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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as
adopted by the European Union

The consolidated financial statements of the BNP Paribas Group are presented for the first half of 2008
and 2007. The financial statements for the first half of 2006 are provided in the registration document
filed with the Autorité des Marchés Financiers on 7 March 2007 under number D.07-0151, and updated
on 30 August 2007 under number D.07-0151.A02.

PRC')FIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE FIRST HALF
OF 2008

In millions of euros 6 months to 6 months to
Note 30 June 2008 30 June 2007
Inferestincome 2a 29,298 27816
Interest expense 22 (23,663} {23,341)
Commission income 5522 5337
Commission expense (2,265} (1,869)
Netgainfoss on financial instruments at fair value through profitor loss ~ 2.¢ 271 479
Net gainfloss on available-for-sale financial assets 2d 980 1518
Income from other activities 2e 11,333 13,004
Expense on other activities 2e (8,014} (10.834)
MET BANKING INCOME 14912 16,427
Operating expense {8,955) (8,951)
Degreciation. ar‘nortis.'.ation and impairment of property, plant and (502) (483)
equipment and intangible assets
GROSS OPERATING INCOME 5,455 6,993
Cost of risk 2f {1,208} (518)
OPERATING INCOME 4247 6,475
Share of eamings of associales 148 27
Net gain on non-cument assets 354 60
PRE-TAX NET INCOME 4,749 6,752
Corporate income tax 29 (1,016} {1,728}
NET INCOME 3733 5024
Netincome atiributable to minority interests 247 235
NET INCOME ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS 3486 4,789
Basic eamings per share da KN 522
Diluted eamings per share 4a 375 518




BALANCE SHEET AT 30

JUNE 2008

In millions of euros

30 June 2008

31 December 2007

ASSETS
Cash and amounts due from central banks and post office banks 19,850 18,542
Financial assets at fair value through profitor loss 1,003,088 931,706
Derivatives used for hedging purposes 3,099 2,154
Available-for-sale financial assets 121,598 112,594
Loans and receivables due from credit institutions 67,044 71,116
Loans and receivables due from customers 471,577 445103
Remeasurement adjustment on interest-rate risk hedged portfolios (809} {264)
Held-to-maturity financial assets 14,770 14,808
Cument and deferred tax assets 3,245 2,965
Accrued income and other assetls 77,875 60,608
Investments in associates 2,976 3333
Investment property 7,108 6,693
Property, plant and equipment 13,765 13,165
Intangible assets 1,775 1,687
Goodwill 10,232 10,244
TOTAL ASSETS 1,817,193 1,694,454
LIABILITIES
Due to central banks and post office banks 4,599 1,724
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 860,834 796,125
Derivatives used for hedging purposes 1,904 1,261
Due to creditinstitutions 184,397 170,182
Due to customers 357,680 346,704
Debt securities 165,123 141,056
Remeasurement adjustment on interest-rate risk hedged portiolios (54) 20
Current and deferred tax liabilities 237 2475
Accrued expenses and other [iabilities 81,775 58,615
Technical resenves of insurance companies 89,922 93,320
Provisions for contingencies and charges 4,383 4738
Subordinated debt 18,126 18,641
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,761,060 1,635,061
CONSOLIDATED EQUITY

Share capital and additional paid-in capital 13,518 13472

Relained earnings 34,024 28,233

Net income for the period attributable fo shareholders 3,486 7,822
Toftal capital and retained eamings attributable to shareholders 51,029 50,527
Unrealised or deferred gains and losses atfributable to shareholders (668} 3272
Shareholders' equity 50,361 53,799
Minority interests 5,772 5,594
Total consolidated equity 56,133 59,393
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 1,817,193 1,694,454
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS’

Sharshalders’ squlty
1
i T Profacrad Retained | )
Share capital | | Bimination of Total capital
L o sharea and pamings and y
I mifiions of euros and addiional | | own equity A . and retained
id-in capital insrumaents squhalenl ratincome bf sarnings
pedan cap insbrurments tha period 9
Consolidated equity at 34 D bar 2006 15,589 {t.788) 447 8207 A4 487
Appropriation of netincome for 2006 {2.800) (2,801}
Consolldated equity &t 31 0 bar 2005 after appropriation of net Income 15500 [1,786) 4447 $3436 41,688
Movements arising from relations with sharsholders:
In¢raasa in ehare capital and issue 15 2008 21
Reducten in share capital and redemption -
Movwaments in own equily instiuments {565) (565)
Share-pased paymentplans 25) 5 (30
Dhidends on preferred shares {66} (66}
Interim dividends paki out of net o the period .
Addibonal impact of the acquisiton of Banca Nazdonale def Lavoro {134) {134)
Ofher ransachons carmed oulwith minority interasks - -
Other movoments 12 {61} {49)
127 (500} 2,009 {268) 1,280
Unrealised or deferred galna and lozses:
Changes in fair value of financial instruments hrough ehareholders’ aquity -
Changes in fair value of financial insruments through profit or loss. -
Efiect of mevements in exchange rates -
Shara of changes in net assets of squily actounied joint enieprises -
Other moverments -
NetIncome for & months to 30 June 2007 4789 4780
Cansolidated squity at 30 June 2007 15T1¢ {2376} LX) 5 47,755
Maovements sriaing from relations with shareholders:
Increass in share capital and issue 186 287 453
Reducfon in thars ¢2pital and redempiion (2.428) 2428 -
M e i own equityi s 671} {1 872)
Share-based payment plans - 56 £
Dividends on preteired shares {110} {310)
Interim dividends pald out of net income for the period -
Oter ransactona camad out with minarity inisrests 18 {21 !}
Oher movements 15 15
2,244) 1,757 27 {61) (261)
Unrealised or defarred gains and losses:
Changes in fair value of financia! insruments through sharshalders' equity -
Changes in fair vatue of financial instuments through profit or loss M
Eflectof movements in axchange raiss -
Share of changes in net 55584 of aquity-accounied joint sntarprisss -
Hetincomefor 6 months to 3 december 2007 3,033 3,033
Consolldstsd aqulty at 31 D ber 2007 13472 {819) 574 30,51 50,517
Appropriation of net income for 2007 {3,018) {3,018}
L~ llduted squlty at 31 D ber 2007 after appropristion of net income 13472 {859) 8,743 915 47,51t
M arising from ions with sharshalders:
Increase in thare capital and issue &7 500 47
L in own aquity 1t {2n) (20 2zm) (455)
Share-hased peyment plans o4 3 57
Dhidends an praferred shares {109} {108)
Interim dhidends paid out of netincoma for the peried .
Cthar fransactions camied aut with minarityinterests 2 z
Cthar movements (4] 4]
7 (15 430 (338) k7]
Unrealised or deferred galns 2nd losses:
Changes in fair valus of fnancial insruments through sharsho kders” aquity -
Changes in far wlue of inancial instuments hrough prodt of lose -
Efact of movements in exchange rates -
Shars of changes in net asssts of equity-accouniad joint entarprises -
NetIncoma for § menthe te 30 june 2008 3488 3486
Cansolldsted squity at 30 Juns 2008 13,519 776) 1,223 31,083 51,028
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EQUITY BETWEEN 1 JAN. 2007 AND 30 JUNE 2008

Shareholdars' squity (cont'd) Minority Interests
Toul Retained Total
Cumulative ; . unrealised Total . Unrealised or minor lidated
fransfation forlatlebr- Hedging ordeferred | sharehclcers’ esr.mngland deferied gaine Total minority | €oMse l‘ ‘a ¢
. sale resana resere i ) natincome for Interests equity
adjustment galns & equity A and losses
the paried
lesses
(298} 543 {108} 5025 49,512 5,351 9 £312 54824
(24801) {164) {184) (2.965)
(208) 5431 [om 5,025 81 5447 39 5,143 51,859
2,14 - 2124
- {492) (482) {492)
{565) B {565)
(20} - (30}
(66) (125) {129) (181}
- ) &) (5}
1134) . 134
- 51 51 51
(49 12 12 an
- 1280 {559} (559) m
409 (307) 102 102 16 18 118
(603) 13) {618) (616} - . {616)
1z {123) (12 21 21 (144)
(2 24 1 3 x| - x|
4 44 44 . “
(1285) (128} {319} {570} (570 - 5} (5 (575}
4189 D5 05 5,024
(4z3) 5305 (an 4485 52,210 4483 (44) 91 57,028
453 - 453
. @99 (399} (39%)
[672) - 872)
58 - 56
{140y (25 (25) {135)
- @37 &N B3N
{3) 1,084 1,081 1,058
15 {5) {5 10
{261) 55 595 U
{150 480 323 Ered 3B
F2n 14 41} 741y - . )
@) {80t} ©01) 4 )] {75)
®) 45 m ) 8 ) »
{809) (339) 465 11.183) {1,133} . [T4) (] {1.257)
2033 254 2 a7
1,232) 4,458 1 32 5,799 M2 {118) 5554 59,393
(3018} (184) {134) .200)
{1,232) 4488 33 azn 50,783 552 (118) SA10 35,193
47 547
(458} - (858
57 - 57
. [og) {138} 1136} (245)
(38} (38} L]
- 2 e 248 250
[ 55 55 3
32 129 129 161
2412) (36} (2.448) {2443) % % {2422)
{554} (14} {588) (568} - (563)
(-3} {851) B51) {40} (40) @1}
5} friv] 2 ] o] - 73}
{858) 3.036) s {240 (3940} 14} {19 (954
1488 F2H T 373
{2,088} 1430 {10} [ )] 50,381 5,904 {132} sm2 5513
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE FIRST HALF

OF 2008

i mill ¢ & months to 6 months to

n milflons ofeuros 30 June 2008 30 June 2007
Pre-tax netincome 4,749 6,752
Non-monstary items included in pre-tax netincome and other adjustments 10,870 (14,285)
Net depreciation/amortisation expense on property, plant and equipment and intangible assets 1,430 1311
Impaiment of goodwill and other non-cument assets 19 (1)
Net addition to provisions g0 4922
Share of eamings of associates {148} (217
Netincome from investing actiwties {310) (57}
Netincome from fingncing activities (746) {197}
Other movements 7015 {20,036}
Net decrease (increase) in cash related to assets and liabilities generated by operating activities {14,198) 6,047
Netincrease in cash related lo transactions with credit institutions 25412 20,057
Netincrease (decrease) in cash related to transactions with customers 2,205 {4.417)
Net decrease in cash related ‘o transactions involving other financial assets and liabilities (39.540) {7.405)
Net decrease in cash related to transactions imalving non-financial assets and liabilities {1,662) (967}
Taxes paid {613) {1,221}
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND EQUIVALENTS GENERATED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 141 (1,486)
Netincrease {decrease} in cash related to acquisitions and disposals of consolidated entities 3,055 (145
Net decrease related to property, plant and equipment and infangible assets (398) (584)
NET INCREASE {DECREASE) IN CASH AND EQUIVALENTS RELATED TO INVESTING ACTIVITIES 2,657 (729}
Decreasa in cash and equivalents related to transactions with shareholders (3,283} {3.298)
Decrease {increase) in cash and equivalents generated by other financing activities (1,807) 1,933
NET DECREASE [N CASH AND EQUIVALENTS RELATED TO FINANCING ACTIVITIES {5,090) {1,365}
EFFECT OF MOVEMENTS IN EXCHANGE RATES ON CASH AND EQUIVALENTS (821} {120)
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND EQUIVALENTS (1,833) {3,700)
Balance of cash and equivalent accounts at the start of the period 24038 16,074
Net balance of cash accounts and accounts with central banks and post office banks 16,814 8712
Net balance of demand loans and deposits - credit institutions 7224 7,362
Balanco of cash and equivalent accounts at the end of the period 22,205 12,374
Net batance of cash accounts and accounts with central banks and post office banks 15,252 9,006
Netbalance of demand Joans and deposits - credit insttutions 6,933 3,368
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND EQUIVALENTS {1833 (3,700
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as
adopted by the European Union

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES APPLIED BY THE BNP PARIBAS GROUP

l.a  APPLICABLE ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) were applied to the consolidated financial
statements from 1 January 2005 (the date of first-time adoption) in accordance with the requirements
of IFRS 1 “First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards” and of other IFRS, based
on the version and interpretations of standards adopted within the European Union!, and excluding
therefore certain provisions of [AS 39 on hedge accounting.

The content of these interim consolidated financial statements complies with IAS 34 “Interim Financial
Reporting”, which provides for the publication of condensed financial information for interim periods.

The Group did not early adopt new standards, amendments and interpretations adopted by the
European Union when their application in 2008 was optional, including in particular IFRS 8 “Operating
Segments”, whose impact on the information reported in the financial statements is not expected to be
significant. Two interpretations (IFRIC 12 and IFRIC 14)2 effective for accounting periods beginning on
or after 1 January 2008 have not yet been adopted by the European Union, and would have no impact
on the condensed interim consolidated financial statements for the first half of 2008.

1.b CONSOLIDATION

1L.b.1 SCOPE OF CONSOLIDATION

The consolidated financial statements of BNP Paribas include all entities under the exclusive or joint
control of the Group or over which the Group exercises significant influence, with the exception of those
entities whose consolidation is regarded as immaterial to the Group. The consolidation of an entity is
regarded as immaterial if it fails to meet any of the following thresholds: a contribution of more than
EUR 8 million to consolidated net banking income, more than EUR 1 million to consolidated gross
operating income or net income before tax, or more than EUR 40 million to total consolidated assets.
Companies that hold shares in consolidated companies are also consolidated.

Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which the Group obtains effective control. Entities under
temporary control are included in the consolidated financial statements until the date of disposal.

The Group also consolidates special purpose entities (SPEs) formed specifically to manage a transaction
or a group of transactions with similar characteristics, even where the Group has no equity interest in
the entity, provided that the substance of the relationship indicates that the Group exercises control as
assessed by reference to the following criteria:

" The full set of standards adopted for use in the European Union can be consulted on the website of the European Commission
at: http://ec.europa.eu/internal_market/accounting/ias_en.htm#adopted-commission

2IFRIC 12 deals with service concession arrangements, while IFRIC 14 sets out the limits under which a defined benefit plan
surplus may be recorded under assets in the subscribing company’s balance sheet.

- 10 -
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- the activities of the SPE are being conducted exclusively on behalf of the Group, such that the
Group obtains benefits from those activities;

- the Group has the decision-making and management powers to obtain the majority of the benefits
of the ordinary activities of the SPE (as evidenced, for example, by the power to dissolve the SPE, to
amend its bylaws, or to exercise a formal veto over amendments to its bylaws);

- the Group has the ability to obtain the majority of the benefits of the SPE, and therefore may be
exposed to risks incident to the activities of the SPE. These benefits may be in the form of rights to
some or all of the SPE's earnings (calculated on an annual basis), to a share of its net assets, to
benefit from one or more assets, or to receive the majority of the residual assets in the event of
Hquidation;

- the Group retains the majority of the risks taken by the SPE in order to obtain benefits from its
activities. This would apply, for example, if the Group remains exposed to the initial losses on a
portfolio of assets held by the SPE.

1.b.2 CONSOLIDATION METHODS

Enterprises under the exclusive control of the Group are fully consolidated. The Group has exclusive
control over an enterprise where it is in a position to govern the financial and operating policies of the
enterprise so as to obtain benefits from its activities. Exclusive control is presumed to exist when the
BNP Paribas Group owns, directly or indirectly, more than half of the voting rights of an enterprise. It
also exists when the Group has power to govern the financial and operating policies of the enterprise
under an agreement; to appoint or remove the majority of the members of the Board of Directors or
equivalent governing body; or to cast the majority of votes at meetings of the Board of Directors or
equivalent governing body.

Currently exercisable or convertible potential voting rights are taken into account when determining the
percentage of control held.

Jointly-controlled companies are consolidated by the proportional method. The Group exercises joint
control when, under a contractual arrangement, strategic financial and operating decisions require the
unanimous consent of the parties that share control.

Enterprises over which the Group exercises significant influence (associates) are accounted for by the
equity method. Significant influence is the power to participate in the financial and operating policy
decision-making of an enterprise without exercising control. Significant influence is presumed to exist
when the Group holds, directly or indirectly, 20% or more of the voting power of an enterprise. Interests
of less than 20% are excluded from consolidation unless they represent a strategic investment and the
Group effectively exercises significant influence. This applies to companies developed in partnership
with other groups, where the BNP Paribas Group participates in the strategic decision-making of the
enterprise through representation on the Board of Directors or equivalent governing body, exercises
influence over the enterprise’s operational management by supplying management systems or decision-
making tools, and provides technical assistance to support the enterprise’s development.

Changes in the net assets of associates (companies accounted for under the equity method) are
recognised in “Investments in associates” on the assets side of the balance sheet, and in the relevant
component of shareholders’ equity. Goodwill on associates is also included in “Investments in
associates”.

If the Group’s share of losses of an associate equals or exceeds the carrying amount of its investment in
the associate, the Group discontinues including its share of further losses. The investment is reported
at nil value. Additional losses of the associate are provided for only to the extent that the Group has a
legal or constructive obligation to do so, or has made payments on behalf of the associate.

Minority interests are presented separately in the consolidated profit and loss account and balance
sheet. The calculation of minority interests takes account of outstanding cumulative preferred shares
classified as equity instruments and issued by subsidiaries, when such shares are held outside the
Group.

-11-
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Realised gains and losses on investments in consolidated undertakings are recognised in the profit and
loss account under “Net gain on non-current assets”.

1.b.3 CONSOLIDATION PROCEDURES

The consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies for reporting like
transactions and other events in similar circumstances.

+ Elimination of intragroup balances and transactions

Intragroup balances arising from transactions between consolidated enterprises, and the transactions
themselves (including income, expenses and dividends), are eliminated. Profits and losses arising from
intragroup sales of assets are eliminated, except where there is an indication that the asset sold is
impaired. Unrealised gains and losses included in the value of available-for-sale assets are maintained
in the consolidated financial statements.

« Translation of financial statements expressed in foreign currencies

The consolidated financial statements of BNP Paribas are prepared in euros.

The financial statements of enterprises whose functional currency is not the euro are translated using
the closing rate method. Under this method, all assets and liabilities, both monetary and non-monetary,
are translated using the spot exchange rate at the balance sheet date. Income and expense items are
translated at the average rate for the period.

The same method is applied to the financial statements of enterprises located in hyperinflationary
economies, after adjusting for the effects of inflation by applying a general price index.

Differences arising on the translation of balance sheet items and profit and loss items are recorded in
shareholders’ equity under “Cumulative translation adjustment” for the portion attributable to
shareholders, and in “Minority interests” for the portion attributable to outside investors. Under the
optional treatment permitted by IFRS 1, the Group has reset at zero, by transfer to retained earnings,
all cumulative translation differences attributable to shareholders and to minority interests in the
opening balance sheet at 1 January 2004.

On liquidation or disposal of some or all of the interest held in a foreign enterprise, the portion of the
cumulative translation adjustment recorded in shareholders’ equity in respect of the interest liquidated
or disposed of is recognised in the profit and loss account.

1.b.4 BUSINESS COMBINATIONS AND MEASUREMENT OF GOODWILL

. Business combinations

Business combinations are accounted for by the purchase method. Under this method, the acquiree’s
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities that meet the IFRS recognition criteria are
measured at fair value at the acquisition date except for non-current assets classified as assets held for
sale, which are accounted for at fair value less costs to sell. The Group may recognise any adjustments
to the provisional accounting within 12 months of the acquisition date.

The cost of a business combination is the fair value, at the date of exchange, of assets given, liabilities
assumed, and equity instruments issued to obtain control of the acquiree, plus any costs directly
attributable to the combination.

-12-




Goodwill represents the difference between the cost of the combination and the acquirer’s interest in the
net fair value of the identifiable assets, Habilities and contingent liabilities of the acquiree at the
acquisition date. Positive goodwill is recognised in the acquirer’s balance sheet, while badwill is
recognised immediately in profit or loss, on the acquisition date.

Goodwill is recognised in the functional currency of the acquiree and translated at the closing exchange
rate.

The BNP Paribas Group tests goodwill for impairment on a regular basis.

As permitted under IFRS 1, business combinations that took place before 1 January 2004 and were
recorded in accordance with the previously applicable accounting standards (French GAAPF}, have not
been restated in accordance with the principles set out above.

¢ Cash-generating units

The BNP Paribas Group has split all its activities into cash-generating units®, representing major
business lines. This split is consistent with the Group’s organisational structure and management
methods, and reflects the independence of each unit in terms of results and management approach. It
is reviewed on a regular basis in order to take account of events likely to affect the composition of cash-
generating units, such as acquisitions, disposals and major reorganisations.

s Testing cash-generating units for impairment

Goodwill allocated to cash-generating units is tested for impairment annually and whenever there is an
indication that a unit may be impaired, by comparing the carrying amount of the unit with its
recoverable amount. If the recoverable amount is less than the carrying amount, an irreversible
impairment loss is recognised, and the goodwill is written down by the excess of the carrying amount of
the unit over its recoverable amount.

+ Recoverable amount of a cash-generating unit

The recoverable amount of a cash-generating unit is the higher of the fair value of the unit and its value
in use.

Fair value is the price that would be obtained from selling the unit at the market conditions prevailing
at the date of measurement, as determined mainly by reference to actual prices of recent transactions
involving similar entities or on the basis of stock market multiples for comparable companies.

Value in use is based on an estimate of the future cash flows to be generated by the cash-generating
unit, derived from the annual forecasts prepared by the unit's management and approved by Group
Executive Management, and from analyses of changes in the relative positioning of the unit’s activities
on their market. These cash flows are discounted at a rate that reflects the return that investors would
require from an investment in the business sector and region involved.

? As defined by IAS 36.

-13-
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l.c  FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

l.c.l LOANS AND RECEIVABLES

Loans and receivables include credit provided by the Group, the Group’s share in syndicated loans, and
purchased loans that are not quoted in an active market, unless they are held for trading purposes.
Loans that are quoted in an active market are classified as “Available-for-sale financial assets” and
measured using the methods applicable to this category.

Loans and receivables are initially measured at fair value, which is usually the net amount disbursed at
inception including directly attributable origination costs and certain types of fees or commission
(syndication commission, commitment fees and handling charges) that are regarded as an adjustment
to the effective interest rate on the loan.

Loans and receivables are subsequently measured at amortised cost. The income from the loan,
representing interest plus transaction costs and fees/commission included in the initial value of the
loan, is calculated using the effective interest method and taken to profit or loss over the life of the loan.

Commission earned on financing commitments prior to the inception of a loan is deferred and included
in the value of the loan when the loan is made.

Commission earned on financing commitments where the probability of drawdown is low, or there is
uncertainty as to the timing and amount of drawdowns, is recognised on a straight-line basis over the
life of the commitment.

l.e2 REGULATED SAVINGS AND LOAN CONTRACTS

Home savings accounts (Comptes Epargne-Logement — “CEL”) and home savings plans {Plans d’Epargne
Logement - “PEL"} are government-regulated retail products sold in France. They combine a savings
phase and a loan phase which are inseparable, with the loan phase contingent upon the savings phase.

These products contain two types of obligation for BNP Paribas: (i) an obligation to pay interest on the
savings for an indefinite period, at a rate set by the government on inception of the contract (in the case
of PEL products) or at a rate reset every six months using an indexation formula set by law (in the case
of CEL products); and (ii) an obligation to lend to the customer (at the customer’s option) an amount
contingent upon the rights acquired during the savings phase, at a rate set on inception of the contract
(in the case of PEL products) or at a rate contingent upon the savings phase (in the case of CEL
products).

The Group’s future obligations in respect of each generation (in the case of PEL products, a generation
comprises all products with the same interest rate at inception; in the case of CEL products, all such
products constitute a single generation) are measured by discounting potential future earnings from at-
risk outstandings for that generation.

At-risk outstandings are estimated on the basis of a historical analysis of customer behaviour, and
equate to:

- for the loan phase: statistically probable loan outstandings and actual loan outstandings;

- for the savings phase: the difference between statistically probable outstandings and minimum
expected outstandings, with minimum expected outstandings being deemed equivalent to
unconditional term deposits.

Earnings for future periods from the savings phase are estimated as the difference between (i) the
reinvestment rate and (ii) the fixed savings interest rate on at-risk savings outstandings for the period in
question. Earnings for future periods from the loan phase are estimated as the difference between (i) the
refinancing rate and {ii) the fixed loan interest rate on at-risk loan outstandings for the period in
question.
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The reinvestment rate for savings and the refinancing rate for loans are derived from the swap yield
curve and from the spreads expected on financial instruments of similar type and maturity. Spreads are
determined on the basis of actual spreads on (i) fixed rate home loans in the case of the loan phase and
{ii) euro-denominated life insurance products in the case of the savings phase. In order to reflect the
uncertainty of future interest rate trends, and the impact of such trends on customer behaviour models
and on at-risk outstandings, the obligations are estimated using the Monte Carlo method.

Where the sum of the Group’s estimated future obligations in respect of the savings and loan phases of
any generation of contracts indicates a potentially unfavourable situation for the Group, a provision is
recognised (with no offset between generations) in the balance sheet in “Provisions for contingencies and
charges”. Movements in this provision are recognised as interest income in the profit and loss account.

l.c.3

SECURITIES

Categories of securities

Securities held by the Group are classified in one of three categories.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss comprise:
- financial assets held for trading purposes;

- financial assets that the Group has opted, on initial recognition, to recognise and measure at
fair value through profit or loss using the fair value option available under IAS 39. The
conditions for applying the fair value option are set out in section 1.c.10.

Securities in this category are measured at fair value at the balance sheet date. Transaction
costs are directly posted in the profit and loss account. Changes in fair value {excluding accrued
interest on fixed-income securities) are presented in the profit and loss account under “Net
gain/loss on financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss”, along with dividends
from variable-income securities and realised gains and losses on disposal.

Income earned on fixed-income securities classified in this category is shown under “Interest
income” in the profit and loss account.

Fair value incorporates an assessment of the counterparty risk on these securities.

Held-to-maturity financial assets

Held-to-maturity financial assets are investments with fixed or determinable payments and fixed
maturity that the Group has the intention and ability to hold until maturity. Hedges contracted
to cover assets in this category against interest rate risk do not qualify for hedge accounting as
defined in IAS 39.

Assets in this category are accounted for at amortised cost using the effective interest method,
which builds in amortisation of premium and discount (corresponding to the difference between
the purchase price and redemption value of the asset) and incidental acquisition costs (where
material). Income earned from this category of assets is included in “Interest income” in the
profit and loss account.
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- Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are fixed-income and variable-income securities other than
those classified as “fair value through profit or loss” or “held-to-maturity”.

Assets included in the available-for-sale category are initially recorded at fair value plus
transaction costs where material. At the balance sheet date, they are remeasured to fair value,
with changes in fair value (excluding accrued interest) shown on a separate line in shareholders’
equity, “Unrealised or deferred gains or losses”. On disposal, these unrealised gains and losses
are transferred from shareholders’ equity to the profit and loss account, where they are shown
on the line “Net gain/loss on available-for-sale financial assets”.

Income recognised using the effective interest method derived from fixed-income available-for-
sale securities is recorded in “Interest income” in the profit and loss account. Dividend income
from variable-income securities is recognised in “Net gain/loss on available-for-sale financial
assets” when the Group's right to receive payment is established.

« Repurchase agreements and securities lending/borrowing

Securities temporarily sold under repurchase agreements continue to be recorded in the Group’s
balance sheet in the category of securities to which they belong. The corresponding liability is
recognised in the appropriate debt category in the balance sheet except in the case of repurchase
agreements contracted for trading purposes, where the corresponding liability is classified in “Financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss”.

Securities temporarily acquired under reverse repurchase agreements are not recognised in the Group’s
balance sheet. The corresponding receivable is recognised in “Loans and receivables” except in the case
of reverse repurchase agreements contracted for trading purposes, where the corresponding receivable
is recognised in “Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss”.

Securities lending transactions do not result in derecognition of the loaned securities, and securities
borrowing transactions do not result in recognition of the borrowed securities in the balance sheet,
except in cases where the borrowed securities are subsequently sold by the Group. In such cases, the
obligation to deliver the borrowed securities on maturity is recognised in the balance sheet under
“Financial liahilities at fair value through profit or loss”.

o Date of recognition for securities transactions

Securities classified as at fair value through profit or loss, held-to-maturity or available-for-sale
financial assets are recognised at the trade date.

Regardless of their classification (at fair value through profit or loss, loans and receivables or debt),
temporary sales of securities as well as sales of borrowed securitics are initially recognised at the
settlernent date.

Securities transactions are carried on the balance sheet until the Group's rights to receive the related
cash flows expire, or until the Group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards incident to
ownership of the securities.
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l.c4 FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

The methods used to account for assets and liabilities relating to foreign currency transactions entered
into by the Group, and to measure the foreign exchange risk arising on such transactions, depends
upon whether the asset or liability in question is classified as a monetary or a non-monetary item.

- Monetary assets and liabilities? expressed in foreign currencies

Monetary assets and liabilities expressed in foreign currencies are translated into the functional’
currency of the relevant Group entity at the closing rate. Translation differences are recognised
in the profit and loss account, except for those arising on financial instruments designated as a
cash flow hedge or a net foreign investment hedge, which are recognised in shareholders’ equity.

- Non-monetary assets and liabilities expressed in foreign currencies

Non-monetary assets may be measured either at historical cost or at fair value. Non-monetary
assets expressed in foreign currencies are translated using the exchange rate at the date of the
transaction if they are measured at historical cost, and at the closing rate if they are measured
at fair value.

Translation differences on non-monetary assets expressed in foreign currencies and measured
at fair value (variable-income securities) are recognised in the profit and loss account if the asset
is classified in “Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss”, and in shareholders’ equity
if the asset is classified in “Available-for-sale financial assets”, unless the financial asset in
guestion is designated as an item hedged against foreign exchange risk in a fair value hedging
relationship, in which case the translation difference is recognised in the profit and loss
account.

l.c.5 IMPAIRMENT OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

e Impairment of loans and receivables and held-to-maturity financial assets, provisions for financing
and guarantee commitments

An impairment loss is recognised against loans and held-to-maturity financial assets where (i) there is
objective evidence of a decrease in value as a result of an event occurring after inception of the loan or
acquisition of the asset; (ii} the event affects the amount or timing of future cash flows; and (iii) the
consequences of the event can be measured reliably. Loans are assessed for evidence of impairment
initially on an individual basis, and subsequently on a portfolio basis. Similar principles are applied to
financing and guarantee commitments given by the Group, with the probability of drawdown taken into
account in any assessment of financing commitments.

At individual level, objective evidence that a financial asset is impaired includes observable data about
the following events:

- the existence of accounts more than three months past due (six months past due for real estate
loans and loans to local authorities);

- knowledge or indications that the borrower is in significant financial difficulty, such that a risk can
be considered to have arisen regardless of whether the borrower has missed any payments;

- concessions in respect of the credit terms granted to the borrower that the lender would not have
considered had the borrower not been in financial difficulty.

* Monetary assets and liabilities are assets and liabilities to be received or paid in fixed or determinable amounts of cash.
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The amount of the impairment is the difference between the carrying amount before impairment and
the present value, discounted at the original effective interest rate of the asset, of those components
(principal, interest, collateral, etc.) regarded as recoverable. Changes in the amount of impairment
losses are taken to the profit and loss account under “Cost of risk”. Any subsequent decrease in an
impairment loss that can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment loss was
recognised is credited to the profit and loss account, also under “Cost of risk”. Once an asset has been
impaired, the notional interest earned on the carrying amount of the asset (calculated at the original
effective interest rate used to discount the estimated recoverable cash flows) is recognised in “Interest
income” in the profit and loss account.

Impairment losses taken against loans and receivables are usually recorded in a separate provision
account which reduces the amount for which the loan or receivable was recorded in assets upon initial
recognition. Provisions relating to off-balance sheet financial instruments, financing and guarantee
commitments or disputes are recognised in liabilities. Impaired receivables are written off in whole or in
part and the corresponding provision reversed for the amount of the loss when all other means available
to the Bank for recovering the receivables or guarantees have failed, or when all or part of the
receivables has been waived.

Counterparties that are not individually impaired are risk-assessed on the basis of portfolios of loans
with similar characteristics. This assessment draws upon an internal rating system based on historical
data, adjusted as necessary to reflect circumstances prevailing at the balance sheet date. It enables the
Group to identify groups of counterparties which, as a result of events occurring since inception of the
loans, have collectively acquired a probability of default at maturity that provides objective evidence of
impairment of the entire portfolio, but without it being possible at that stage to allocate the impairment
to individual counterparties. This assessment also estimates the amount of the loss on the portfolios in
question, taking account of trends in the economic cycle during the assessment period. Changes in the
amount of portfolio impairments are taken to the profit and loss account under “Cost of risk”.

Based on the experienced judgement of the Bank’s divisions or Risk Management, the Group may
recognise additional collective impairment provisions in respect of a given economic sector or
geographic area affected by exceptional economic events. This may be the case when the consequences
of these events cannot be measured with sufficient accuracy to adjust the parameters used to
determine the collective provision recognised against affected portfolios of loans with similar
characteristics.

e Impairment of available-for-sale financial assets

Impairment of available-for-sale financial assets (which mainly comprise securities) is recognised on an
individual basis if there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events occurring
since acquisition.

In the case of variable-income securities quoted in an active market, a prolonged or significant (>20%)
decline in quoted price below the acquisition cost is regarded as an indication of impairment and
prompts the Group to carry out a qualitative analysis. Where appropriate, the impairment loss is
calculated based on the quoted price for the securities.

A similar quantitative and qualitative method is applied for unlisted variable-income securities.

In the case of fixed-income securities, impairment is assessed based on the same criteria as applied to
individually impaired loans and receivables.

Impairment losses taken against variable-income securities are recognised as a component of net
banking income on the line “Net gain/loss on available-for-sale financial assets”, and may not be
reversed through the profit and loss account until the securities in question are sold. Any subsequent
decline in fair value constitutes an additional impairment loss, recognised in the profit and loss
account.
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Impairment losses taken against fixed-income securities are recognised in “Cost of risk”, and may be
reversed through the profit and loss account in the event of an increase in fair value that relates
objectively to an event occurring after the last impairment was recognised.

l.c.6 ISSUES OF DEBT SECURITIES

Financial instruments issued by the Group are qualified as debt instruments if the Group company
issuing the instruments has a contractual obligation to deliver cash or another financial asset to the
holder of the instrument. The same applies if the Group may be obliged to exchange financial assets or
financial liabilities with another entity under conditions that are potentially unfavourable to the Group,
or to deliver a variable number of the Group’s own equity instruments.

Issues of debt securities are initially recognised at the issue value including transaction costs, and are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Bonds redeemable for or convertible into equity instruments of the Group are accounted for as hybrid
instruments with a debt component and an equity component, determined on initial recognition.

l.c.7 OWN EQUITY INSTRUMENTS AND OWN EQUITY INSTRUMENT DERIVATIVES

The term “own equity instruments” refers to shares issued by the parent company (BNP Paribas SA} or
by its fully consolidated subsidiaries.

Own equity instruments held by the Group, also known as treasury shares, are deducted from
consolidated shareholders’ equity irrespective of the purpose for which they are held. Gains and losses
arising on such instruments are eliminated from the consolidated profit and loss account.

When the Group acquires equity instruments issued by subsidiaries under the exclusive control of BNP
Paribas, the difference between the acquisition price and the share of net assets acquired is recorded in
retained earnings attributable to BNP Paribas shareholders. Similarly, the liability corresponding to put
options granted to minority shareholders in such subsidiaries, and changes in the value of that liability,
are offset initially against minority interests, with any surplus offset against retained earnings
attributable to BNP Paribas shareholders. Until these options have been exercised, the portion of net
income attributable to minority interests is allocated to minority interests in the profit and loss account.
A decrease in the Group’s interest in a fully consolidated subsidiary is recognised in the Group's
accounts as a change in shareholders’ equity.

Own equity instrument derivatives are treated as follows, depending on the method of settlement:

- as equity instruments if they are settled by physical delivery of a fixed number of own equity
instruments for a fixed amount of cash or other financial asset. Such instruments are not
revalued;

- as debt instruments if the contract includes an obligation, whether contingent or not, for the issuer
to repurchase its own shares;

- as derivatives if they are settled in cash, or if the issuer can choose whether they are settled by
physical delivery of the shares or in cash. Changes in value of such instruments are taken to the
profit and loss account.

l.c.8 DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGE ACCOUNTING

All derivative instruments are recognised in the balance sheet on the trade date at the transaction price,
and are remeasured to fair value on the balance sheet date.
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. Derivatives held for trading purposes

Derivatives held for trading purposes are recognised in the balance sheet in “Financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss” when their fair value is positive, and in “Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss” when their fair value is negative. Realised and unrealised gains and losses are
taken to the profit and loss account on the line “Net gain/loss on financial instruments at fair value
through profit or loss”.

+ Derivatives and hedge accounting

Derivatives contracted as part of a hedging relationship are designated according to the purpose of the
hedge.

Fair value hedges are used in particular to hedge interest rate risk on fixed rate assets and liabilities,
both for identified financial instruments {securities, debt issues, loans, borrowings} and for portfolios of
financial instruments {in particular, demand deposits and fixed rate loans).

Cash flow hedges are used in particular to hedge interest rate risk on floating-rate assets and liabilities,
including rollovers, and foreign exchange risk on highly probable forecast foreign currency revenues.

At the inception of the hedge, the Group prepares formal documentation of the hedging relationship
identifying the instrument (or portion of the instrument or portion of risk) that is being hedged; the
hedging strategy and the type of risk covered; the hedging instrument; and the methods used to assess
the effectiveness of the hedging relationship.

On inception and at least quarterly, the Group assesses, consistently with the original documentation,
the actual (retrospective) and expected (prospective) effectiveness of the hedging relationship.
Retrospective effectiveness tests are designed to assess whether actual changes in the fair value or cash
flows of the hedging instrument and the hedged item are within a range of 80% to 125%. Prospective
effectiveness tests are designed to ensure that expected changes in the fair value or cash flows of the
derivative over the residual life of the hedge adequately offset those of the hedged item. For highly
probable forecast transactions, effectiveness is assessed largely on the basis of historical data for
similar transactions.

Under IAS 39 as adopted by the European Union (which excludes certain provisions on portfolio
hedging), interest rate risk hedging relationships based on portfolios of assets or liabilities qualify for
fair value hedge accounting as follows:

- the risk designated as being hedged is the interest rate risk associated with the interbank rate
component of interest rates on commercial banking transactions (loans to customers, savings
accounts and demand deposits);

- the instruments designated as being hedged correspond, for each maturity band, to a portion of the
interest rate gap associated with the hedged underlyings;

- the hedging instruments used consist exclusively of “plain vanilla” swaps;

- prospective hedge effectiveness is established by the fact that all derivatives must, on inception,
have the effect of reducing interest rate risk in the portfolio of hedged underlyings. Retrospectively,
a hedge will be disqualified from hedge accounting once a shortfall arises in the underlyings
specifically associated with that hedge for each maturity band (due to prepayment of loans or
withdrawals of deposits).

The accounting treatment of derivatives and hedged items depends on the hedging strategy.

In a fair value hedging relationship, the derivative instrument is remeasured at fair value in the balance
sheet, with changes in fair value taken to profit or loss in “Net gain/loss on financial instruments at fair
value through profit or loss”, symmetrically with the remeasurement of the hedged item to reflect the
hedged risk. In the balance sheet, the fair value remeasurement of the hedged component is recognised
in accordance with the classification of the hedged item in the case of a hedge of identified assets and
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liabilities, or under “Remeasurement adjustment on interest rate risk hedged portfolios” in the case of a
portfolio hedging relationship.

If a hedging relationship ceases or no longer fulfils the effectiveness criteria, the hedging instrument is
transferred to the trading book and accounted for using the treatment applied to this asset category. In
the case of identified fixed-income instruments, the remeasurement adjustment recognised in the
balance sheet is amortised at the effective interest rate over the remaining life of the instrument. In the
case of interest rate risk hedged fixed-income portfolios, the adjustment is amortised on a straight-line
basis over the remainder of the original term of the hedge. If the hedged item no longer appears in the
balance sheet, in particular due to prepayments, the adjustment is taken to the profit and loss account
immediately.

In a cash flow hedging relationship, the derivative is stated at fair value in the balance sheet, with
changes in fair value taken to shareholders’ equity on a separate line, “Unrealised or deferred gains or
losses”. The amounts taken to shareholders’ equity over the life of the hedge are transferred to the profit
and loss account under “Net interest income” as and when the cash flows from the hedged item impact
profit or loss. The hedged items continue to be accounted for using the treatment specific to the asset
category to which they belong.

Cash flow hedges contracted to protect the Group against foreign currency risk qualified for cash flow
hedge accounting up to 31 December 2005, whenever the currency hedged was a currency other than
the euro. In an amendment to IAS 39 effective 1 January 2006, transactions carried out in the
functional currency of the entity initiating the transaction may no longer be designated as the hedged
item in a foreign currency cash flow hedge. Any such hedges existing at that date were therefore
disqualified from hedge accounting.

If the hedging relationship ceases or no longer fulfils the effectiveness criteria, the cumulative amounts
recognised in shareholders’ equity as a result of the remeasurement of the hedging instrument remain
in equity until the hedged transaction itself impacts profit or loss, or until it becomes clear that the
transaction will not oceur, at which point they are transferred to the profit and loss account.

If the hedged item ceases to exist, the cumulative amounts recognised in shareholders’ equity are

immediately taken to the profit and loss account.

Whatever the hedging strategy used, any ineffective portion of the hedge is recognised in the profit and
loss account under “Net gain/loss on financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss”.

Hedges of net foreign currency investments in subsidiaries and branches are accounted for in the same
way as cash flow hedges. The gains and losses initially recognised in shareholders’ equity are taken to
the profit and loss account when the net investment is sold or liquidated in full or in part. Hedging
instruments may be currency hedges or any other non-derivative financial instrument.

. Embedded derivatives

Derivatives embedded in hybrid financial instruments are extracted from the value of the host contract
and accounted for separately as a derivative if the hybrid instrument is not recorded as a financial asset
or liability at fair value through profit or loss and if the economic characteristics and risks of the
embedded derivative are not closely related to those of the host contract.

1.c.9 DETERMINATION OF FAIR VALUE

Financial assets and liabilities classified as fair value through profit or loss, and financial assets
classified as available-for-sale, are measured and accounted for at fair value upon initial recognition
and at subsequent dates. Fair value is defined as the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or
a liability settled, between knowledgeable, willing parties in an arm's length transaction. On initial
recognition, the value of a financial instrument is generally the transaction price (i.e. the value of the
consideration paid or received). ’
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Method of determining fair value
Fair value is determined:
- on the basis of quoted prices in an active market; or
- using valuation techniques involving;:
- mathematical calculation methods based on accepted financial theories; and

. parameters derived in some cases from the prices of instruments traded in active markets,
and in others from statistical estimates or other quantitative methods.

The distinction between the two valuation methods is made according to whether or not the instrument
is traded in an active market.

A market for an instrument is regarded as active, and hence liquid, if there is regular trading in that
market or instruments are traded that are very similar to the instrument being valued.

The Bank distinguishes between three categories of financial instruments based on the characteristics
of the instrument and the measurement method used. This classification is used as the basis for the
information provided in the notes to the consolidated financial statements in accordance with
international accounting standards:

- Category 1: financial instruments quoted on an active market;

- Category 2: financial instruments measured using valuation models based on observable
parameters,

- Category 3: financial instruments measured using valuation models based wholly or partly on non-
observable parameters. A non-observable parameter is defined as a parameter whose value results
from assumptions or correlations which are not based on observable current market transactions
in the same instrument at the valuation date, or on observable market data at that date.

. Instruments traded in active markets

If quoted prices in an active market are available, they are used to determine fair value. This method is
used for quoted securities and for derivatives traded on organised markets such as futures and options.

The majority of over-the-counter derivatives, swaps, forward rate agreements, caps, floors and plain
vanilla options are traded in active markets. Valuations are determined using generally accepted models
{discounted cash flows, Black-Scholes model, interpolation techniques) based on quoted market prices
for similar instruments or underlyings.

The valuation derived from these models is adjusted for liquidity and credit risk.

Starting from valuations derived from median market prices, price adjustments are used to value the
net position in each financial instrument at bid price in the case of short positions, or at asking price in
the case of long positions. Bid price is the price at which a counterparty would buy the instrument, and
asking price is the price at which a seller would sell the same instrument.

A counterparty risk adjustment is included in the valuation derived from the model in order to reflect
the credit quality of the derivative instrument.

. Instruments traded in inactive markets

- Products traded in inactive markets and valued using an internal valuation modet based on
directly observable parameters or on parameters derived from observable data

Some financial instruments, although not traded in an active market, are valued using methods
based on observable market data.
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These models use market parameters calibrated on the basis of observable data such as yield
curves, implicit volatility layers of options, default rates, and loss assumptions obtained from
consensus data or from active over-the-counter markets. Valuations derived from these models are
adjusted for liquidity and credit risk.

The margin generated when these financial instruments are traded is taken to the profit and loss
account immediately.

Products traded in inactive markets and valued using an internal valuation model based on
parameters that are not observable or only partially observable

Some complex financial instruments, which are usually tailored, illiquid or have long maturities,
are valued using internally-developed techniques and techniques that are based on data only
partially observable on active markets.

In the absence of observable data, these instruments are measured on initial recognition in a way
that reflects the transaction price, regarded as the best indication of fair value. Valuations derived
from these models are adjusted for liquidity risk and credit risk.

The margin generated when these complex financial instruments are traded (day one profit) is
deferred and taken to the profit and loss account over the period during which the valuation
parameters are expected to remain non-observable. When parameters that were originally non-
observable become observable, or when the valuation can be substantiated by comparison with
recent similar transactions in an active market, the unrecognised portion of the day one profit is
released to the profit and loss account.

Unlisted equity securities

The fair value of unlisted equity securities is measured by comparison with recent transactions in
the equity of the company in question carried out with an independent third party on an arm’s
length basis. If no such reference is available, the valuation is determined either on the basis of
generally accepted practices (EBIT or EBITDA multiples) or of the Group’s share of net assets as
calculated using the most recently available information.

1.c.10  FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES DESIGNATED AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH

PROFIT OR LOSS (FAIR VALUE OPTION)

The amendment to IAS 39 relating to the “fair value option” was adopted by the European Union on
15 November 2005, with effect from 1 January 2005,

This option allows entities to designate any financial asset or financial liability on initial recognition as
measured at fair value, with changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss, in the following cases:

hybrid financial instruments containing one or more embedded derivatives which otherwise would
have been extracted and accounted for separately;

where using the option enables the entity to eliminate or significantly reduce a mismatch in the
measurement and accounting treatment of assets and liabilities that would arise if they were to be
classified in separate categories;

where a group of financial assets and/or financial liabilities is managed and measured on the basis
of fair value, under a properly documented management and investment strategy.

BNP Paribas applies this option primarily to financial assets related to unit-linked business (in order to
achieve consistency of treatment with the related liabilities), and to structured issues containing
significant embedded derivatives.
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1.c.11 INCOME AND EXPENSES ARISING FROM FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL
LIABILITIES

Income and expenses arising from financial instruments measured at amortised cost and from fixed-
income securities classified in “Available-for-sale financial assets” are recognised in the profit and loss
account using the effective interest method.

The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash flows through the
expected life of the financial instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying
amount of the asset or liability in the balance sheet. The effective interest rate calculation takes account
of (i) all fees received or paid that are an integral part of the effective interest rate of the contract, (ii)
transaction costs, and (iii) premiums and discounts.

The method used by the Group to recognise service-related commission income and expenses depends
on the nature of the service. Commission treated as an additional component of interest is included in
the effective interest rate, and is recognised in the profit and loss account in “Net interest income”.
Commission payable or receivable on execution of a significant transaction is recognised in the profit
and loss account in full on execution of the transaction, under “Commission income and expense”.
Commission payable or receivable for recurring services is recognised over the term of the service, also
under “Commission income and expense”.

Commission received in respect of financial guarantee commitments is regarded as representing the fair
value of the commitment. The resulting liability is subsequently amortised over the term of the
commitment, under commission income in net banking income.

External costs that are directly attributable to an issue of new shares are deducted from equity net of
all related taxes.

l.e.12 COST OFRISK

Cost of risk includes movements in provisions for impairment of fixed-income securities and loans and
receivables due from customers and credit institutions, movements in financing and guarantee
commitments given, losses on irrecoverable loans and amounts recovered on loans written off. This
caption also includes impairment losses recorded in respect of default risk incurred on counterparties
for over-the-counter financial instruments, as well as expenses relating to fraud and to disputes
inherent to the financing business.

1.c.13 DERECOGNITION OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

The Group derecognises all or part of a financial asset either (i) when the contractual rights to the cash
flows from the asset expire or (ii) when the Group transfers the contractual rights to the cash flows from
the asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset. Unless these conditions
are fulfilled, the Group retains the asset in its balance sheet and recognises a liability for the obligation
created as a result of the transfer of the asset.

The Group derecognises all or part of a financial liability when the liability is extinguished in full or in
part.

l.c.14 NETTING OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

A financial asset and a financial liability are offset and the net amount presented in the balance sheet
if, and only if, the Group has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts, and intends
either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.
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1.d INSURANC#:

The specific accounting policies relating to assets and liabilities generated by insurance contracts and
financial contracts with a discretionary participation feature written by fully consolidated insurance
companies are retained for the purposes of the consolidated financial statements. These policies comply
with IFRS 4.

All other insurance company assets and liabilities are accounted for using the policies applied to the
Group’s assets and liabilities generally, and are included in the relevant balance sheet and profit and
loss account headings in the consolidated financial statements.

1.4.1 ASSETS

Financial assets and non-current assets are accounted for using the policies described elsewhere in this
note. The only exceptions are shares in civil property companies (SCls) held in unit-linked insurance
contract portfalios, which are measured at fair value on the balance sheet date with changes in fair
value taken to profit or loss.

Financial assets representing technical provisions related to unit-linked business are shown in
“Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss”, and are stated at the realisable value of the
underlying assets at the balance sheet date,

1.d.2 LIABILITIES

The Group’s obligations to policyholders and beneficiaries are shown in “Technical reserves of insurance
companies” and comprise liabilities relating to insurance contracts carrying a significant insurance risk
(e.g., mortality or disability) and to financial contracts with a discretionary participation feature, which
are covered by IFRS 4. A discretionary participation feature is one which gives life policyholders the
right to receive, as a supplement to guaranteed benefits, a share of actual profits.

Liabilities relating to other financial contracts, which are covered by IAS 39, are shown in “Due to
customers”.

Unit-linked contract liabilities are measured by reference to the fair value of the underlying assets at
the balance sheet date.

The technical reserves of life insurance subsidiaries consist primarily of mathematical reserves, which
generally correspond to the surrender value of the contract.

The benefits offered relate mainly to the risk of death (term life insurance, annuities, loan repayment,
guaranteed minimum on unit-linked contracts) and, for borrowers’ insurance, to disability, incapacity
and unemployment risks. These types of risks are controlled by the use of appropriate mortality tables
(certified tables in the case of annuity-holders), medical screening appropriate to the level of benefit
offered, statistical monitoring of insured populations, and reinsurance programines.

Non-life technical reserves include unearned premium reserves (corresponding to the portion of written
premiums relating to future periods) and outstanding claims reserves, inclusive of claims handling
costs.

The adequacy of technical reserves is tested at the balance sheet date by comparing them with the
average value of future cash flows as derived from stochastic analyses. Any adjustments to technical
reserves are taken to the profit and loss account for the period. A capitalisation reserve is set up in
individual statutory accounts on the sale of amortisable securities in order to defer part of the net
realised gain and hence maintain the yield to maturity on the portfolio of admissible assets. In the
consolidated financial statements, the bulk of this reserve is reclassified to “Policyholders’ surplus” on
the liabilities side of the consolidated balance sheet; a deferred tax liability is recognised on the portion
taken to shareholders' equity.
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This item also includes the policyholders’ surplus reserve resulting from the application of shadow
accounting. This represents the interest of policyholders, mainly within French life insurance
subsidiaries, in unrealised gains and losses on assets where the benefit paid under the policy is linked
to the return on those assets. This interest is an average derived from stochastic analyses of unrealised
gains and losses attributable to policyholders in various scenarios.

1.d.3 PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

Income and expenses arising on insurance contracts written by the Group are recognised in the profit
and loss account under “Income from other activities” and “Expenses on other activities”.

Other insurance company income and expenses are included in the relevant profit and loss account
item. Consequently, movements in the policyholders’ surplus reserve are shown on the same line as
gains and losses on the assets that generated the movements.

l.e PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets shown in the consolidated balance sheet comprise
assets used in operations and investment property.

Assets used in operations are those used in the provision of services or for administrative purposes, and
include non-property assets leased by the Group as lessor under operating leases.

Investment property comprises property assets held to generate rental income and capital gains.

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets are initially recognised at purchase price plus
directly attributable costs, together with borrowing costs where a long period of construction or
adaptation is required before the asset can be brought into service.

Software developed internally by the BNP Paribas Group that fulfils the criteria for capitalisation is
capitalised at direct development cost, which includes external costs and the labour costs of employees
directly attributable to the project.

Subsequent to initial recognition, property, plant and equipment and intangible assets are measured at
cost less accumulated depreciation or amortisation and any impairment losses. The only exceptions are
shares in civil property companies (SCls) held in unit-linked insurance contract portfolios, which are
measured at fair value on the balance sheet date, with changes in fair value taken to profit or loss.

The depreciable amount of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets is calculated after
deducting the residual value of the asset. Only assets leased by the Group as lessor under operating
leases are presumed to have a residual value, as the useful life of property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets used in operations is generally the same as their economic life.

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets are depreciated or amortised using the straight-
line method over the useful life of the asset. Depreciation and amortisation expense is recognised in the
profit and loss account under “Depreciation, amortisation and impairment of property, plant and
equipment and intangible assets”.

Where an asset consists of a number of components that may require replacement at regular intervals,
or that have different uses or different patterns of consumption of economic benefits, each component is
recognised separately and depreciated using a method appropriate to that component. The BNP Paribas
Group has adopted the component-based approach for property used in operations and for investment

property.
The depreciation periods used for office property are as follows: 80 years or 60 years for the shell (for

prime and other property respectively); 30 years for facades; 20 years for general and technical
installations; and 10 years for fixtures and fittings.
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Software is amortised, depending on its type, over periods of no more than 8 years in the case of
infrastructure developments and 3 years or 5 years in the case of software developed primarily for the
purpose of providing services to customers.

Software maintenance costs are expensed as incurred. However, expenditure that is regarded as
upgrading the software or extending its useful life is included in the initial acquisition or production
cost.

Depreciable property, plant and equipment and intangible assets are tested for impairment if there is an
indication of potential impairment at the balance sheet date. Non-depreciable assets are tested for
impairment at least annually, using the same method as for goodwill allocated to cash-generating units.

If there is an indication of impairment, the new recoverable amount of the asset is compared with the
carrying amount. If the asset is found to be impaired, an impairment loss is recognised in the profit and
loss account. This loss is reversed in the event of a change in the estimated recoverable amount or if
there is no longer an indication of impairment. Impairment losses are taken to the profit and loss
account in “Depreciation, amortisation and impairment of property, plant and equipment and intangible
assets”.

Gains and losses on disposals of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets used in
operations are recognised in the profit and loss account in “Net gain on non-current assets”.

Gains and losses on disposals of investment property are recognised in the profit and loss account in
“Income from other activities” or “Expenses on other activities”.

1.f LEASES

Group companies may be either the lessee or the lessor in a lease agreement.

1.11 LESSOR ACCOUNTING

Leases contracted by the Group as lessor are categorised as either finance leases or operating leases.

. Finance leases

In a finance lease, the lessor transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of an asset
to the lessee. It is treated as a loan made to the lessee to finance the purchase of the asset.

The present value of the lease payments, plus any residual value, is recognised as a receivable. The net
income earned from the lease by the lessor is equal to the amount of interest on the loan, and is taken
to the profit and loss account under “Interest income”. The lease payments are spread over the lease
term, and are allocated to reduction of the principal and to interest such that the net income reflects a
constant rate of return on the net investment outstanding in the lease. The rate of interest used is the
rate implicit in the lease.

Individual and portfolio impairments of lease receivables are determined using the same principles as
applied to other loans and receivables.
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. Operating leases

An operating lease is a lease under which substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of an
asset are not transferred to the lessee.

The asset is recognised under property, plant and equipment in the lessor’s balance sheet and
depreciated on a straight-line basis over the lease term. The depreciable amount excludes the residual
value of the asset. The lease payments are taken to the profit and loss account in full on a straight-line
basis over the lease term. Lease payments and depreciation expense are taken to the profit and loss
account under “Income from other activities” and “Expenses on other activities”.

1.1.2 LESSEE ACCOUNTING

Leases contracted by the Group as lessee are categorised as either finance leases or operating leases.
+« Finance leases

A finance lease is treated as an acquisition of an asset by the lessee, financed by a loan. The leased
asset is recognised in the balance sheet of the lessee at the lower of its fair value or the present value of
the minimum lease payments calculated at the interest rate implicit in the lease. A matching liability,
equal to the fair value of the leased asset or the present value of the minimum lease payments, is also
recognised in the balance sheet of the lessee. The asset is depreciated using the same method as that
applied to owned assets, after deducting the residual value from the amount initially recognised, over
the useful life of the asset. The lease obligation is accounted for at amortised cost.

«  Operating leases

The asset is not recognised in the balance sheet of the lessee, Lease payments made under operating
leases are taken to the profit and loss account of the lessee on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

1.g  NON-CURRENT ASSETS HELD FOR SALE AND DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

Where the Group decides to sell non-current assets and it is highly probable that the sale will occur
within 12 months, these assets are shown separately in the balance sheet, on the line “Non-current
assets held for sale”. Any liabilities associated with these assets are also shown separately in the
balance sheet, on the line “Liabilities associated with non-current assets held for sale”.

Once classified in this category, non-current assets and groups of assets and liabilities are measured at
the lower of cartying amount or fair value less costs to sell.

Such assets are no longer depreciated. If an asset or group of assets and liabilities becomes impaired,
an impairment loss is recognised in the profit and loss account. Impairment losses may be reversed.

Where a group of assets and liabilities held for sale represents a major business line, it is categorised as
a “discontinued operation”. Discontinued operations include operations that are held for sale,
operations that have been shut down, and subsidiaries acquired exclusively with a view to resale.

All gains and losses related to discontinued operations are shown separately in the profit and loss
account, on the line “Post-tax gain/loss on discontinued operations and assets held for sale”. This line
includes the post-tax profits or losses of discontinued operations, the post-tax gain or loss arising from
remeasurement at fair value less costs to sell, and the post-tax gain or loss on disposal of the operation.
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1.h EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Employee benefits are classified in one of four categories:

- short-term benefits such as salary, annual leave, incentive plans, profit-sharing and additional
payments;

- long-term benefits, including compensated absences, long-service awards, and other types of cash-
based deferred compensation;

- termination benefits;

- post-employment benefits, including top-up banking industry pensions in France and pension
plans in other countries, some of which are operated through pension funds.

. Short-term benefits

The Group recognises an expense when it has used services rendered by employees in exchange for
employee benefits.

. Long-term benefits

These are benefits (other than post-employment benefits and termination benefits) which do not fall
wholly due within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the associated
service. This relates in particular to compensation deferred for more than 12 months, which is accrued
in the financial statements for the period in which it is earned.

The actuarial techniques used are similar to those used for defined-benefit post-employment benefits,
except that actuarial gains and losses are recognised immediately and no “corridor” is applied. The
effect of any plan amendments regarded as relating to past service is also recognised immediately.

. Termination benefits

Termination benefits are employee benefits payable as a result of a decision by the Group to terminate a
contract of employment before the legal retirement age or a decision by an employee to accept voluntary
redundancy in exchange for a benefit. Termination benefits falling due more than 12 months after the
balance sheet date are discounted.

s Post-employment benefits

In accordance with IFRS, the BNP Paribas Group draws a distinction between defined-contribution
plans and defined-benefit plans.

Defined-contribution plans do not give rise to an obligation for the Group and consequently do not
require a provision. The amount of employer’s contributions payable during the period is recognised as
an expense.

Only defined-benefit schemes give rise to an obligation for the Group. This obligation must be measured
and recognised as a liability by means of a provision. '

The classification of plans into these two categories is based on the economic substance of the plan,
which is reviewed to determine whether the Group has a legal or constructive obligation to pay the
agreed benefits to employees.
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Post-employment benefit obligations under defined-benefit plans are measured using actuarial
techniques that take account of demographic and financial assumptions.

The amount of the obligation recognised as a liability is measured on the basis of the actuarial
assumptions applied by the Group, using the projected unit credit method. This method takes account
of various parameters such as demographic assumptions, the probability that employees will leave
before retirement age, salary inflation, a discount rate, and the general inflation rate. The value of any
plan assets is deducted from the amount of the obligation.

Where the value of the plan assets exceeds the amount of the obligation, an asset is recognised if it
represents a future economic benefit for the Group in the form of a reduction in future contributions or
a future partial refund of amounts paid into the plan.

The amount of the obligation under a plan, and the value of the plan assets, may show significant
fluctuations from one period to the next due to changes in actuarial assumptions, thereby giving rise to
actuarial gains and losses. The Group applies the “corridor” method in accounting for actuarial gains
and losses. Under this method, the Group is allowed to recognise, as from the following period and over
the average remaining service lives of employees, only that portion of actuarial gains and losses that
exceeds the greater of (i) 10% of the present value of the gross defined-benefit obligation or (ii} 10% of
the fair value of plan assets at the end of the previous period.

At the date of first-time adoption, BNP Paribas elected for the exemption allowed under IFRS 1, under
which all unamortised actuarial gains and losses at 1 January 2004 are recognised as a deduction from
equity at that date.

The effects of plan amendments on past service cost are recognised in profit or loss over the full vesting
period of the amended benefits.

The annual expense recognised in the profit and loss account under “Salaries and employee benefits” in
respect of defined-benefit plans comprises the current service cost (the rights vested in each employee
during the period in return for service rendered), interest cost (the effect of discounting the obligation),
the expected return on plan assets, amortisation of actuarial gains and losses and past service cost
arising from plan amendments, and the effect of any plan curtailments or settlements.

Li SHARE-BASED PAYMENT

Share-based payment transactions are payments based on shares issued by the Group, whether the
transaction is settled in the form of equity or cash of which the amount is based on trends in the value
of BNP Paribas shares.

IFRS 2 requires share-based payments granted after 7 November 2002 to be recognised as an expense.
The amount recognised is the value of the share-based payment made to the employee.

The Group grants stock subscription option plans and deferred share-based compensation plans to
employees, and also offers them the possibility of subscribing for specially-issued BNP Paribas shares at
a discount on condition that they retain the shares for a specified period.

¢  Stock option plans

The expense related to stock option plans is recognised at the date of grant if the grantee immediately
acquires rights to the shares, or over the vesting period if the benefit is conditional upon the grantee’s
continued employment. Stock option expense is recorded in salaries and employee benefits, and its
credit entry is posted to shareholders' equity. It is calculated on the basis of the overall plan value,
determined at the date of grant by the Board of Directors.

In the absence of any market for these instruments, mathematical valuation models are used. The total
expense of a plan is determined by multiplying the unit value per option by the estimated number of
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options that will vest at the end of the vesting period, taking account of conditions regarding the
grantee’s continued employment.

The only assumptions revised during the vesting period, and hence resulting in a remeasurement of the
expense, are those relating to the probability that employees will leave the Group and those relating to
performance conditions that are not linked to the value of BNF Paribas shares.

Similar accounting treatment is applied to deferred share-based compensation plans.
« Share subscriptions or purchases offered to employees under the company savings plan

Share subscriptions or purchases offered to employees under the company savings plan (Plan
d’Epargne Entreprise) at lower-than-market rates over a specified period do not include a vesting period.
However, employees are prohibited by law from selling shares acquired under this plan for a period of
five years. This restriction is taken into account in measuring the benefit to the employees, which is
reduced accordingly. The benefit therefore equals the difference, at the date the plan is announced to
employees, between the fair value of the share (after allowing for the restriction on sale) and the
acquisition price paid by the employee, multiplied by the number of shares acquired.

The cost of the mandatory five-year holding period is equivalent to the cost of a strategy involving the
forward sale of shares subscribed at the time of the capital increase reserved for employees and the
cash purchase of an equivalent number of BNP Paribas shares on the market, financed by a loan repaid
at the end of a five-year period out of the proceeds from the forward sale transaction. The interest rate
on the loan is the rate that would be applied to a five-year general purpose loan taken out by an
individual with an average risk profile. The forward sale price for the shares is determined on the basis
of market parameters.

Lj PROVISIONS RECORDED UNDER LIABILITIES

Provisions recorded under liabilities (other than those relating to financial instruments, employee
benefits and insurance contracts) mainly relate to restructuring, claims and litigation, fines and
penalties, and tax risks.

A provision is recognised when it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle an obligation arising from a past event, and a reliable estimate can be made of
the amount of the obligation. The amount of such obligations is discounted, where the impact of
discounting is material, in order to determine the amount of the provision.

1.k CURRENT AND DEFERRED TAXES

The current income tax charge is determined on the basis of the tax laws and tax rates in force in each
country in which the Group operates during the period in which the income is generated.

Deferred taxes are recognised when temporary differences arise between the carrying amount of an
asset or liabijlity in the balance sheet and its tax base,

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences other than:
- taxable temporary differences on initial recognition of goodwill;

- taxable temporary differences on investments in enterprises under the exclusive or joint control of
the Group, where the Group is able to control the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference
and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.
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Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused carryforwards of
tax losses only to the extent that it is probable that the entity in question will generate future taxable
profits against which these temporary differences and tax losses can be offset.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the liability method, using the tax rate which is
expected to apply to the period when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates
and tax laws that have been or will have been enacted by the balance sheet date of that period. They are
not discounted.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when they arise within a group tax election under the
jurisdiction of a single tax authority, and there is a legal right of offset.

Current and deferred taxes are recognised as tax income or expense in the profit and loss account,
except deferred taxes relating to unrealised gains or losses on available-for-sale assets or to changes in
the fair value of instruments designated as cash flow hedges, which are taken to shareholders’ equity.

When tax credits on revenues from receivables and securities are used to settle corporate income tax
payable for the period, the tax credits are recognised on the same line as the income to which they
relate. The corresponding tax expense continues to be carried in the profit and loss account under
“Corporate income tax”.

1.1 STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

The cash and cash equivalents balance is composed of the net balance of cash accounts and accounts
with central banks and post office banks, and the net balance of interbank demand loans and deposits.

Changes in cash and cash equivalents related to operating activities reflect cash flows generated by the
Group’s operations, including cash flows related to investment property, held-to-maturity financial
assets and negotiable certificates of deposit.

Changes in cash and cash equivalents related to investing activities reflect cash flows resulting from
acquisitions and disposals of subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures included in the consolidated
group, as well as acquisitions and disposals of property, plant and equipment excluding investment
property and property held under operating leases.

Changes in cash and cash equivalents related to financing activities reflect the cash inflows and
outflows resulting from transactions with shareholders, cash flows related to bonds and subordinated
debt, and debt securities {excluding negotiable certificates of deposit).

1.m USE OF ESTIMATES IN THE PREPARATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Preparation of the financial statements requires managers of core businesses and corporate functions to
make assumptions and estimates that are reflected in the measurement of income and expense in the
profit and loss account and of assets and liabilities in the balance sheet, and in the disclosure of
information in the notes to the financial statements. This requires the managers in question to exercise
their judgement and to make use of information available at the date of preparation of the financial
statements when making their estimates. The actual future results from operations in respect of which
managers have made use of estimates may in reality differ from those estimates. This may have a
material effect on the financial statements.

This applies in particular to:
- impairment losses recognised to cover credit risks inherent in banking intermediation activities;

- the use of internally-developed models to measure positions in financial instruments that are not
gquoted in organised markets;




- calculations of the fair value of unquoted financial instruments classified in “Available-for-sale
financial assets”, “Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss” or “Financial liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss”, and more generally calculations of the fair value of financial
instruments subject to a fair value disclosure requirement;

- impairment tests performed on intangible assets;

- the appropriateness of the designation of certain derivative instruments as cash flow hedges, and
the measurement of hedge effectiveness;

- estimates of the residual value of assets leased under finance leases or operating leases, and more
generally of assets on which depreciation is charged net of their estimated residual value;

- the measurement of provisions for contingencies and charges.

This is also the case for assumptions applied to assess the sensitivity of each type of market risk and
the sensitivity of valuations to non-observable parameters.
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2. NOTES TO THE PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR
THE FIRST HALF OF 20038

2.2 NETINTEREST INCOME

The BNP Paribas Group includes in “Interest income” and “Interest expense” all income and expense
from financial instruments measured at amortised cost (interest, fees/commissions, transaction costs),
and from financial instruments measured at fair value that do not meet the definition of a derivative
instrument. These amounts are calculated using the effective interest method. The change in fair value
on financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss (excluding accrued interest) is recognised in
“Net gain/loss on financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss”.

Interest income and expense on derivatives accounted for as fair value hedges are included with the
revenues generated by the hedged item. In like manner, interest income and expense arising from
derivatives used to hedge transactions designated as at fair value through profit or loss is allocated to
the same accounts as the interest income and expense relating to the underlying transactions.

fn milllons of euros & months 1030 June 2008 & months to30 June 2007
IR T o ]| e )
Customer items 13,582 {5,605) 7977 12,069 {5,205) 6,864
Deposits, loans and borrowings 12,743 (5,380) 7,363 11,327 (5,093} 6,234
Repurchase agreements 7 (144) (137) 1 {72 (61)
Finance leases 832 81) 751 73 (40) 691
Interbank items 2467 {3.714) {1,247) 2,362 {3,591) (1229)
Deposits, loans and borrowings 2318 {3.222) {5086) 2216 {3,359) (1,143}
Repurchase agreements 15 {492) (341} 146 {232) {86)
Dabt securities [ssued - (3,892) (3,892) - (3,510) (3,510)
Cash flow hedge instruments 819 {805) 14 Ho (462) 448
Interest rate portfolio hedge instruments 696 (646} 50 685 (472) 213
Trading book 9,077 {8,001) 76 9,643 {10,101} {452)
Fixed-income securities 213 - 2133 1832 - 1832
Repurchase agreements 6,904 (7636) (732) 7,784 8,514) {730)
Loans / Borrowings 40 {74} {34) 33 (95} (62)
Debt securities - (1,291) (1,291} - {1,492) (1,492)
Avallable-for-sate financizl assets 2297 . 2297 1,11 . 1,771
Held-to-maturity financial assets 360 . 360 370 . 370
Total interest income/{axpensa) 29,298 {23,663) 5635 27816 (23341) 4475

Interest income on individually impaired loans amounted to EUR 171 million in the first half of 2008
and EUR 157 million in the first half of 2007.

Gains and losses relating to cash flow hedges previously recorded under “Unrealised or deferred gains
or losses” and taken to the profit and loss account in the first half of 2008 amounted to EUR 14 million
compared with EUR 13 million in the first half of 2007.
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2b COMMISSION INCOME AND EXPENSE

Commission income on financial assets and commission expense on financial liabilities which are not
measured at fair value through profit or loss amounted to EUR 1,285 million and EUR 148 million
respectively, in the first half of 2008, compared with income of EUR 1,250 million and expense of
EUR 165 million in the first half of 2007.

Net commission income related to trust and similar activities through which the Group holds or invests
assets on behalf of clients, trusts, pension and personal risk funds or other institutions amounted to
EUR 985 million in the first half of 2008, compared with EUR 1,207 million in the first half of 2007.

2.¢ NET GAIN/LOSS ON FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR
LOSS

“Net gain/loss on financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss” includes all profit and loss
items relating to financial instruments managed in the trading book and financial instruments
(including dividends) that the Group has designated as at fair value through profit or loss under the fair
value option, other than interest income and expense which are recognised in “Net interest income”
(Note 2.a).

In millions of euros 6 months t030 June 2008 [ 6 months to30 June 2007
L

Assets Assets ‘
desi d at fai i
Po— esignated at fair Teading book designated at fair, Total
value through value through
profit or loss profitorloss 1

Fixed-income securities (4,909) 6,275 1,366 (790) 879 B89
Variable-income securities {12,306) 789 (§1,517) 4,608 45 4,653
Derivative instuments 12,844 - 12,844 (464) - (464)
Repurchase agreements 91 (10) 81 8§ 45 53
Loans (81) (83) {164) 17 (139) (122)
Bomowings 157 145 02 4 134 178
Remeasurement of interest-raie risk hedged portfolios {460) - 1460) 18 - 18
Remeasurement of curency positions 265 - 269 N - kil
Tota! {4,395) 7,116 2T 1832 964 4,796

Net income for the half-year on hedging instruments in fair value hedges amounted to EUR 445 million
(net loss of EUR 1 million in the first half of 2007), while the net loss on the hedged components
amounted to EUR 449 million (net loss of EUR 30 million in the first half of 2007).

Net gains on the trading book in first-half 2008 and first-half 2007 include an immaterial amount
related to the ineffective portion of cash flow hedges.

Fixed-income securities at fair value through profit or loss (fair value option) are mainly made up of
certificates issued to customers by BNP Paribas Arbitrage Issuance BV. These instruments pay an
amount indexed to equity market indexes, with the inherent risks hedged by variable-income securities
managed in BNP Paribas Arbitrage’s trading book. Following the downturn in equity prices in the first
half of 2008, the net gain/loss on remeasurement at fair value of the debt represented by these
certificates of deposit, amounting to EUR 4,217 million, is offset by the net gain/loss recorded on
variable-income securities in the trading book.
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2.d NET GAIN/LOSS ON AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

“Net gain/loss on available-for-sale financial assets” includes net gains or losses on non-derivative
financial assets not classified as either loans and receivables or held-to-maturity investments.

In milli feuros & months to 6 months to
f millions ot euro 30 June 2008 30 June 2007

Fixed-income securities (26) 17
Disposal gains and losses (26) 17
Equities and other variable-income securities 1,006 1,501
Dividend income 460 536
Additions to impairment provisions (144) (16)
Netdisposal gains 690 861
Total 980 1,518

{1) Interest income from available-for-sale fixed-income securities is included in “Net interest income” {Note 2.a),
and impairment losses related to potential issuer default are included in “Cost of risk” (Note 2.1).

Unrealised gains and losses (previously recorded under “Unrealised or deferred gains and losses” in
shareholders’ equity) taken to pre-tax income amounted to EUR 571 million in the first half of 2008 and
EUR 1,257 million in the first half of 2007,

'
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2.e  NET INCOME FROM OTHER ACTIVITIES

In millions of euros [ 6 months to30 June 2007 }
IR AT B | oo || e )

Netincome from insurance activities 8412 {6,968) 1446 10,086 (8,813) 1,273
Net income from investment property 416 {127 289 396 (114) 282
Netincome from assets held under operating leases 2,098 (1,744) 354 1,945 {1,601} 344
Netincome from property development activities 92 {14} 78 a0 (16) 74
Other 35 (183) 152 487 {290} 197
Total netincome from other activities 11,333 (9,014) 2,19 13,004 (10,834) 2170

. Net income from insurance activities

In millions of e 6 months to 6 months to
i
nme hes 30 June 2008 30 June 2007

Gross premiums wnitten 7.661 8415
Movement in technical resenes 1,333 {4,749)
Claims and benefits expense (3,904) (3,731}
Reinsurance ceded, net (134) (18)
Change in value of admissible investments related to unit-linked business (3,534} 1,358
Other income and expense 24 (4)
Total netincome from insurance activities 1,446 1273

"Claims and benefits expense” includes expenses arising from surrenders, maturities and claims
relating to insurance contracts. "Movement in technical reserves" reflects changes in the value of
financial contracts, in particular unit-linked contracts. Interest paid on such contracts is recognised in
"Interest expense”.
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2f COST OF RISK

“Cost of risk” represents the net amount of impairment losses recognised in respect of credit risks
inherent in the Group's banking intermediation activities, plus any impairment losses in the case of
known counterparty risks on over-the-counter instruments.

e«  Cost of risk for the period

Cost of rigk for the period & months to 6 months to
in millions of euros 30 June 2008 30 June 2007
Net additons to impairment provisions (1,248} {583)
Recoweries on loans and receivables previously written off 166 177
Imecoverable loans and receivables not covered byimpairment provisions {126} (112}
Total cost of risk for the period {1,208) (518)
Cost of risk for the period by asset type 6 months to 6 months to
in millions of euros 30 June 2008 30 June 2007
Loans and receivables due from creditinstituions 3 10
Loans and receivables due from customers {1,013) (526)
Available-for-sale financial assets (80} 1
Oft-balance sheet commitments and other items (118) )]
Total cost of risk for the period {1,208) {519)
2.g CORPORATE INCOME TAX
. Net corporate income tax expense

o 6 months to 6 months to
In millions of euros

30 June 2008 30 June 2007

Current tax expense for the period {565) {1,509}
Net deferred tax expense for the period (Note 5.h) {451) (219)
Net corpoarate income tax expense {1,016) {1,728)

'

[

=
]




3. SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group is composed of five core businesses:

French Retail Banking (FRBJ;
Italian Retail Banking (BNL banca commerciale);

International Retail Services (IRS), which covers financial services and is split into two sub-
divisions: Personal Finance providing credit solutions to private individuals and Equipment
Solutions providing credit and other services to corporates. It also includes retail banking activities
in the United States (BancWest) and in emerging markets;

Asset Management and Services (AMS), which includes Private Banking; Investment Partners -
covering all of the Group’s Asset Management businesses; Personal Investors - providing private
individuals with independent financial advice and investment services; Securities Services to
management companies, financial institutions and other corporations; and Insurance and Real
Estate Services;

Corporate and Investment Banking (CIB), which includes Advisory & Capital Markets {Equities and
Equity Derivatives, Fixed Income & Forex, Corporate Finance} and Financing (Specialised and
Structured Financing) businesses.

Other Activities mainly comprise the Private Equity business of BNP Paribas Capital, the Klépierre
property investment company, and the Group’s corporate functions.

Inter-segment transactions are conducted at arm’s length. The segment information presented
comprises agreed inter-segment transfer prices.

This capital allocation is carried out on the basis of risk exposure, taking account of various
assumptions relating primarily to the capital requirement of the business as derived from the risk-
weighted asset calculations required under capital adequacy rules. Normalised equity income hy
business segment is determined by attributing to each segment the income of its allocated equity.
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e Information by business segment

- Income by business segment !

In mil # International Retall Services
nmillions ofouros French Retail Banking ® BNL banca commerciale ™ i _en ;
[ Personal Finance Othersegments ~ ~ |
& months to Smonths to & months lo 6 months to 6 months to 6months o gmonths io & months o
RO Rl | 30 June 2007 {IEONNIERIICTE | 30 June 2007 | ERURIUCRACGM | 30 June 2007 |REWNIHGRE | 30 June 2007
Net banking income 2910 2861 135 121 1,856 1,670 2405 2241
Qperating expense {1,900} {1.870) {836) {829) {1,020) {946} {1,404) {1,302)
Costefrisk (66} 63) {150) (131) (504) (338} (350) (104)
Operating income 944 928 363 n 32 386 651 835
Share of eamings of associaes 1 1 ki:} 40 4 2
Other non-operating items (1) . - 115 9
Pre-tax netincome 945 928 364 310 370 425 170 846

¢ Information by geographic area

The geographic split of segment resuits, assets and liabilities is based on the region in which they are
recognised for accounting purposes and does not necessarily reflect the counterparty's nationality or
the location of operations.

- Net banking income by geographic area

In millions of euros ‘ France Other European countries Americas Asia - Oceanla ‘
s months io 6manths to 6 menths lo 6 months to 6 monlhs o §months to [ months B months to
KT 30 June 2007 | IEOROLCRAA M | 30 June 2007 | IRINAUERCE I | 30 June 2007 | ERURILERI | 30 June 2007
Net banking income 6,799 8,007 4,599 4,990 1,885 2,143 990 839

{1) The BNP Paribas Group has adapted its capital allocation procedures further to the adoption of the Basel 1l capital adequacy
ratio as of 1 January 2008. This measure modifies normative equity and hence pre-tax earnings for each segment. In order to
provide a meaningful comparison between reporting periods 2007 and 2008, the figures for 2007 have been restated.

(2} French Retail Banking and BNL banca commerciale after the reallocation within AMS of one-third of Private Banking activitics
in France and Italy.

{3) Including Klépierre and the entities ordinarily known as BNP Paribas Capital.
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Asset Managementand || Corporate & Investment Banking Other Activities ™ Total
Services [ Advisory & Capital Markets || Financing
Smonths o S months lo & months to 6 months to & months lp 6 months ko 6 months io Bmonths o & months o & months to
ATV Gl 30June 2007 (RN Rl | 30 June 2007 |IEORNLR- G| 30 June 2007 | EESKINCRICUIN| 30 June 2007 | EMTLEFACE ) 30 June 2007
2,659 25810 1,847 3414 1,316 1415 568 945 14912 16,427
(1712} {1,594) (1.617) {2,045} {591) {591) (375) {257) (9.457) {9,434)
(2) {137) {3) 115 2 5 {1,208) {518)
947 1,014 93 1,369 722 933 195 593 4247 6475
19 18 1 9 - B4 148 148 27
- 5 24 23 1 49 214 (25) 354 80
966 1,037 118 1401 23 988 433 816 4,749 6,752
Other countries Total
6 months o Smonths to 6 months to Gmonthsto
R0 .June 2008 {RRNITIJCVIZEN 30 Jung 2008 |RERELL 2007
14912 16,427

639 442
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4. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

4.2 CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL AND EARNINGS PER SHARE
«  Management of regulatory capital

The BNP Paribas Group is required to comply with the French regulations that transpose European
Union capital adequacy directives (Directive on the Capital Adequacy of Investment Firms and Credit
Institutions and Financial Conglomerates Directive) into French law.

In the various countries in which the Group operates, BNP Paribas also complies with specific
regulatory ratios in line with procedures controlled by the relevant supervisory authorities. These ratios
mainly address the issues of capital adequacy, risk concentration, liquidity and asset/liability
mismatches.

In accordance with Regulation 91-05 of 15 February 1991, the Group’s capital adequacy ratio up until
31 December 2007 corresponded to total regulatory capital expressed as a percentage of the sum of:

- risk-weighted assets, and

- the regulatory capital requirement for market risks, multiplied by 12.5.

The Decree of 20 February 2007 issued by the Minister for the Economy, Finance and Industry
introduced “Basel [I” methods for calculating capital adequacy as of 1 January 2008. Capital adequacy
is defined as regulatory capital expressed as a percentage of the sum of:

- risk-weighted assets calculated under the standard or advanced internal ratings-based approach
depending on the Group entity or activity concerned; and

- the capital requirement for market risk and operational risk, multiplied by 12.5. The capital
requirement for operational risk is calculated under the basic, standard or advanced measurement
approach, depending on the Group entity concerned.

Regulatory capital is determined in accordance with Comité de la Réglementation Bancaire et Financiére
(CRBF) regulation 90-02 dated 23 February 1990. It comprises three components — Tier One capital,
Tier Two capital and Tier Three capital - determined as follows:

. Tier One capital corresponds to consolidated equity (excluding unrealised or deferred gains and
losses), adjusted for certain items known as “prudential filters”. These consist of (i) deducting the
planned dividend for the period, as well as goodwill and other intangible assets, (ii) excluding
consolidated subsidiaries not subject to banking regulations (mainly insurance companies} and (iii)
applying limits to the eligibility of certain securities, such as preferred shares and undated super
subordinated notes.

- Tier Two capital consists of certain items of subordinated debt and positive valuation differences
regarding credit and counterparty risk between the accounting method based on the provisioning
of incurred losses and expected losses on outstanding loans measured under the advanced IRB
approach.

A discount is applied to subordinated debt due in less than five years, and dated subordinated debt
included in Tier Two capital is capped at the equivalent of 50% of Tier One capital. Total Tier Two
capital is capped at the equivalent of 100% of Tier One capital.
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- Tier Three capital comprises subordinated debt with shorter maturities and can only be allocated
within certain limits to covering a certain proportion of market risks.

- The carrying amount of investments in banks and financial institutions accounted for by the equity
method, the regulatory capital of banks and financial institutions that are more than 10% owned
by the Group, and the portion of expected losses on loans measured under the advanced IRB
approach not covered by provisions and value adjustments, are deducted for the purpose of
calculating regulatory capital, on the basis of 50% from Tier One and 50% from Tier Two capital.

The following table shows the main items taken into account in the calculation of regulatory capital:

20 mber 2007
In millions of euros at 30 June 2008 1January 2008 | | 31 December
Baselll Basel |

Tier One capital 38,523 364M 37,501
Shareholders' equity 50,361 53,799 53,799
Minorityinterests 5,772 5594 5,594
Regulatory deductions and exclusions (17.610) (22,922) (21,792)
Tier Two capital 17,654 17,067 19,224
Deductions {1,084) {1,129} (3,254}
Vier Three capital 943 1013 1,043
Total regulatory capital 56,036 53422 54,504

(1) Including the estimated dividend to be paid in respect of income for the period.

Under the European Union regulation transposed into French law, the Group’s capital adequacy ratio
must at all times be at least 8%. Under United States capital adequacy regulations, BNP Paribas is
qualified as a Financial Holding Company and as such is required to have a capital adequacy ratio of at
least 10%, including a Tier One ratio of at least 6%.

Ratios are monitored and managed centrally, on a consolidated basis, at Group level. Where a French or
international entity is required to comply with banking regulations at its own level, its ratios are also

monitored and managed directly by the entity. \

Capital adequacy ratios are managed prospectively on a prudent basis that takes into account the
Group’s profitability and growth targets. The Group maintains a balance sheet structure that allows it
to finance business growth on the best possible terms while preserving its very high quality credit
rating. In line with the commitment to offering shareholders an optimum return on their investment,
the Group places considerable emphasis on efficiently investing equity capital and attentively managing
the balance between financial strength and shareholder return. In 2007 and the first half of 2008,
BNP Paribas’ capital adequacy ratios complied with regulatory requirements and its own targets.

Regulatory capital levels are managed using information produced during the budget process, including
forecast growth in earnings and risk-weighted assets, planned acquisitions, share buyback
programmes, planned issues of hybrid capital instruments and exchange rate assumptions. Changes in
ratios are reviewed by the Group’s executive management at quarterly intervals and whenever an event
occurs or a decision is made that will materially affect consolidated ratios.
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« Operations affecting share capital

Date of )
Date of decision
Openati focting sh ital Number of Par value in authonsation by "
perations & g share cap! shares 2UIS Shareholders’ Y
Dwreclors
Meeing
Number of shares outstanding at 31 December 2006 930,467 477 2
Increase in share capital byexercise of stock subscription options 2411013 2 N {1)
Number of shares outstanding at 30 June 2007 932,878,490 2
Increase in share capital by exercisa of stock subscription options 4,053,595 2 {1 {1}
Increase in cagilal resulting from the merger with BNL 439,358 2 15 May07 31 July7
Reduction in share capital by cancellation of treasury shares (32,111,135} 2 15 May07 3 July7
Number of shares outstanding at 31 Decembre 2007 905,260,308 2
Increase in share capiial by exercise of stock subscription aptons 1,149,570 2 {1} n
Number of shares cutstanding at 30 June 2008 906,409,878 2

{1) Various resolutions voted in Shareholders’ General Meetings and decisions of the Board of Directors authorising stock
subscription option grants that were exercised during the period.

At 30 June 2008, the share capital of BNP Paribas SA consisted of 906,409,878 fully-paid ordinary
shares with a par value of EUR 2 (compared with 932,878,490 ordinary shares at 30 June 2007), of
which 34,479 shares created in the first half of 2008 carry dividend rights as from 1 January 2008.

Authorisations to carry out operations affecting share capital that were in force during the first half of
2008 resulted from the following resolutions of Shareholders’ General Meetings:

Under its 13t and 14t resolutions, the Shareholders’ General Meeting of 21 May 2008 granted powers
to the Board of Directors to issue BNP Paribas ordinary shares and share equivalents, on one or more
occasions. The par value of the capital increases that may be carried out immediately and/or in the
future by virtue of these authorisations may not exceed EUR 1 billion (representing 500 million shares)
for share issues with pre-emptive rights and EUR 350 million (representing 175 million shares) for
share issues without pre-emptive rights. The par value of debt instruments giving access to the capital
of BNP Paribas that may be issued by virtue of this authorisation may not exceed EUR 10 billion in the
case of securities with pre-emptive rights, and EUR 7 billion in the case of securities without pre-
emptive rights. These authorisations were granted for a period of 26 months.

Under its 15% and 16t resclutions, the Shareholders’ General Meeting of 21 May 2008 granted powers
to the Board of Directors to issue, on one or more occasions and without pre-emptive rights for existing
shareholders, BNP Paribas shares and share equivalents in consideration of securities tendered to
public exchange offers or contributions of unlisted shares. The par value of the capital increases that
may be carried out immediately and/or in the future by virtue of these authorisations may not exceed
EUR 250 million (representing 125 million shares) for issues carried out in consideration for shares
tendered to public exchange offers and 10% of the number of shares making up BNP Paribas’ share
capital for issues carried out in consideration of contributions of unlisted shares. These authorisations
were granted for a period of 26 months.

The 17t resolution of the Shareholders’ General Meeting of 21 May 2008 resolved to limit issues
without pre-emptive subscription rights that may be carried out by virtue of the authorisations granted
under the 14t 15t and 16t resolutions above. Accordingly, the maximum par value of capital
increases that may be carried out immediately and/or in the future is set at EUR 350 million for shares
and EUR 7 billion for debt instruments.

The 19th resolution of the Shareholders’ General Meeting of 21 May 2008 also resolved to limit the
overall amount of issues with or without pre-emptive subscription rights that may be carried out under
the authorisations granted by the 13th, 14th 15th and 16 resolutions above. Accordingly, the maximum
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par value of issues that may be carried out immediately and/or in the future, is set at EUR 1 billion for
shares and EUR 10 billion for debt instruments.

Under its 18t resolution, the Shareholders’ General Meeting of 21 May 2008 granted powers to the
Board of Directors to increase the share capital within the limit of a maximum par value of
EUR 1 billion on one or more occasions, by capitalising all or part of the retained earnings, profits or
additional paid-in capital, successively or simultaneously, through the creation and award of free
shares, through an increase in the par value of existing shares, or through a combination of these two
methods. This authorisation was granted for a period of 26 months.

Under its 20" resolution, the Shareholders’ General Meeting of 21 May 2008 granted powers to the
Board of Directors to increase the share capital within the limit of a maximum par value of
EUR 36 million on one or more occasions at its own discretion, by issuing shares reserved for members
of the Corporate Savings Plan. The transactions that may be carried cut pursuant to this resolution
may take the form of sales of shares to members of the BNP Paribas Group’s Corporate Savings Plan.
This authorisation was granted for a period of 26 months.

Under its 23 resolution, the Shareholders’ General Meeting of 21 May 2008 authorised the Board of
Directors to cancel, on one or more occasions, some or all of the BNP Paribas shares that the Bank
currently holds or that it may acquire by virtue of said authorisation, provided that the total number of
shares cancelled in any 24-month period does not exceed 10% of the total number of shares
outstanding. The General Meeting also gave full powers to the Board of Directors to reduce capital and
deduct the difference between the book value of the cancelled shares and their par value from
additional paid-in capital and reserves available for distribution, with an amount corresponding to 10%
of the capital reduction being deducted from the legal reserve. This authorisation was granted for a
period of 18 months.

No shares were cancelled pursuant to this authorisation in the first half of 2008.
e Own equity instruments (shares issued by BNP Paribas and held by the Group)

The 5% resohution of the Shareholders’ General Meeting of 15 May 2007 authorised BNP Paribas to buy
back shares representing up to 10% of the Bank’s issued capital at a maximum purchase price of
EUR 105. The shares could be acquired for the following purposes: for subsequent cancellation, to fulfil
the Bank’s obligations relative to the issue of shares or share equivalents, stock option plans, the award
of consideration-free shares to employees, directors or corporate officers, and the allocation or sale of
shares to employees in connection with the employee profit-sharing scheme, employee share ownership
plans or corporate savings plans; to be held in treasury stock for subsequent remittance in exchange or
payment for external growth transactions; within the scope of a liquidity agreement; or for asset and
financial management purposes.

This authorisation, which was given for a period of 18 months, was cancelled and replaced by the
authorisation granted under the 5 resolution of the Shareholders’ General Meeting of 21 May 2008,
which authorised the Board of Directors to buy back shares representing up to 10% of the Bank's
issued capital for the same purposes as under the 5th resolution of the Shareholders’ General Meeting of
15 May 2007, but at a maximum purchase price of EUR 100 per share. This latter authorisation was
granted for a period of 18 months.

In addition, a BNP Paribas subsidiary involved in market index trading and arbitrage activities short
sells shares issued by BNP Paribas SA in the scope of its activities.

At 30 June 2008, the Group held 11,643,383 BNP Paribas shares representing an amount of
EUR 776 million, deducted from shareholders' equity in the balance sheet.
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Proprietary transactions Trading account transactions

Carrying amount

Own equity instruments {shares Carrying amount Carmying amount

) ) Number of . Number of T Number of .
issued by BNP Paribas and held by {in miltions of {in millions of {in miltions of
shares shares shares
the Group) auros) auros) auros)
Shares held at 31 December 2006 19,245,508 1,292 5,966,401 494 25,211,909 1,786
Acquisitions 20,275,837 1,690 20,275,837 1690
Shares delivered to employees (1,000,039) {45) (1,000,039} (45)
Other movements 2,342,857 120 (13,673,576} {1,175) {11,330,719) (1,065)
Shares held at 30 June 2007 40,864,163 3,057 {7,707,175) (681) 33,156,988 2376
Acquisitions 6501121 533 6,501,121 533
Reduction in share capital (32,111,135) {2,428) {32,111,135) {2,428)
Shares delivered to employees (5,971,906} {523) (5,971,908} (523)
Other movements {146,129} )] 7,543,713 670 7,397 584 661
Shares held at 31 December 2007 9,136,114 630 {163,462) (1) 8,972,652 619
Acquisitions 749,171 51 749171 5
Shares delivered to employees {801,697) (54) (801,697} (54)
Other movements {198.322) (10) 2921579 170 2,723,257 160
Shares held at 30 June 2008 8,885,266 617 2,758,117 159 11,643,383 776

» Preferred shares and equivalent instruments

Preferred shares issued by Group companies

In December 1997, BNP US Funding LLC, a subsidiary under the exclusive control of the Group, made
a USD 500 million issue of undated non-cumulative preferred shares governed by the laws of the United
States, which did not dilute BNP Paribas ordinary shares. The shares paid a fixed rate dividend for a
period of ten years. Thereafter, the shares were redeemabie at par at the issuer's discretion at the end of
each calendar quarter, with unredeemed shares paying a Libor-indexed dividend. The issuer had the
option of not paying dividends on these preferred shares if no dividends were paid on BNFP Paribas SA
ordinary shares and no coupons were paid on preferred share equivalents (Undated Super
Subordinated Notes) in the previous year. Unpaid dividends were not carried forward. The preferred
shares were redeemed by the issuer in December 2007 at the end of the contractual ten-year period.

[n October 2000, a USD 500 million undated non-cumulative preferred share issue was carried out by
BNP Paribas Capital Trust, a subsidiary under the exclusive control of the Group. These shares pay a
fixed rate dividend for a period of ten years. Thereafter, the shares are redeemable at par at the issuer's
discretion at the end of each calendar quarter, with unredeemed shares paying a Libor-indexed
dividend.

In Octaber 2001, a EUR 500 million undated non-cumulative preferred share issue was carried out
through a subsidiary under the exclusive control of the Group, BNP Paribas Capital Trust III. Shares in
the issue pay a fixed rate dividend for a period of ten years. The shares are redeemable at the issuer's
discretion after a ten-year period, and thereafter at each coupon date, with unredeemed shares paying a
Euribor-indexed dividend.

In January and June 2002, two undated non-cumulative preferred share issues, of EUR 660 miilion
and USD 650 million respectively, were carried out by two subsidiaries under the exclusive control of
the Group, BNP Paribas Capital Trust IV and V. Shares in the first issue pay a fixed rate annual
dividend over ten years, and shares in the second issue paid a fixed rate quarterly dividend over five
years. Shares in the first issue are redeemable at the issuer's discretion after a ten-year period, and
thereafter at each coupon date, with unredeemed shares paying a Euribor-indexed dividend. Shares in
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the second issue were redeemed by the issuer in June 2007 at the end of the contractual five-year
period.

In January 2003, a non-cumulative preferred share issue of EUR 700 million was carried out by
BNP Paribas Capital Trust VI, a subsidiary under the exclusive control of the Group. The shares pay an
annual fixed rate dividend. They are redeemable at the end of a 10-year period and thereafter at each
coupon date. Shares not redeemed in 2013 will pay a Euribor-indexed quarterly dividend.

In 2003 and 2004, the LaSer-Cofinoga sub-group - which is proportionately consolidated by
BNP Paribas — carried out three issues of undated non-voting preferred shares through special purpose
entities governed by UK law and exclusively controlled by the LaSer-Cofinoga sub-group. These shares
pay a non-cumulative preferred dividend for a ten-year period, at a fixed rate for those issued in 2003
and an indexed rate for the 2004 issue. After this ten-year period, they will be redeemable at par at the
issuer's discretion at the end of each quarter on the coupon date, and the dividend payable on the 2003
issue will become Euribor-indexed.

Preferred shares issued by Group companies

Issuer Date of issue Currency  Amount Rate and term before st call date Rate after 1st call date

BNPP Capital Trust October 2000 UsD  500milions 9.003% 10 years 3-month Libor +3.26%
BNPP Capital Trust 1 Cctober 2001 EUR  500milions 6.625% 10 years 3-month Euribor +2.6%
BNPP Capital Trust’vV  January 2002 EUR 860 millions  6.342% 10 years 3-month Euribor +2.33%
BNPP Capital TrustV  January 2003 EUR  T0Omillions 5.868% 10 years 3-month Euribor +2.48%
Cofinoga Funding ILP - March 2003 EUR 100 millions®™" 6.820% 10years 3-month Euribor +3.75%
Cafinoga Funding IILP Januaryand May2004  EUR 80 mitions™ TEC 10®+1.35% 10years  TEC10% +135%

(1} Before application of the proportionate consolidation rate.

{2) TEC 10 is the daily long-term government bond index, corresponding to the yield-to-maturity of a
fictitious 10-year Treasury note.

The proceeds of these issues are recorded under "Minority interests’ in the balance sheet, and the
dividends are reported under "Minority interests" in the profit and loss account.

At 30 June 2008, the BNP Paribas Group held 60 million preferred shares, deducted from minority
interests,

- Undated Super Subordinated Notes (preferred share equivalents) issued by BNP Paribas SA

In June 2005, BNP Paribas SA carried out an issue of Undated Super Subordinated Notes representing
USD 1,350 million. The notes pay a semi-annual fixed rate coupon. They are redeemable at the end of a
10-year period and thereafter at each coupon date. If the notes are not redeemed in 2015, they will pay
a quarterly Libor-indexed coupon.

In October 2005, BNP Paribas SA carried out two issues of Undated Super Subordinated Notes
representing EUR 1,000 millien and USD 400 million respectively. The notes in both issues pay an
annual fixed rate coupon. They are redeemable at the end of a six-year period and thereafter at each
coupon date, If the notes are not redeemed in October 2011, they will continue to pay the fixed rate
COupon.

In April 2006, BNP Paribas SA carried out two issues of Undated Super Subordinated Notes
representing EUR 750 million and GBP 450 million respectively. The notes in both issues pay an
annual fixed rate coupon. They are redeemable at the end of a 10-year period and thereafter at each
coupon date. If the notes are not redeemed in 2016, they will pay a quarterly Euribor-indexed coupon in
the case of the first issue, and a Libor-indexed coupon in the case of the second issue.

In July 2006, BNP Paribas SA carried out two issues of Undated Super Subordinated Notes. The notes
in the first issue - representing EUR 150 million - pay an annual fixed rate coupon. These euro-
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denominated notes are redeemable at the end of a 20-year period and thereafter at each coupon date. If
the notes are not redeemed in 2026, they will pay a quarterly Euribor-indexed coupon. The notes in the
second issue — representing GBP 325 million - pay an annual fixed rate coupon. These sterling-
denominated notes are redeemable at the end of a 10-year period and thereafter at each coupon date. If
the notes are not redeemed in 2016, they will pay a quarterly Libor-indexed coupon.

In April 2007, BNP Paribas SA carried out an issue of Undated Super Subordinated Notes representing
EUR 750 million. The notes pay an annual fixed rate coupon. They are redeemable at the end of a 10-
year period and thereafter at each coupon date. If the notes are not redeemed in 2017, they will pay a
quarterly Euribor-indexed coupon.

In June 2007, BNP Paribas SA carried out two issues of Undated Super Subordinated Notes. The notes
in the first issue — representing USD 600 million - pay a quarterly fixed rate coupon and are redeemable
at the end of a five-year period. The notes in the second issue - representing USD 1,100 million - pay a
semi-annual fixed rate coupon. They are redeemable at the end of a 30-year period and thereafter at
each coupon date. If the notes are not redeemed in 2037, they will pay a quarterly Libor-indexed
coupon.

In October 2007, BNP Paribas SA carried out an issue of Undated Super Subordinated Notes
representing GBP 200 million. The notes pay an annual fixed rate coupon. They are redeemable at the
end of a 10-year period and thereafter at each coupon date. If the notes are not redeemed in 2017, they
will pay a quarterly Libor-indexed coupon.

In June 2008, BNP Paribas SA carried out an issue of Undated Super Subordinated Notes representing
EUR 500 million. The notes pay an annual fixed rate coupon. They are redeemable at the end of a ten-
year period and thereafter at each coupon date. If the notes are not redeemed in 2018, they will pay a
quarterly Euribor-indexed coupon.

BNP Paribas has the option of not paying interest due on these Undated Super Subordinated Notes if no
dividends were paid on BNP Paribas SA ordinary shares or on preferred shares in the previous year.
Unpaid interest is not carried forward.

The contracts relating to these Undated Super Subordinated Notes contain a loss absorption clause.
Under the terms of this clause, in the event of insufficient regulatory capital - which is not fully offset
by a capital increase or any other equivalent measure - the nominal value of the notes may be reduced
in order to serve as a new basis for the calculation of the related coupons until the capital deficiency is
made up and the nominal value of the notes is increased to its original amount. However, in the event
of the liquidation of BNP Paribas, the amount due to the holders of these notes will represent their
original nominal value irrespective of whether or not their nominal value has been reduced.

Undated Super Subordinated Notes

Issuer Date of issue Currency Amount Rate and term before 1st call date Rate after 1st call date
June 2005 1350 milliens ~ 5.186% USD 3month Libor + 1.68%

BNP Paribas SA QOctober 2005 EUR 1000 millions  4.875% 6 years 4875%
BNP Paribas SA October 2005 uso 400 millions ~ 6.250% 6 years 6.250%
BNP Paribas SA Apiil 2006 EUR 750 millions  4.730% 10 years 3-month Euribor + 1.69%
BNP Paribas SA Apiil 2006 GBP 450 millions ~ 5.945% 10 years GBP 3-month Libor +1.13%
BNP Paribas SA July 2006 EUR 15G millions ~ 5.450% 20 years 3-manth Euribor + 1.92%
BNP Paribas SA July 2006 GBP 325 miliens ~ 5.945% 10 years GBP 3-month Libor + 1.81%
BNP Paribas SA April 2007 EUR 750 milions ~ 5.019% 10 years 3-month Euribar + 1.72%
BNP Paribas SA June 2007 UsD 600 milions  6.500% 5 years 6.50%
BNP Paribas SA June 2007 usb 1100 millions  7.195% 30 years USD 3month Libor + 1.29%
BNP Paribas SA Octeber 2007 GBP 200 millions ~ 7.436% 10years GBP 3-month Libor +1.85%
BNP Paribas SA June 2008 EUR 500 milions ~ 7.781% 10 years 3-month Euribar +3.75%

The proceeds raised by these issues are recorded in equity under "Retained earnings”. In accordance
with IAS 21, issues denominated in foreign currencies are recognised at their historical value based on
their translation into euros at the issue date. Interest on the instruments is treated in the same way as
dividends.
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At 30 June 2008, the BNP Paribas Group held EUR 20 million of Undated Super Subordinated Notes

which were deducted from shareholders’ equity.

+ Earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share corresponds to net income for the year divided by the weighted average
number of shares outstanding as adjusted for the maximum effect of the conversion of dilutive equity
instruments into ordinary shares. Stock subscription options are taken into account in the diluted
earnings per share calculation. Conversion of these instruments would have no effect on the net income

figure used in this calculation.

& months to 6 months to

30 June 2008 30 June 2007
Net income used to calculate basic and diluted earnings per shars {in miflions of euros) ™ 3317 4,707
Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year 895,332,049 901,299,282
Effect of potentislly dilutive ordinary shares 4,710,384 8,174,299
Weighted average number of ordinary shares used to calculate diluted eamings per share 900,042,434 909,473,581
Basic earnings per share (in euros) i 5.22
Dilutad earnings per share (in euros) 375 5.18

{1} Net income used to calculate basic and diluted carnings per share is net income per the profit and loss account,
adjusted for the remuneration on the Undated Super Subordinated Notes issued by BNP Paribas SA {qualified as

preferred share equivalents), which for accounting purposes is treated as dividends.

A dividend of EUR 3.35 per share was paid in 2008 out of 2007 net income (compared with a dividend

EUR 3.10 per share paid in 2007 out of 2006 net income).
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4.b SCOPE OF CONSOLIDATION

Nams w|@]e Gountry Wethod Troup g Gl o
Consofidating compary
NP Paribas SA France Fua 100 00 100.00%
Frunch Retall Banking
Janque de Bretagre * France Fa 100.00% 100.
NP Paribas Devekppement SA . France Fu 10000% 120
BNP Panbas Factor . France Fu 100.00%] 100,
Compagnie pour I Financement des Loisirs - Coffiomin. France Equry 33 33
|Ratuil Benking - Italy (BNL Banca Commercials)
Arhgiancassa SPA Naly Ful 73 86% 73.86%
Arsgiansoa - Org Dn Atestarions SPA 7 italy 12 Equrly 000% 59 0B%]
Banca Nasonale del Lavoro SPA 5 Ity
BNL Broker Astiurazioni SPA ] Itaty Fud 100. 100.00%
BNL Drrect Services SPA 5 tady
BNL Edwoni SRL T italy 12 Equity 100.00 100.00%
BHL Finance SPA ftaty Ful 100 00 100.00%
ANL Partecipazioni SPA Italy Full 100.00 100.00%
BNL Posttraty SRL italy Full 51 51.00%
Banca Nazionala del Lavoro SPA {ex BNL Progatto SPA) 2 Iy Full 100 100 00%)
Creampresa SPA (Groupe) 7 Itahy 12 Equay 76 56.00%
Tep 5PA laly Equly 4903 77 B5%
Intemabonal Facyrs Itafia SPA - [itaSa Italy Ful 99, 92.62%
Sartactonng SPA laly Equity 27 26.97%)
Spacial Purposs Entities
Vela ABS faly Full
‘Vala Home SRL aly Ful
Viela Publc Sector SRI, ity Fa
Intnmstional Retadl Services
Retail Banking In United States of America
1897 Services Corporation USA Full 100 00%| 1004
AmerUS Leasing, tncorporated. LSA Full 100.00"% 100
BancWest Corporshon U.SA Fud 100.00%] 100,
Bancwest [mvestment Sendces, Incorporatad USA Ful 100 106,
Bank of the West Business Park Associabon LLC USA Fu ) 3.
Bank of the West USA Ful 100 100
Bishop Street Capital Managemeni Corporabon USA Ful 100 100,
BW Insurance Agency, Incorporated USA Full 100.00 100.
BW Leasing, incorporated USA Ful 100 100.
Center Club, Incorporated USA Ful 100 100
CFB G D v C: USA Ful 100 100
Claas Finandial Services 1LC 2 [usa Ful il Bl
G ial Faderal Housing, | d USA Ful 100 100
Con ial Faderal G Dervel - U.SA Ful 100. 100,
Commeraial Fedaral insurance Corporation USA Fufl 100.00' 10000
G ial Federal I Sernces, Ir d USA Full 100 00! 100 00
Gommercial Faderal Rezlty Imvestors Corparion USA Full 100.00' 100 00
Commeicial Federal Servica Corporation UsA Fua 100 100
Communy First Home Morgage USA Fu 100. 100,
G y Fiest | incorporated USA Ful 100 100.

¥ Franch mubtkicant whowse regulaiory suparvieion falls withi the scope of the consoiiiated Group, n sccortance with artcie 4 1 of CREF reguison 2000 03

IU M for 8 months 1o 30 June 2007

(B} M its for & months o 31 Decentbar 2007

(C} jor & months to 30 June 2008

(1) Acguisition {8} Change of mathod - Equity mathod to ful consoldation

(2) Entity newdy incorporated or passing qualfying thrashold (8) Change of methed - Full consolidation to proportionate method
(3} Disposal {10) Change of method - Equity method t proporticnate method
(4} Deconsolidation {11) Reconsobdation

(5} Merger between consolcatad entites
(6} Change of method - Proporsionate method to ful consobdation
(7} Change of method - Full consoldation & equity method

{12) Entitiex consoldated using a smplfied aquity method (non-material)
{13) Business ransfers due 1o the creation of Itakan retail banking eagment
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Hame wlede Country Mathod Srovp vosrd Gragp GwmaTehlp
Ratail Banking in United States of America (contd)
Community Servics, Incorporated USA Fult 100,00 100 00'
Contractors insurance Servicas 5 [USA
Equity Lending Incorporated USA Fult 100 100.
Essex Crédit Corporation USA Ful 100 100.00
FHL Leasa Halding Company incorporatsd USA Ful 100 100,
FHL SPC One, incorpar ated LUSA Full 100 100
First Bancorp USA Ful 100.00% 100
First Hawalan Bank USA Ful 100.00% 100,
Frst Hawaian Leasing. Incorporadad USA Ful 100.00% 100
Firet National Bancorp, Incorporatad 4 UsA
First National Bantorporation USA Fal 100 00% 100
First Santa Clara Corporaton USA Fuk 100.00% 100
First Savings investment, Corporation USA Fu 100.00% 100
HBC Aviabon, LLC § JUSA Ful 24 3% 2l
KIC Tachnology?, Incorporated L SA Full 100.00%; 100
KIC Technology?, Incomperated U.SA Full 100 00% 100 00%
KIC Technologyd, Incorporated U.SA Full 100.00%; 100.00%
Liberty Leasing Company USA Full 100 00%) 100.00%
Mountain Fall Acquiztoon USA Full 100.00%] 100.00%
Nabity - Perry Inguranca, Incorporated 5 USA
ORE, Incarporated 4 USA
Raxbongh Acquisibon Corporation USA Ful 100 100 00%)
8t Paul Agency Incorporated 4 |USA
The Bankers Club, (ncorporated USA Ful 100. 100.00%
The Voyager HR Group USA Ful 100 ICO.UO%P
Spacial Purpose Entities
CFB Capatal 4 U.SA LT |
Commercial Faderal Capdal Trust 1 USA Ful
Commercial Federa Captal Trust 2 USA Ful
Commercial Foderal Captal Trust } USA Ful
First Hawasan Capdal 1 USA Fud
BNP Paribss Personal Finance
Axa Banqua Financement France Equly 35 00% 3B
Banca UCE SPA [taty Fa 100.00% 100 m
Banco Catslem Argentna ] Argenboa FiA 60.00% 60.00%
Banco Catolem Portugal Poruys P 100.00% 100 O0%
Banco Cetslem 5A Spain Fdl 100.00% 100.60%
Hieffe 5 SPA 2 Itady 12 Equity 100.00% 50 00%
BNP Paribas nvest immo . 5 |France
BNP Panbas Personal Finance AED (ax Jetfinance Intemadanal) 4| 8 |Bugana Fa 100 00%; 100 00%
Carrefour Admnisiraton Cartos de Credios - CACC Brazi Equry 4000% 40 00%
Celplem France Ful 100 0% 100.00%
Cetslemn Algérie L] | Algeria Full 100.00% 100.00%
Celslem Amerca Brari Fua 1004 100.00%
Cetalem Asia H Hong-Kong Fua 100 100 00%;
Cetelern Bank SA Poland Fua 100 100 0%
Cetelen Belgum Boighen ] 1004 100
Catrlern Banslux BY |MNeeheriands Ful 100 100
Cetelern Bresd Brard Fu 100. 100
Cetptern CR Czech Republic Fa 100, 100
Catelom (FN SA R i Ful 1001 100,
Celrelers Maroc Morooto Fa 9. 92.
Cetelom Mexico 5A de OV L] Mexict Fu 10000 100
Cetelern Polska Expansion SA Poland Fal 100 100
¥ French mubeximnas whom reguisiry supanvion fafs witn e seop of e Grow, in arwcie 4 1 ot CREF reuéabon 2000 03.

(8] Changs of method - Equity method to f1 consaldaton
(5) Change of method - Full consoldaion 1o proportionats method

{10) Change of method - Equity méthod 1 proportonzts method

{11) Recorsoldztion

{12} Entives consoldziad using  simplfied aquity method (non-material)
{13} Business ansfers das fo the raxtion of ftzian ratal banking segment
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| Name wle| e Country Method Groch .y Group mimiﬂ‘;ﬁ

BNP Paribaa Personal finante {cont'd)
et Prosessing Services | Shanghad} Limitsd ) Chna Ful 100.00% 1004
Catedem Servigos Limetada 2 Brazl 12 Equty 100.00% 100
Gatalem Siovensko Skvakia ] 100.00% 160
Cetslem Thalande Thaland F 100.00% 100
Catedern UK UK ) 100.00% 100,
Cofica Bl * France Ful 10C.00% 100,
Cofidis France France Equity 15.00%| 15.
Cofnoga France Prop. 100 00% 0.
Cafparc SNC France [ 100.00% 100
Compagris Midcale de fnancement de Vertues o mabériels - CMY Méddorce . Francs Fal 10 00%) 100,
Crod:al Ita5e SPA Italy Prop. 50.00% 50.
Crodrama SPA 2 | 10 Jiay Prop. 51,00% 2.
Crodssson Holdng Limdad Cyons Ful 106 00% 100
Crédit Modems Antiles * France Ful 100.00%) 100
Cridi Moderne Guyans . § [France
Cricit Moderna Ocdan Indien * Frames Ful o181
Direct Services 1 |Bulgaria Fa 100,
Dragdner-Coteiem Kradibank Germany Ful 501
Effica lberia Span Ful 100,
Effico Parboypabon S& 1 |France Full k]
Effica Portugal 2 |Portuga 12 Equey 100,
Effico Soreco France Ful 99,
Eurocredito Spain Fuk 100,
Facet * France Full 100.00%
Fidem * France Ful 51 00%
Fimestc Expanion 54 Spain Fult 100 00%)
Findomestic Italy Prop. 50 00%]
Findomestic Banka s.d Serbia 12 Equdy 49.85%)
Findomesbc Leasing SPA 2 ltaly 12 Equity 50 00%|
KB Pinto Systoms Belgum Equiy 39 99%
LaSer {Graupe) France Prop 50 6%
Lowsis Financa . Franca Fut 5100%
Magyw Catalem Hungary Full 100.00%
Méher Regroupement de Créits *le 5 |France
Monabark France Equity 34 00%
Natnis Financement * Francs Equity 33.00%
Norrsken Finance France FiAl 51.00%
Narvacrbdit 5 France
Prestacomer 54 do CV 2 Mexico 12 Equiy 50 00%
Projeo * Franca Ful 51.00%
SA Domefnanos France Prog. 55 00%
SAS Préts ol Services * France 7] 10000%
Servicos Financiercs Cametour EFC Span Equity 40.00%
Socath da Puwement Pass France Equity A0 01%
Submamno Fnance Promotoras de Cradito Limitada Brand Prop. 50 D0%
Sundaram Homa Finance Limried 1| 10 [india Prop. 43.90%
UGB * 5 [France
UCB Hypotheken Netherlands Fu 100.00%) 100.00%
UCB Suisse L] Switzerland i 100.00% 100.00%
Uniion de Crediios immeobiarios - UCI {Groupe) Spain Prop. 50.00% 50 00%

Debt ivvestmant Fund
FCG Master Dolphin Italy Prop.
FCC Ratad ABS Finance France FA

T French subtxtares whoss reguisiory mparvison izls witw) Bw scxpe of he coneoiidetee Group, in acconiance with arkcle 4 1 6f CRBF regulstion 2000 03

(A} Movaments for & months to 30 June 2007
{E} Movamants for & months to 31 Decamber 2007

{C) Movements for 8 months 1o 30 Juna 2008

(1) Acuistion {8) Change of msthod - Equity mathed to full consolidation

(2} Entrty newly incorporated o passing qualfying threghold (8) Change of methed - Full conselidation 1 proportionate method

(3} Disposal {10) Change of method - Equity method to proporijonate mathod

{4) Deconsalidation {11) Reconsoldation

{5) Merger batwesn consokdated antibes (12) Endties consolidated using a simpified squtty method {non-material)
{§) Change of method - Proportionate method to full conscbdation (13) Busineas transfers dua to the creation of Itafian retal banking segment

{7} Changs of method - Fult consokdation to equity method

-52-




AFINL & inERL

AFL RS AN ERAS A H

Hamse w!lm|© County Wathod m‘;ﬂ‘ me"’

B8NP Paribas Personal Finsnce (cont'd)

Dobt investment Fund
European Mortgage Finance {7-2008-1 SRL 2 [haly Full
FCC Domos 2003 France Full
FCC Master Domos Frante Ful
FCC Master Domos ¢ France Full
FCC Master Domas $ France Full
FCCUC] 418 Spain Prop.
LICB Service SRL 2 |ualy Full

Equipment Sclutions
Athury Agzet Rontals Limred UK Ful 100.00%
Al In One Allemagns Germany Full 100.C0%|
Al In One Vermielung GmtH L] Austria Full 100.00%|
Antn Bal - France Ful 100.00%
Aprofis Finance France Full 51.00%]
Ariug SA France Full 100.00%
Arma Bsheer BY Netherlands Full 100 Q0%
Artegy Limitad UK Full 100 00%]
Artegy SAS France Full 100.00%
Arval Austria GmbH 2| 8 |Austia Ful 100.00%
Arval Belgum Beigium Ful 100.00%§
Arval Brasil Limitada Brazil 12 Equity 100.00%(
Arval Business Services Limiad UK Full 100.00
Arval BY Netherlands Full 100.00
Anval Deutschland GmbH Genmany Fult 100.00!
Arval ECL SAS France Ful 100.00
Arval Hellas Car Rental SA 2 |Greeco 12 Equity 99 97%|
Arval India Private Limitad 2 India 12 Equity 100.00%)
Arval Limited UK Full 100,
Arval Luxembourg Luxemboury Fuft 100 00
Arval NV Balgium Full 100
Arval PHH Holding SAS Franoe Ful 100,
Arval PHH Haldings Limited UK Full 100/
Arval PHH Holdings UK Limvted UK Full 100
Arval PHH Servioe Lease CZ 8 Czech Republic Ful 100.00%|
Arval Porugal Portugal Ful 100
Arval Russie Russia 12 Equity 100
Arval Schweiz AG Switzeriand Ful 100.00
Arval Service Leass France Ful 100.
Arval Sarvice Leasa Espagne Spain Full 999
Arval Servica Lease [laliz [y Full 100 00%
Arval Service Lease Polska SP Poland Fult 100.00%
Arval Service Lsase Romania SRL z Romarnia 12 Equity 100.00%
Arval Trading France Full 100.00%
Areal UK Greup Limited UK Full 100.00%;
Arval UK Limited UK Full 100.00%)
Barloword Hettruck BY Netherlands Equity 50 00%
NP Panibas Fleet Holdings Limitad UK Full 100.00%
BNP Paribas Lease Group * Franco Full 100.00%]
BNP Paribas Leasa Group BY flands Futl 100.09%
BNP Paribas Lease Group GmbH & Co KG 2 | Austria Full 100.00%;
BNP Paribas Laase Group Haiding SPA 5 {ualy
BNP Paribag Lease Group KFT Hungary Full 100.00%
BNP Paribas Lease Group Netherfands BV Nethedands Ful 100.00%)
BNP Panbas Lease Group Polska SP z 00 ] Poland Fut 100 00%]
BNP Panbas Lease Group RT Hungary Ful 100.00%

¥ Franch subsidrias whoss mguiaiory ey within the scope of th Growp, in th artcle 4 1 of CRBF requiation 2000 03.

{iy m its for 8 months to 30 June 2007

[{E) Wovernents for § months i 31 Decarmber 2007

[{€} Mavaments for 6 months to 30 June 2008

{1} Acquisition

{2} Entity newly incorporated or passing quaifying threshald

(3} Disposal

(4) Deconsolcation

[5) Mearger between consolidated entities

(6) Change of method - Proporfionate method to full consobdation
(7} Change of method - Full lidation %o equity methad

{8) Change of method - Equity method to full consolidation

{9) Change of method - Full consolidation to proportionate methed

{10) Changa of method - Equity method to preportionate methed

{11) Reconsclidation

{12) Entities consalidated using a simplfied aquity mathed {non-matarial)
{13) Business transfers die 1 the craation of itafian retail banking sagment

-53-



DIVE FARIDAD WUWRVULULTD

[ Name wlmle]  comy ethod e
|Equipment Sciutions (contd)
ENP Parbas Lease Group $A Belgium Belgrum Full 100,
BNP Paribas Leass Group SPA 5 [taly
BNP Paribas Leasa Group SPA (ex Locafit SPA) 13 taly Al 100/
BMP Puribas Leass Group UK PLG UK Fu 100,
BNP Paribas Lesing Gmbh Germany ] 100
Bureu Sarvices Limitad UK fua 100,
Centro Leasng SPA 3 ltaly
Clazs Financial Services France i 60.11
Claas Financial Services inoorporated USA Ful 500
Claas Financid Servicas Limaed 2 UK ] 51 00%
Class Leasing Gmbh Germany Ful 100 00% 60.11%
CNH Capstal Eurcpe * France Ful 50.10% 50.10%
GhH Capital Europe Litmited Ux Ful 100 0% 50.10%
Cafiplan * France Ful £9.99% 59 99%]
Commercial Vehicle Finance Limited UK Ful 100 00% 100 00%
Cooperessing SPA 133 Itaty
Disicard Peet tnformation Services Limited UK Ful
Diateard Lievatad UK fu
Diamond Finance UX Limvted [F4 Fu
Equpment Leass BY Netherlands Fu
Gestion et Locaton Haking France Fua
Greenval Insutance Company Limited 2 |irelznd Ful
HF.GL Limted UK Full
Harpur UK Limited UK Full
Humberclyde Cor I Limuted UK Ful
He dyde C 1 N* 4 Lirnitad UK Ful
Homberciyde C T N1 Lumstad UK Fur
Hambertyde Finance Limded UK Fu
Humberchyds indusyial Finmes Limasd UK Fu
Humbercyde imestments Lim#sd UK Fu
JCB Fnance N France Fud
Leasaco Intemnatona BY Mathertands Fua
Locatrios (laliana SPA 13 taty Fub
Locatrice Stimentals SRL 1315 Itaty
Manitou Financs Limited UK Ful
Naobal 2 . France Full
Hatoorédibal . France Fu
HNabocrédimurs * France Fu
Natoénerge . France fu
Overdrive Business Solutions Limutsd UK 1
Ovordrve Credi Card Limitted UK Fu
Paricami ' Franca Fud
PHH Financial servies Limitnd UK Ful
PHH Hoklings (1999) Limited UK Ful
PEH Investment Services Limited UK Ful
PHH Leasing [N*3) Umitad UK Ful
PHH Treagry Servicas Limilad ur Ful
PHH Truck Managemenl Services Limded Ux Fult
Printsura Limited UX Fal
Same Deutz Fahy Fnance Lirutsd %, Fud
Sama Deutz-Far Finance France Fua
SAS MFF - France Fa
The Harpur Growp UK Limaiad w Ful
UFE Asset Financs Limilad UK Ful
United Care (Cheashire) Limited UK Full
Undad Care Group Limited UK Full
¥ Fronch pLbdianss whote reguiaiory SUperveon aRs wihin e soope of the Grou, i th artcie 4 1 of GRBF ragutaon 2000 03
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[(A} M for 8 months 1o 30 June 2007

B} Mavements for 8 montha is 31 Dacember 2007

[C) Movemants for 8 months to 30 June 2008

(1) Acquisition {8) Change of methog - Equity mathed to full consoldaton

(2) Entity newly incorporated or passing quaifying thrashold {8) Changs of mathod - Full consokidation to proportionate method

(3} Disposal {10) Changa of mathod - Equity method to proportionats mathod

(4) Deconsalidation {11) Reconsoldation

(5} Merger between consolidated anties {12) Entities consoldaind using a simpified aquity method {non-material}
(8} Change of method - Proporbionate method 1o full consolidation {13) Business transfers dus io the creabon of |talian reta] banking segrant
(7) Changs of method - Ful to wquity methed



Nams w|®|e Country Mathod i S
Eqetipmant Sclutions {contd}
Special Purpase Entities
Vala Leasa SRL 13 taly Fa
Emwsrging markety
Bank of Nangng {ex Nangng City Commercial Bank Corp Lirtad) China Equty 1261%
Sahara Bank LSC 1| 8 |Libya Ful 15.00%)
Banqus Internabon ale du Commerce et de Mndusirie Burkina Fasa Burkina Faso Full 5100%
Banque Intamabonale du Commeica et ge Mndustrie Cote d'lvaire Ivory Coasl Fuill 58 7%
Banque Intamationale du: Commercs et da Mndustria Gabar Gabon Fud 45 57%
Banque ntarnabonale du Commerce ef da Mndusirie Guinds Guinsa Equity 3
Banque Imarratcnale do Commerce et de Mndustrie Mal [ Mali Ful 85,
Banque Internatonale du Commercs et 8 finduttie Senegal Senegal Fud 5414
Banque Makgache da [Ocean Indien Madagasear Fd 75
Banque M ne du Cor & de Monocoo Fu 6385
Bangque Marocaine du Commerce el de ndustrie Crédit Conso 2 Morosco Full 71.99
Bangqus Marocaine du Commerte 1 de I'ndusne Geston Morocco 12 Equity 53 B5'
Banque Marccaine du Commerce et de Nndusine Leasing Morocts Full 46.00
Barqua Marccans du Commerve et de Mndustrie Offshore: Morocco ful £3.85
Banque pour fa Commence el Mndustrie de la Mar Rouge 3 Dpboutt
BNP Intarcontrentaie - BNPI * Frante Ful 100
BNP Parbas H0DI Parbeioatons France Ful 100
BNP Parbas Cyprus Limited Cyprusy Ful 100,
BNP Parbas F Djazar Algeria Ful 100,
BNP Paiibas Guadeloups * Franca Ful 100.
BNP Paribas Guyane * Franca Ful 100.00'
BNP Panbas La Caire Egqwpt Ful 6
BNP Panbas Martnique * Franca Fi 100,
BNP Parhas Houvelle Caledones * France Ful 100,
BAP Panbias Réursion - France Fa 100
BNP Panbas Vosiok Hokdngs 5 [Frace
BNP Paribas Vosiok LLC 8 Russia Ful 100
SIFIDA 4 Luxembourg
TEH Mali Yatiimlar Anonim Sirkets {Groups) Turkey Prop 50 (K%
Ukranian Insurance Alisnce Ukrzine 12 Equity 25.50%
Ukrsh Assat Management 2 Lkraine 12 Equity 50 97%
Ukrsh Asset Management Pl Fund 2 Ukraine 12 Equaty 50.97%
UkrSibbank Lkr ane F 51.00%
Union Bancane pour e Commerce el Mndustrie Tunisa Fut 50 00%
Linion Bancaire pour ke Commeéroe et Mndustne Laasng Tunsia Ful 37.70%
Vesko 1 [Vkraine 12 Equity 251N
T Franch subiidrnes whoss regiiaiory supervision iz within the tcope of the conedlidated Group, in scoordance with article 4 1 of CRBF regulabon 2000 (3.

(A]hbvumuhﬂmhhwmzml'

[(E] A for 8 months i 31 December 2007

(C) Movements for & months to 30 June 2008

(1) Ascquisition

{2) Entity newdy incorporated or passing quafying trezhok

{3) Dispasal

(4) Deconsolidabon

(5} Merger betwsen consolidaiad entilies

(6} Change of mathod - Proporbonats method 1o tull consalidation.
{7} Change of mathod - Full conaolidation to aquity method

(8) Change of method - Equity method ta lull consolidation

{8} Change of mathod - Full consolkdation to proportionate method

{10} Change of mathod - Equity method to propartonats method

{11} Raconsolidation

{12) Entifies conaolidatad using 2 simpkfied equity methad (non-material)
{13} Business transters due to the creabon of Itadan reiail banking ssgment
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Narme wim|© Cauntry Method Em;"“’mﬁ':“ Sraup owneny

At 50t . & Earvicon

Insurance
AssaVie SA France 12 Equty 50.00% 009
BML Vita 5PA 13 Italy Exquity 4900% 43 00%)
BNP Paribas Assurance § France
BNP Parbas Assurance (ex Cardd SA} France Fa 100,00
Cardf Asocuraron SPA Ity Fa 100.00
Carat Assirance Vie France Ful 100 00
Cardit Assrancs Vie Polska Poland FuA 100.00
Card Bizioatn Magyaroszsg 2 [Hungary 12 Equity 10000
Cartf Compania de Seguros 2 Perou 12 Equty 100.00
Cardd Compania de Sequrcs de Vids 31| B |Argentna Fuld 100.00
Cardit do Brasi Sequios Beazi Fud 100.00
Card! do Brasi Sequrox » Garantas Brad 12 Equily 100 00
Cardi! Forsaking AB 2 |Sweden 12 Equity 100 0
Cardd Holdings Incorporaton 2 USA Ful 83 85
Card Insurance Company 2 |Russia 12 Equity 100.00
Cardd Leven Beigum Ful 100.00
Cardi! Levensverzekeringen NV Netheriands Ful 100 00
Cardit Lie Inguranca Company Corporstion 2 USA Ful 100,00
Cardif Mexico Seguros de Vida Mexico 12 Equity 100,00
Cardi! Maxice Segures Generalas SA Mexice 12 Equity 100.00
Card? Nedertand Holding BY Netherlands Ful 100.00
Card! Nordic A 2 | 8 |Sweden Full 10000
Cardi? Pirmache Insurance Halding Limited L] South Atica Full 100 0
Cardit RD . France Full 100 00
Cardif Retraite Agsuranos Via France Ful 100 00
Cardi! Schadeverzokeringsn NY Natherlands Ful 100.00
Cardraca Cormeduria de Seguros Span 12 Equity 100.00
Ceriro ¥ita Assicurazioni SPA ttaly Prop. 4900
Closed Joint Insurance Company 2 jUkraine 12 Equity 10000
Compagnie Bancaine Uk Fonds C UK Fun 100 00
Compania de Seguros Ganerales [Chile Full 100.00
Compania de Seguros Vida SA Chile Full 100 00
Cybele RE 5 Luxembourg
Damedl Limded Iretard Fult 100.00
Direct Life & Pensions Services - DLPS 1 |uk 12 Equity 100,00
Eurvpean Rensytance Limidad 1 UK 12 Equtty 100.00
Fnancial Telemarketng Services 1" UK 12 Equry 100,00
Fonds o ilber pout b Gz # La Cistr - Fondis 2 {Franca Prop. 200
GIE BNP Panbas Asaurance: France Fu1 10000
Ghobal Ew 2 France Fa 10000
InvestSie Luxambourg SA Luxambacrg Fu 100.00
Luizaseg 2 {Brazd 12 Equly 50.00
Nabo Asarance Franca Preg. 50.00
Nato Fonds Athenes Invesissament 5 ? France Fa 100.00
Nabo Fonds Colines. Investssament 1 2 France Fid 10000
Nt Fands Colines Investasament 3 2 France Full 10000
Patrimone Management & Atsoces France FA 61!
Pirnacks Inturance Hokdng PLG LK Ful 100.00
Pinnache insurance Managament Sannces PLC UK Ful 100.00
Pinnac Insurance PLC UK Ful 100.00
Pinnainca Insrance Compary Limvted South Africa 12 Equty 100.00
Pnnatrica Insurance Lifs Limetad South Ainca 12 Equity 10000
Poczta Poiska Cardd Ata SA 14 (Poland Equity n3

“ French whose reguiiry fa32 wihn the socoe of the consckdated Group, i ccordente with atcs 4 1 of CREF reguliacn 2000 03.

{A) Movements for 8 months o 30 June 2007

{B) Movements for & months to 31 O 2007

{C) Movstrients for & months to 30 Juns 2009

1) Acquisition (8} Changs of method - Equity method to full consciidation

{2) Entity newly incorporated or passing qualfying threshald {#} Change of method - Fult consolidation to proporticnate method

{3) Disposal (10) Change of method - Equity mathod 1o proportonate mathod

(4) Daconscldaton (1) Reconscldaticn

(5) Merger betwean consolidated enties
{5) Change of mathed - Proportionats method to full consolidation

{T) Change of method - Full consolidation bo equity method

({2) Entites onsolidated using a simplified equity mathod (non-materiaf)
(13] Business transfers due 1o the creation of Itallan retail banking segmant
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Name wle]© Country Method B Vg “mmp__
Insurance (cont'd)
Pojistovna Cards Pro Vita 8 [Czech Republic full 100.00%
Pojistovna Cardd Slovakia AS 1 Shovakia 12 Equty 100.00%)
SARL Carma Grand Horizon 2 Franca Ful 100.00%
SARL Reumal Investssements France Fa 100 O0%
SAS Hehemia France 1 France Fa 38 68
SCA Capital France Hotet 1 France Fud 94,
SC1 104-106 rua Cambronne Franca ha 100,
SC1 14 ra Vivienna France Fud 1004
SC1 24-26 rue Duranion 3 France
SC1 25 ruer Abbe Carlon 3 France
SCI 75 rua Gutenberg 3 France
SCI 40 rue Abbe Grout 3 France
SCI 100 rue Lauriston France Full 100.00%]
SCI 6 Squars Fach France Full 100 00%)
8C1 8-10 place du Commerce Franca Full 100.00%
SCI Alpha Park 2 |France Prop 50.00%
SCI Asnisres 1 France Ful 100.00%
SCI Beaussicur France Ful 100.00%;
SCI BRNP Panbas Pieme 2 France Fua 100:00%
SCI Baotdevard Malesherbes France Fu 100.00%]
SCI Bendogne Centre France Ful 10
SCt Bastogne Nungasser France Ful 1004
$C Corosa France Ful 100.
501 Courbevoin France FA il
SC Defansa Etlle France Fa 100
SCI Defersn Vendoms France FuA 100
SC1 Etolle: France Ful 100
SCI Immeutle Demaurs Franca Full 100,
SC! Le Chasnay 1 3 France
5C! Lavalios 2 France Ful 100
SC! Maisons 1 3 France
SC! Malesherbes Courcalies Franca Fult 100.00
SCL Montrouga 2 3 France
5C1 Montrougs 3 3 France
SC1 Paris Cours da Vincennes 2 France Fut 100.00
SC! Moussorgski France Fuod 400.00
SC1 Residencs le Chatslad 4 |Franca
3C rua Maderic France Fua $00.
5C1 Rued | 3 France
3C1 Rued Asiane France Fa 100
5C1 Rued Caudron France Fal $00
SCY Sant Mauries 2 3 France
301 Suresnes 2 3 France
3C! Suresnes 3 France Fia 100
$Ct Vendoma Athenes 2 |France Prop. 50
Shinan ot Lis Corde South Korea Prop. 50.
Stats Bank India Lite Gy India Equity 26
Tha: Cardd Insurance Life Company Limited Thailand Equrty 25.00
Yalbires 2 France Full 100
¥ French i raguisiory ron faa within the seop o of e conechdaied Grocp, s coorsance with arvcla & 1 of CRBF regulion 2000 03
{A} Movements for 8 months lo 30 June 2007

(B} Mevements for 8 moaths to 31 Decembar 2007

{C) Movements for 8 months to 30 June 2008

(T} Acquistion
(2) Entity newly incorporatad or passing qualfying threshokd
(3} Disposal

({4} Deconaodation

(5) Merger bstween consolbdated entites

(8} Change of method - Propord method to fil 4

{7) Change of method - Full consolidaton to equity mathod

(8) Change of method - Equity mathod 1o full consolkdation

(9) Change of method - Full consolidation 1 proportionats method

{10) Change of method - Equity mathod i proportonsts method

{11) Racorsuldation

{12) Enthes consolidaiad using a timplified squity mathod (non-material)
{13) Business ¥ansfers due io the ceation of Itadan retal banking sagment
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Nams w|m|o Country Method f;’:‘;r,:’:’ Craiy swnarahp |
Privats Banking
Banque Privée Anjou 1] France
Bargues Finance Holdng Bahamas Fub
BNL Intematonal Luxembourg 5 Luxembourg
BNP Parbas Bahamas Limted Bahamas Ful
BNP Parbas Espana 5A Span [
BNP Parbas Investment Services LLC US A Fal
BNP Parbas Prvate Bank * France Fual
BNF Parbas Private Bank Monaco * France ]
Congal Immsshasement France Fal
Lavore Bank Ag Zufigo 5 Switzarand
Nachenius, Tjeenk et Ca NV Natherands Ful
Servizic Iiaka SPA ® Italy
Personal nvestsor
BCapital * France Fa
Cortal Gonsors France * France ]
FundQuett France Fud
Geojt Francial Services Limied {Groupe} 1| inch Prop.
Investment Partners
BNL Fond Immobiiari 13 Lty Ful
BNP PAM Group France ful
BNP Panbas Asset Management France Fuk
BNP Panbay Asset Management Uruguay SA Liuguay 12 Equaty
BNP Paribas Asset Management Asia 2 Hong-Kong 12 Equity
BNF Panbas Assal Managemen? Brasi} Limitaca Brazd Fult
BNP Paribas Asset Management GmbH Germany 12 Equity
BNP Paribas Assat Management Group Luxembourg Luxembourg Full
BNP Panbas Asset Nanagement Japan Limitad Japan Full
BNP Panbas Asset Management SGR Mitan SPA 5 Italy
BHP Panbas Assat Management SGR Mlan {ex BNL Gasboni SGR) K] Itaty Ful
BNP Parbiat Astat Managenent Singapors Limated 2 g 12 Emety
BNP Panbas Astet Wanagemen UK Limstad UK Fua
BNP Paribas Fnanciére AMS (FriAMS) * France Y]
BNP Panbas Fund Services France France Full
BNP Parnbas Privite Equity France 12 Equty
BNP Parbas SGIC Span 12 Equity
Car2f Asyet Management Francs Ful
Cardif Gestion d'Actls Frante Fun
Charler Atiante Capatal corporation B USA Full
Charler Atlantc Corporation 8 USA Ful
Cooper Naft Alternatve Managers ] 7 [Franca 12 Equty
Fauchwer Partners Management Limited [Groupe} UK Prog
Fiacher Francis Trees & Watis LY B UK Full
Fischer Franciy Treas & Watts Incorporaton ] USA fun
Fiacher Francis Trees & Watts Xabushiki Kasha B Japan Fult
Fiacher Francis Trees & Watts Urmsind ] UK ful
Fracher Francis Traes & Watts Pta Limctnd ] ingap Fua
Fund Quest Incorporaton USA Ful
Inkra Capdal Investors {ex Antn Parbeipaton 23) F France 12 Equty
Vizbec Partnens Incorpor abon t[USA Ful
Overizy Asset Management B |France Fua
Shenrying & Wanguo BNP PAM Company Limitad 2 [Chira Equity
Shinhan BNP Panbas Invesiment Trust Management Co Lid 10 South Korea Prop
Sunctaram BNP Paribas Asset Managameni Company Limilsd India Equity
¥ Franch misikanes whoss raguletary supenamon tais wilhin the socpe of Grow, in vith aucie 4 1 of CRBF regutaton 2000 03

{A) Movements for & months to 30 June 2007

(5] Merger batween consodated entities
(8) Change of mathod - Proportionats method to full consclidation
Change of mathod - Full consolidation o equity method

(B) Movements for 6 months to 33 D 2007

[E1 s for & months 1o 30 June 2008

(1) Acquiston {83) Change of method - Equity mathed to R consolidation

(2] Entity newly incorporatad or passing qualiying threshod (6) Change of mathed - Full cansolidation to proportonate method
(3) Disposal {10) Change of mathod - Equity method to proporbionats mathod
(4] Deconsalidation {11) Reconsobdaton

{12) Entifies consoidated using a eimpified equity mathod {nen-material)
{13) Businass transfors dua (o tha creation of Htalian retall banking ssgment
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Neme wle]e Country Method ?ﬁiﬂr ﬁﬁﬂ:ﬁﬁ“
Sacurites vervices
BNP Parbas Fund Servicas 5 [Luxembourg
BNP Faribas Fund Services Austraasia Limied Austraia Full 100.00%) 100.00
BNP Paribas Fund Sarvicas Dublin Linitad Ireland Full 100, 100.00!
BHP Paribas Fund Services Holdnga UK Fu 100, 100
BNP Panbas Fund Servicas UK Limited UK Ful 100, 100,
BNP Panbas Securtbes Services - BP2S * France "] 100 100
BNP Paribas Sooxbes Services Custody bank Limeted (ex Rayal Bank of Scotand Internadonal Custody
Bank Li) 1 Jersey Fu 100, 100 00%|
BNP Panbas Securites Servicas {Holdngs) Limited {ex Royal Bank of Scolland intamational Secunties
Sarvioes (Holdngs] Lid) 1 Jersay Pl 100 100 00%)(
BNP Panbas Secunbas Senvices Intematonal Holding $A § France
SNP Panbas Trust Company (Guernesey) Limited (ex Royal 9ank of Seotand Intemational Trusiee
{Guemesey Lid)) 1 Guemsay 12 Equiy 100 100.00%)
3anco Excel Bank SA 16 Spain mJ
NCVP Partcinacoes SA 2 |razi Fu 100 100
Real Estaty Services
Asset Partenares. France Fud 100, 9354
Ansreal Expertse France Fu 100 100/
Absreal Augustes-Thouard Franca Full 9544 95
Ausreal Balgum SA Balgium Fun 108 100 00
Atsrenl Benelux $A Belgium Full 100.00 100 00!
Absreal Consult France Fult 100 00 100 0%
Absreal Consult GmbH Germany Ful 100 60 100.00%
Absreal Espana SA Span Ful 100 100 0%
Avsreal GmbH Germany Fa 100 100.00%
Atrsreal Holding France Franca Ful 100 100.00%
Atsresl Heiding GmbH Germany Ful 100 100.00%
Atsred Holels (2 5P & Parners) 2 France Ful 95 44/ 95 44%
Apsreal Internabonal Franca Ful 1004 100.00%;
Afsreal Ifande 1 (reland Full 10000 100 00%
Atsreal takia i Italy Full 100.00 100.00%
Atsreal Limited UK Full 100 100 00%
Ausreal Luxerboug SA Luxamboung Ful 100 100.00%
Atsreal Property Managament GmbH Germany Fu 100, 100.00%
Atreal Property Management Senvces Beigum 7] 100, 100.00%
Ansreal Proplan GmbH Germany Fu 87. 87.59%
Attreal USA Incorporasted USA Fad 100 100 00%
{NP Panbas Immodiber (ax Meurser Promobon) France Ful 100 00 100.00%
BNP Panbas. Immobiber Praperty Management France Ful 100 00%| 100.00%
BNP Panbas Partci 1s Financiéres immobdia France Ful 100.00% 100.00%;
BNP Panbas Rea! Eslate Faciibes Management Limitad {ex Chancery Lane Management Services.
Limited} UK Ful 100.00%) 100 00%
BNP Panbas Real Estate Invesiment Management France Ful 96 T1% 95 77%
BNP Panbas Real Estaa imvestment Managemans UK Lirndsd (ex BNF Panbas Real Estate Invesiments
Services Limtad) K [ 100 100.00%
BNP Panbas Real Estats Property Devaloppement ItaSa 2 Italy Fua 100 100 00%
BNP Panbas Raal Estaie Proparty Management Italia 1 Italy Ful 1004 100.00%
BSA Immobdier France ful 109 100.00%
Cabinet Clauda Sanchez 1 France Fud 100.00%; 100 00%
Compagrie Tertiare 5 France
F G Ingenierie #t Promobon Immekbdidre France Full 100 00" 100.00%
Genisar Senvicics Immebitianos § Spain m]
Imenobiiiecs des Berguas France Ful 100 100.00%
Partrer's & Sendces 1 France ] 100.00% 100 D0%
Parienzres Gerance Soprofinanca 5 France
T French subeickanes whose requiaicry supenvision bl wehen of by Group. in with ariche 4 1 of CREF reqadation 2000 03

(A) Movements for 6 menths b 30 June 2007

B) Movements for & months to 31 Decamber 2007

{C} Movemeats for 8 months to 30 June 2008

(1} Acquistion
(2} Entity newly incorporaind or passing qualiying threshold

(3} Disposal

{4) Deconsolidation

(5} Merger bstween consolidated enttiax

(6) Change of msthod - Proportionats method to ful consobdation
(7} Change of method - Full consolidation & exjuity method

(8} Change of methed - Equity mathod to il consoldaton

{0} Changs of methad - Full censodcaton to proporbonate mathod

(10} Change of methad - Equrty method to proportionats method

(11} Reconsoidation

(12) Entities consoidated using a simpified squity methed {non-matarial)
(13) Business fransters due to the eation of alian retail banking ssgmant
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[A) M for 6 months to 30 June 2007

{B) Movsments ko & months to 31 December 2007

[C) Movements for § months to 30 June 2008

(1) Acquisiton

{2y Entty nowly incorporated or passing qualiying tweshald

(3) Disposal

(4) Deconsoldation

(5) Merger between consofdaiad entlies

(&) Change of mathod - Proportionaty mathod o tull consobidation

(8} Change of method - Equity methed L Al consolidation

) Changs of method - Full conaoidation to proporionats mathod

{10} Change of methed - Equity mathod to proporsonals mathod

{11} Resconsoldation

{12} Erdjtiea consoidated using a simplfied squity mathed {non-material)
{13) Business transfers due to the creation of Halkan retall banking segment

T} Grianga of mathed - Full consolidation t eduity ethod
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Neme wlm|e Counry Method _m Gm"‘n’; d

Real Estate Services {cont'd)

[ SAS GNP Parbas Real Estets Investment Services (ex SA Comadim Hizpania) 1 Spain Ful 10000% 100.00%
SA Gorer France fA 100. 100.00%
SA Meumier Hispania 1 Spain Ful 100.00% 100.004]
SA Procods. 5 France
SAS BNP Panbas Rea! Exizte Property Managemen France France Fua 100.00% 100 00%
SAS BNP Paribas Real Estads imvestment Services (ex SAS ECM Real Extate} 1 France Ful 100 00' $0C.00%
SAS BRS! 1 Franco Fut 100, 100 00%
SAS Meunier Hatxiat France Fud 400, 100 D0%
SAS Meunier Habeiat fla da France Frarce Fu 100/ 100:
SAS Matnier Habela! Sud Ouast 2 France Fu 100 100
3AS Meunier LmmobiSer JEntreprisa France Fa 100 100:
SAS Mawrier Mécitorrande France Full 1001 100:
SAS Meurier Riine Abes France Full 1004 100.
SAS Mutt Vest {France) 4 ' France Ful 1004 100,
SAS Newpoert Management H France Ful 100 100.
SAS Sofiane France Fu L] 100
SAS Shudeltng France Fud 100 100,
SNC Espaces mmobZors France Fut 1004 100,
SNC Lot 2 Purte dAsnidres France Ful 100 100;
SHC Meunier Gesban France Ful 100! 100,
Sdorte 5L 5 Span
Tasaciones Hipotecarias SA Spain Fut 1004 100.00%
Valugton Consitting Limited 4
‘Weatheralls Consultancy Services Linwiad LK Fult 100 00% 100.00%|

T Franch SbA e whOR FaURIDYY RpANVENGN R WF T oo ol O Gow.n i ricks 4 101 CRBF raguetion 2000 03,




Namie w|mle Country Mathod Group "",:':' ";"’ °'“'"u
| Corparats and |nvestment Banking
France
BNP Parbas Abirage * Frarce Ful 100:00% 100.00%
BNP Paribas Equibes France * France Ful 95 96%) 9996%
BNP Panbas Equily Strategies France France Fub 100 00%; 100 00%|
BNP Panbas Peragrine Group 5 France
GNP Panbas Straldgies Actons France Full 100.00%]
Capstar Partners SAS Francs France Full 100.00%]
Harewood Asset Management 8 |Feanca Full 100 00%
Parbes Dérivés Garants Snc France Full 109 00’
Panferge . France Ful 100.00%
SAS Esomet France Full 100
SAS Pariesse . Franca Ful 100
Evrope
BNP Factor Portugal Portugal Fut 100 00%
BNP Panbas Ireland Ireland Fu? 100.00%
BNF Panbas (Buigaria) A 4 [Buigxia
BNP Panbas Bank (Hungaria) RT 4 [Hungary
BNP Panbas Bank [Peiska) SA Poland Fud
BNP Panbas Bank Nv Natheriands Ful
BNP Panbas Capital Investments Limded UK Fa
BN Panbas Capital Markets Group Limeiad UK full
EBNF Panbas Commodry Futures Limvtnd UK Ful
BNP Panbas E & B Limied UX Fua
BNP Panbas Finance PLC X Ful
BNP Panbas Luxembourg SA Luxembourg Fua
BNP Panbas Net Limited LIK Fult
BNF Panbas Sviuppe [3 Italy
BNP Panbas Suisse SA Swilzarland Full
BNF Panbas UK Hodings Limilsd UK Full
BNP Panbas UK Limited UK Full
BNP PUK Hoding Lirnited UK Full
BNP Panbas ZAC Russia Ful
Callux SARL 2 Luxambourg Fubl
Capsiar Partnors Limited UK Ful
Deta Reinsurance Limited ] Ireland Full
Harewood Holdings Limited UK Ful
115 Factor SPA ‘ Naty
Landspwre Limited 2 UK Ful
Parbas Trutl Luxemiboury SA ] %]
Utmcam Limstad treland Fu2
Amuricas
BNP Paribas Andes 4 Parcy
BNP Panbas Azzet Management |ncorporated U.S.A Fud
BNP Panbas Brasl SA Brazl Fud
BNP Panhas Canada Cansda Fud
BNP Panbas Capitar Parnens Incorporatad USA Fa
BNP Panbas Commodibes Futures (ncororatad U-S.A Ful
BNP Panbas Leasing Corporaton USA Fa
BNP Panbas Martgage Corporaton 2 |usAa Ful
BNP Panbas North America Incorporated U.SA Fol
BNP Panbas Principal Incorporatad USA Fult
BNP Panbas RCC Intofporaton .S A Full
* French whaes regutmory fala within the xonpe of the Grow, in th arbeie 4 1 of CREF regulation 2000 03

{A) Movements for 8 months to 30 Juna 2007

{B) Movements for & months to 31 December 2007

(G} M s for & montha to 30 June 2008

(1) Acquisition
(Z) Entity newly incorporated or passing qualfying thrashold

{3} Disposal

(4) Deconzobdxtion

{5) Marger betwwan consolidated entibes

(5) Change of mathod - Proportionate method i ful consalidation
{7) Change of method - Ful conaolidation to equity method

{8) Change of method - Equity method to kifl consoldation

{8) Change of method - Full consolidation to proportionzts method

{10) Change of mathod - Equity method to proportionais method

{11) Raconsolkdation

{12) Entiies consoldaiad using & simpified aquity method {non-matsrial)
{13) Business ransfars due o the ceation of Itafan retall banking segment
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Name wlmlo Country Method Ems“'“"’mﬁl
Arericas (contd}
BNP Panbas Securibes Corporabon USA Ful 100 00%
Capstar Partners LLC USA Ful 100 00%|
Cooper Neft Group Incorparated U.S A Full 100 00%|
French Amencan Banking Corporaton -FABC U.SA Full 100 00
Harewood Assat Management (US) ncporated (ax Cooper Het! Advisors Incorporatad) USA Ful 100
Innocap Investment Managerant Incorporabon 1 [Canads Ecaty 2500
Parbas North America USA Ful 100.
Pettz Champs Parcipacoes ¢ Senvcios SA Brazk Ful 100,
Asla - Oceanis
BiNP Equities Asia Limstad Malaysia Ful 100 100.00%;
BNP Panbas {China) Limided China Ful 100 100.00%
BNP Panbas Arbilrage (Hong-Kong) Limited Hong-Kong Full 100/ 100.00%
BNP Panbas Capilal [Asia Paciic) Limiled Hong-Kong Fufl 100/ 100.00%
BNP Paribas Gapitas {Singapors) Limitad Singapora Full 100, 100 00%|
BNP Paribas Finance {Hong-Kong) Limited Hong-Kong Full 100 100.00%
BAP Paribas Fututes (Hong-Kong) Lm:tad Hong-Keng Fut 100 10000%)
BNP Panbas GRS {Hong Kong) Limded Hong-Kong il 100 100 00%)
BNP Panbas Incia Soksions Private Limited Inda fua 100 100 00%
BNP Panbas Japan Limttad 2 Japan Fu1 100 100 00%
BNP Panbas Pacic (Australin) Limeed Ausiraka Fut 100 100 DO
BNP Paribas Prinzipal Imvestments Japan Limriad 2 Japan Ful 100.00% 100.00%
BNF Paribas Secuntes (Asia) Limited Hong-Keng Fufl 100.00%| 100 0%
BNP Paribas Securhes (Japan) Limitsd Hong-Kang Full 100.60%) 100 00%)
BNP Paribas Secuntes (Tawan} Go Limibed Tawan Ful 100.00%: 100.00
BNP Panbas Secunbes Korea Company Limdsd Scuth Korea Fd 100 00% 100.00!
BNP Panbas Securbes (Singapors) Pte: Limwied Singapore Fua 100.00%) 100,
BNP Panbas Servieas (Hong Kong) Limded Hong-Kang Ful 100 00% 100
Parbas Asia Equrbes Limdad Hong-Kong Ful 100.00% 100
PT Bank 8NP Parbas Indonésia donesi Fud 100 00% 99
PT BNP Panbas Secuntes indonesia i Fu 99 00% 9
Special Purposs Entities
54 Lomban! Strest Investments Limilad UK Ful
Alactra Finance PLC Iretan Ful
Altsls Irvastments Limited Irelars) Fut
APAC Finance Limited e Zesland Fud
APAC Invesiments Limitod Herie Zesland Ful
APAC NZ Holdngs Limitad New Zealand Ful
ARY Internabonal Lirsted [ Cayrnan |xfands Ful
Austn Fnance: France Fa
BNP Paribas Artairage lxsuance BY Netherlands Fu
BNP Paribas Emissiona und Handel. GmbH G any Fur
ENP Panbas Finance incorporated LSA Full
BNP Panbas [slamic |ssuance BY 2 [Netherands Full
BNP Paribas Singapore Funding Partnsrenip 2 Sngapore Full
Bougainvils BY Natheriands Ful
China Jenna Fnance 143 France Ful
Chana Luce Fnance 143 France Fu¥
China Mans Finanes 1 812 2 France Ful
Chna Newne Friance 4 b4 2 France Ful
Chna Samantha Finance 1 & 10 France Fuy
Crisps Limited Cayman Islands Fuk
Epumetheus investments Limited 4 Cayman Islands
Epping Funding Umded 2 Cayman Islands Full
Epsom Funding Limded Cayman Islands Fulk
¥ Franch subexfianss whoss reguiziory supenvision (s wilwn D scope of the Growp, n viih arbcie 4 1 of CREF regulaban 200003

{A] Mavements for @ montha to 30 June 2067
(] Movements for 8 montha o 31 December 2007
{C) Movemants for  months to 30 June 2008

(1) Acquisition {8) Change of msthed - Equity mathed to full consolidation

(2) Enfity newdy incorporatsd or paselng qualitying treshotd [8) Change of methed - Full canaclidation to proportionats method

(3) Disposal {10) Change of mathod - Equrty mathod & proportionate method

(4) Deconsolidation {11) Recansoldation

(%) Margsr betwsen consolidaisd enties {12) Entities consolidaied using a simpified squity method {non-material)
(8) Change of mathod - Proportionata mathed to full consolidation {13) Busineas transfors dus to the creabon of itaian retall banking segment

{7} Change of method - Full conaolidation tn aquity methad
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Name W@ Country Mathod i’::“’mﬁ;‘i Group ““"W—“
Special Purpose Entithes fcont'd)
Euroiberta PLC 4 Irsland
European Hedgad Equity Limied 4 [Cayman Islands
Fidex PLC UK Full
Fnancére Panis Haussmann France Fu
Financisry Tarthoul France Full
Forsate invesiments SA 4 Luxembourg
Glabal Guaranised Equity Limisd Cayman Isiands Fall
Global Hedped Equily tnvestment Limited 4 [Cayman Islands
Gicbal Liberté: Iraland Ful
Gicbal Prolaciad Altscnative Investments Limited Cayman |clands Fun
Global Protected Equrty Limitad 4 [Cayman Islands
Grenache st Cie SNC 2 Luxemboury Ful
Harewood Imvestments 4°1 & 6 Limded Cayman Isdands Ful
Henarogs Property Limiisd Australia ful
Highbridge Limvind 2 Cayman [siands Ful
{iad investments FLC lreland Full
Joconde |fvetiments SA L) Luxembourg
Laffits Parbcipaton 2 France Fa
Laffitte Parbeipabon 10 Francs Fud
Latfitts Partipaton 12 Franca A
Lieadity Trust 4 Cayman ixtands
Lock-in Giobal equity Limriad (Cayman |glands Fua
Marc Finance Limutad (Cayman [gands Ful
Museat Investments Limesd 2 Jorsay Ful
Omega Capia Investients Pic Irelard ]
Omega Invastments Cayman Limuted 4 Cayran Islands
Omega Caprtal Europe PLC 2 iretand F
Omega Capital Funding Limited 2 Iretand Fud
Optichamps France Fult
Paregat 4 France
Pamtays Propery Limitad Aust ahia Fu
Partcipstons Opéra France Full
Robin Fiight Limited Ireland Ful
Ruyal Neuve | Sard Luxembourg Full
Royal Neuve |} Sarl 2 |Luxambeourg Ful
Rowal Neuva ¥ Sard 2 Luxambourg Ful
Royal Meuve VI Sarl 2 Luzembourg Ful
SAS 2007 Panda Finance 2 2 |France Ful
$AS 2004 Panda Financa 6 2 [France Ful
SASEsra1dl 2 France Ful
SAS Financére des Itafens 2 Franoe Ful
Singapore Emma Financs § SAS France Fud
Sexgapore Emma Financa 2 SAS France Ful
Skroceo Imvesiments SA 4 Luxambourg
SNG Atargatis Frante Fus
SNC Compagrie trvestssement [taens 2 Franoe Ful
SNC Compagrse imertssamant Opdra 2 France Ful
SNC Méditemanda France Fa
$t Maarien CDO Lumstad 4 (Cayman (siands
Sunny Fundng Limiad Cayman Izlands fua
Swalow Fight Limited Iretand Ful
Tandar Option Bond Municipal progran USA Ful
Thunderbird (nvesiments PLC Ireland Full
 Franch subadiaries whose reguiatory supenvision falls within th pe of t Group, in with wicle 4 | of GREF reputabon 2000 03

{A) Mavements for 8 months to 30 June 2007

{B) Movements for 8 months to 31 December 2007

{C) Movements for 8 months to X0 June 2008

(1) Acquisbon

(2) Entty newly inoorporated or passing quailying threshald

(3} Disposal

{4) Deconscddation

(5) Marger batwsan consolidated ectites

(8 Change of method - Proportionats method & ful consalidation
(1 Change of method - Full consalidation 1 aquety methed

(8} Change of method - Equity methed to ull consofidation

{9} Changs of method - Full consoldation to preportionats mathad

(10} Changs of methad - Equity method to proportionate method

(1) Recon=oldabon

(12) Enttes consoldated using a simplfied equity methad {non-material)
(13) Business iransfers dus to the creation of ltiSan retail barking segment
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arre wlmlo Country Mathod (mu;r;g Group cwnership
jCtasr Business Units
Prvate Equity {BNP Paribas Capltal}
Clandla & (Belgum
Cobama Belgium Full 100 00%;
Cobepa Tachnology 5 |Bekgumn
Compagrue Financiire Oliomane |Luxembourg Ful 9 7%
Erbe Beigium Equty 701
Evialy 4 France ]
Gepeco Bekgrum Ful 100 OO
Panbas Partcipaton Limitee Canada Fu 100 00%
Proparty companies (propaity used in L
Capefi H] France
Compagrie ImmobSere da France 5 France
Eesur Spain ] 100-00%]
SAS 5 Avenue Kiobar France Fu 100
SAS 37 La Peroute France Fua 100.
SAS Fonciérs de la Compagnia Sancare Francs Fun 100.00'
SAS Noria France Full 100,
SCI Immobiliére Marché Saint-Honord France Fulk 100,00
Sociéid Ehudes Immobiéres de Consiruchons - Sebc France Fult 10000
Antin Parbcpabon 4 5 France
Antn Partepaton 5 France Fa 100,
I panies and other subsidiarl
Antn Parieipabon 15 5 France
Ardiimmo 2 |Luxembourg Full 100.
BNL Intemabonal mvestmen! SA Luxembourg Fufl 100.
BN Mulbservizi SPA 7 ftaly 12 Equity 100
BNP Paribas Covered Bonds * France Fu 100/
BNP Panbas de Ritassurance au Luxambourg Luxeenbourg Fua 100/
BNP Parbas Intamabona BY Nethertards Ful 100
ENP Panbas ! t& T 2 Maoroceo Ful 96.39%
ENP Panbas Partners for Innovation (Groupe) France Equity 50.00%
BNP Panbas UK Treasury Limed UK Ful 100 00%;
Compagrie Bancaire Uk Fonds B 4 |uk
Compagnie dinvestssaments de Paris - C.I P France Ful 100 00%
Financiére BNP Paribas France Fud 100.00%
Financére Marché Saint Honore France Fa 100 00%
GIE Groupament Auxfisire & de Moyens - GAM France Fa 100.00%
Lo Sphenx Aswirancas Luxembourg SA Luxembourg 12 Equity 100.00%
* Omnium Gastion Developpernent Immobilier France Full 100.00%
Placemenl, Gestion & Finance Hoiding - Plagefin Luxsmbourg Full 99.99%|
Sagp Belgium Ful 100 DO%|
Sooés Auxliairs de Construction Immobiidre - SACI France Fetl 100.00%:
Sooetn Frangaiss Auiase - SFA 5 France
Soabi Orbaxpenne da Partepabons 2 Franca Fud 100.00%
UCE Bal * France Ful 100.00%
UCB Entreprisas * France Ful 10000%
UCB Lozabai immobiker * France Ful 100:00%
Vemer Invesissements {Groups) France Equity 48 40"%

French subsitkanes whise Mguinary supenvition falls wihin the scops of the consolidaied Group, in secordance with arhicle 4 1 of CREF mguiaaon 2000 03

Moverments for 8 months to 30 June 2007

{B) Moveements for & months to 31 Decarmber 2007

{C} Mcvements for 8 montha to 30 June 2008

{1} Acquisiion

{2) Entity newly incorporatad or passing qualfying threzhold

(3} Disposal

(4} Deconsolidadon

(5) Merger between consoldated sntiies

(B} Change of method - Proportionats methed to full consoldation
(7} Changs of mathed - Full consoldation to equity mathod

(8) Change of msthod - Equity mathod to full consolidation

{9) Changu of method - Full consolidation to propertionate mathod

{10} Change of method - Equity method to proporticnate mathad

{11) Reconsolidation

{12) Entiies consolidatad using a simplfied aquity method (non-matarial)
{13) Businass transfers dus to the creation of Jtalian reta] banking segment
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Special Purposs Entitles
Antn Patepaton T 5 France
Antn Parbcipabon 13 ] France
BNP Paribas Capital Trust LLC 1-34.6 UsA Ful
BNP Panbas Capital Trust LLC § 4 USA
ENP Paribas US Medium Term Notes Program usa Full
BNP Parbas US Struclured Medium Tem Noles LLC U.S.A Full
BNP LS Funding LLC 4 U.SA
Vela Mortgages SRL 2 leay Full

Kipierre
Akciova Spalocnast Arcol Slovakia Ful 100.00% 51,
AMAC SRO Slovakia Ful 100.00°% 51
AMG - Prague SRO 5 Czach Repubiic
Bacloten Vennotschap Capueine BY Netheriands FuA &,
Dastes Czech Repubbc Ful Har
Carrh Jaude 2 2 |France Ful 5169
CGivia SPA 1 [nay Frop. F1 1
Corvin Retail 1 Hungary Ful 51.69%|
Duna Plaza Offices 0.0 2 Hungary Fubl 51 69%|
Entarimnment Plaza Czech Republic Fuil 51
GIE KibpiTa Services 5 |France
1GCSPA Italy Prog. 250
ICD SPA Ity Fua 51
Imme Daudand 1 |Franca 3. ] 434
K2 Fund 2 |hay Fua 439%
Kleaveirc immebSiarta SA 2 |Portugd FuA 1.
Kleca ttafia SPA (Laly Ful 42
Klefin ltahia SPA Ttaly Full 5!
Kidpierne Corvin 2 Hungary FuAl 51 69%
Kibpierre CZ SRO Czech Repubhe Ful 51.69%
Klépiorre Gahera Krakow 2 Poland Ful 5169%]
Kipierre Galisra Poznan 2 Poland Ful 51 653%
Kiépiars Krakow 5P zo0.0 Potand Fuol 5169%
Kiépierre Larissa Limited 2 Greoce FaA 51.69%
Kidpierre Lubin 2 Poland Fuld $1.69%
Kispierre Luxambourg 2 L uxemboury Ful 51.60%
Kiprerre Matera 2 [iealy Fill 51.69%
Kidpierrs Metaores [ ex Leg || Helleni: Holdings) 2 Luxatabouty Fud §1.69%
Klidpierre Novo [ Czach Republic Fll 51.69%
Kldpierme Pizen 2 |Caech Republic Full 51.69%|
Kiépiame Paznan SP 2.0.0 Poland Futl S169%
Kiépierra Rybnk H Poland Ful 51.60%)
Kiépiarme Trading Energia Kereskedeimi ea Szolgattato KFT 1 |Poland Full 51 69%
Klépiorms Sadyba SP 200 Poland Ful 5169%
Klépierre Sosnowiec 2 Potand Ful 5163%
Kipierre Warsaw Spzoo 2 Poland Ful 5169%
Krakow Plaza SP zoo Poland Fu? 5150
La Maguaysonne 1 Franca Ful 39 2%
Lot Bonsbaques de Sant Madmin 1 T [France Ecurty 22.22%
Moverrent Poland SA 1 Poland Fua 5169%
Noblazpeciists 1 Franca Full 39.28
Progest 1 France Ful 51
Restorens: 1 France Full 39 28%|
Ruda Statka Plaza SP z 0.0 Poland Full 51.68
Rybnik Plaza SP z.0.0 2 Poland Ful 51 69%|
SA Cap Nord 1 5 |France

¥ French k v leccry fady witn the scap of he consohduiod Gioup, i scotndance with ariche 4 1 of CREF requlston 2000 03

A) Movernenits for § months to 30 June 2007

{B) Moverments for § months ko 31 Decamber 2007

{C} Mevaments for 6 montha to 30 June 2008

{1} Acquisition

{2} Entity newly incorporatad or passing qualfying threshold

(3} Disposal

{4} Deconsolication

{5} Merper batween consoldatad sntiies

{3} Change of method - Proportionate method o full consolidation
{73 Change of method - Full consolidation S0 equity method

(8) Change of method - Equity method to hull consa¥dation

{9) Change cf method - Full consolidation to proporbonats method

{10) Change of method - Equity method to proportionate method

(11) Racorsoldation

{12} Ertijes consaldated using a simplfisd squity mathod {non-matsrial)
(13} Business Fansfers due 12 the craxtion of [takan ratail banking ssgment
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Group voting Group ownership
Name (A1} (B} | iC} Gountry Method i 5
épierrs {cont'd)
5A Cindma de 'Esplanads Belgium Full 100/ H69%{
SA Coimbra Belgum Fut 100 51.69%
SA Deleiy CR 5 |Crech Ropublic
$A Devimo Consuét 3 |Belgum
SA Finascents ] Portugal Fa 51
SA Foncidre de Louvain la Neuve Belgrum Fub 5169
SA Galera Pargue Nascents & Portugal Full 51.69%)
$A Gondobrico B Portugal Ful 51
SA Klecar Foncier Espana Span Full 42,
SA Klocar Foncer lberica Span Ful 42
SA Kiaiou bmmobiiar Portugal Ful 54.
SA Kleminhe Porgal Ful 51
SA Klenor Immobiiaria Portugal Ful &1
SA Klépierra France Ful 51.79% 51 69%
SA Kiepiarte Athinon AF Greece: Ful £250%
SA Kipiame Foncier Makedonia Ginecs Fud 42.50%
SA Klépeame NEA Efkarpia AE Gresce Ful 42.50%
SA Klépierre Peribola Patras AE Groece Fa 2.5%
SA Kiéprerre Portugdl SGPS Porugal Fub 51.69%
SA Miépiame Vallacas Spain Full 51.69%
SA Kldpiarrs Vinara Spain Fufl 51.69%
SA Kietal Immobiiaria Poruga FA 51.69%
SA Place de Facomsd Sekpum Ful 51.69%
SA Poznan Plaza Poland Fut 51 69%)
SA Raze Sud 1 France Equity 7.75%]
SA Sadyba Center Poland A 5169%
54 Sogocaec Portugal Ful 5169
SARL Betveders Invest 1 France Fut 7
SARL Bo's des Fendires. 1 Franca Equity 10.34
SARL Crepal 2002 Hungary Fa Bl
SARL, Debrecen 2002 Hungary ] 51,
SARL Dung Plaza Hungary Fa 51
SARL Etle Kappa 6 |ltaly Full 516!
SARL Forwing 1 France Ful 46.%;
SARL Gallers Commercisa Assago laly Ful 51
SARL GaSera Commertiale Cavaling Italy Ful 51.
SARL Gatiera Commerciale Coflogro Ialy F 51,
SARL Gatiers Commercide Kiégiorme ltay (] 51,
SARL Galiera Commettize Seravals Ity Ful 51
SARL Galisra Commertiais Solbiate Italy Ful 51
SARL Gyer 2002 Hungary Ful 51
SARL Immabiiare Magnoia oty ] 51
SARL Kanizsa 2002 Hungary Fua 51
SARL Kapoevar 2002 Hungary Fua 51.69%
SARL Miskokc 2002 Hungary Fur 51.69%
SARL Novats Italy Fult 5160%
SARL Nyiregyhaza Plaza Hungary Full 51 69%
SARL Proreal 1 France Fut 26.36%
SARL Szeged Plaza Hungary Fd 51.50%
SARL Szolnok Plaza Hungary fua 51.69%
SARL Uj Aoy Hungary i3] 51 69%
SARL Zalaegerszeq Plaza Hungary Fult 51 69%
SAS 5 Turin ] France
SAS CB Piarre Franca il 51.69%
SAS Cecobd France Prog. 25 B4%
SAS Cocovle France Ful 51 59%
T Franch kasiuncs whose reguieiory pupenion faka with B 1cope of e G, in et wich ¢ | of CRBF requiabon 2000 03

(A] Movements for 6 months to 30 June 2007

[8) ke s for 8 manths to 31 Decembar 2007

() Movaments for § months to 30 June 2008

(1) Acguisition

(2) Entty newly incorporatnd or passing quaifying threshold

(3) Disposal

{4) Deconsaldation

(5) Merger batween consolcated entites

() Changa of method - Proportionats method 1t fuf consokdation

{7) Change of mathod - Full consolidation to equity mathed

{8) Change of method - Equity method 1o ful consoléaton

[8) Change of method - Full consclidation to proporbonats mathod

{10) Changa of mathod - Equity method to proparfionats method

{11) Reconsobdation

{12) Entities consoldated using a simplfied squity methad (non-mzteriaf)
{13) Businass transfers due to the creation of Italian retal banking sagment
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Name e le Country Nathod m* Group ownarship
Kidplarra [cont'd)
$AS Cenire Jauds Clermont Franca Full 100 00% 51 69%
SAS Espace Cordeliers k] France
SAS Halding Gondomar 1 France Full 100 00% 51.69%
SAS Holding Gondomar 2 1 France Full 100.00! 51.69%]
SAS Hoiding Gondomar 3 France Full 100, 51.69%
SAS Helding Gondomar 4 1 France Ful 100 51.59%
SAS Kia Projet 1 1 France Fl 100 5169%
SAS Kla Projet 2 2 France Fult 100 51.69%
SAS Kacapnor 2 France fu 100 43 4%
SASKLE1 France Ful 106 51 59%
SAS Klecar Parbcipations Itahe: France: Ful <l 42.90%
SAS Klemurs France: Fut 84 00% 434
SAS Kiéierme Finance France Ful 100.00% 51
SAS Kiépierme Pardcipatons el Fnancements: France: Fa 100.00% 51,
SAS Kiégirre Pologne Patand Ful 100.00% 5.
SAS La Havre Capolet 5 France
SAS Le Havre Toumevile E France
SASLPT France Ful 100.00'%| 81
SAS Odysseum Placs da France France Prop. 50.00% 2584
SAS Opale 5 France
SAS Porjers Alienor 5 |France
SAS Sovs France Prop. 50.00% 2584
SAS Socosaine 1 Francs
SAS Vannes Coutume 2 France Fult 51,
$SC Centre Bourze France Ful 51
3C Sokorec France Ful 4135
SCI Acheres 2000 4 France Equty 1551
SCI Aulnes Développoment 1 France Ful 1344
SCY Baspn Nord Frarce Pregp. 284
SCY Basusevran France Fu2 42 90%
5C1 Bégies Papin France Ful 51.69%
5C1 Besangon Chalezeuie 1 France | 51.69%
SC1 Champs de Mais 2 France Equly 12 92%
SC1 Champe des Haes b4 France Prop. 25 %
SC1 Combautt France Fu §169%
SC1 Des Dunes 1 France Prop. 25.84%]
5CI Des Salines 1 Frarce Prop. 25 84%
SCI Du Platnau 1 France Equity 12.40%)
SCI Edamarzy 1 |France Full 51.69%
SCI Girardiny 1 France Prop. 17.06%|
SCI Haes Haules Pommeraie 1 France Equiy D.22%
SCI Halles Plann 1 France Equtty 12.92%|
SCI Immobsiiére de la Pommerze 2 France Prog, 25.04%
SCI TEmpan 1 France Equrty 7.15%)
SCILa Franaiss 1 France Prg 25 %]
SC! La Paing du Moufin & vent Franoe Prop. 25.84%
SC1La Rve 1 France Ful 24 5%
SC1 La Rocade 1 France Equty 15.64%
$C1 La Rocade Quest 1 France Equty 19.12%
$C1 L Roche invest 2| & |France Fiat 5169%
SCILC 2 Franoe Fu $7.06%)
$C1 Ls Grand Pré 1 France Prop. 2584
SCILe Mais 2 France Fa 284
SCI Lt Bas Champa. 1 France Prep. 2584
SC1 Lea Bousbquas d0sny 1 France Ful 1964
§Cl Los Rosean 2|9 France
T Franch sbaiares whose reguisions supenvsan ina within the socpa of the conasiidaied Group, in accorianos with aricks 4 1 of CRBF regulaton 2000.03.
(A} for & montha to 30 June 2007
(B} for & months to 31 Decamber 2007
(G ts for # montha %o 30 June 2008
(1) Acquisrton {8) Change of method - Equity mathed to full consolidation
({2} Entity newly incorporatad or passing quatfying thrashold {3) Change of method - Full consolidation t proportionats methad
{3} Disposal {10} Change of method - Equity method to proporfionats method
({4} Deconsofdation {11) Reconsoldation
{5) Merger betwwen consoldatad entitss {12) Entities consobdated using & simpifed aquity mathod {non-matsrial)
(8} Change of mathod - Proportionate methed to ful consolidation {13) Business fransiars dus 1o the creation of Hafan ratall banking segment
(7} Changs of method - Full consclidation t» ecquity method
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Mame W] e Country Mathed Group voling Group cwnerstip
Kléplerre {cont'd)

SCI Maxirme bl 1 France Full 51.69%)
SCl Osny Invest 1 France Full 29.46%
SCI Ptateu cha Pladin i France Equity 1292%)
SCI Plates des Haes 1 France Fufl 45.52%|
SC! Pommerzie Part 2 France Prop. 25.84%;
SCt Rebacca 1 France Full 36.16%;
$C1 Sant Maxmn Constructon 1 France Prop 25.84%
501 Sandri-Rome 1 France Equty 7.75%
SC1 Seczvalde France Ful 2843%
SC1 Sogegamar 1 France Equety 17.06%]
$C5 Bagles Arcing France Preg 75 349
SCS Kecar Eurcps Sud France: Ful 42:90%)
SCS Soghod France Fua 5169%
Shghoé Ceska Rapubtha (ex SRO FMC Central Furope) Czech Republic Fu 51
Séghoh Expana [ex SL Centros Shopping Gesbon) Span Ful 51
Séphch Heltzs Réal Extate Management Greace Fur 31
Ségéos liaka (ex SARLP S G) Italy Fub &1
Ségho Magyarorszag Hungary Ful 51.69%
Séghod Polzka Poland Ful 51 E9%
SNC Adgoumars. France Full 51.69
SNC Foncisre Sainl Germain France Full £1.69
SNC Galas France Full 5169
SNC Goneval Laclerc 11-11bis Levaliois Francs Full 51
SNC Gaw Servicas Entrepnses - GSE 21 5 France
SNC Jardins des Princes France Fut 5169/
SNCKC 112 Francs Ful 42.50%
SNC KC20 France Ful 42.950%
SHC Kieber 1a Perousa France Fud 51.69%
SNC Klacar Franca: France Fu 42.50%
SNC Klegetion 5 [France
SNC Kiépieme Consel France Ful S169%
SNC Klerantactons. France Fa 5169%
SNC La Barjac Victor France Fud 51 69%
SNC La Havre Lfayette France Prop. 2534%
SNG La Havre Vauban France Prop. 25.04%
SNC Parc de Coquerslies 1 France Prop. 25.84%
SNC Pastour France Fud S169%
SNC Ségécs Loisrs Transactons 5 {France
SNC Saocendre Franca Full 51.69%
SNC Socidtd des Centres d'Oc et ¢'CHl - SCO0 France Ful 41.35%
SNC Sodavac France Full 51 £9%
SNC Sodrev 1 France Full 35.28%
Soenowiec Flazazoo z Poland Full 51 69%;
Sccidte das Contraz Toulusans 1 France Full 39 28%

¥ Erench subsxdiaies whowe reguiriory supefvision Eas within the seape of the oonsclidaled Group, 1n socordence with arcle 4 1of CRBF reguiation. 2000 02.

() Mavements for B months to 30 June 2007

{8} Change of method - Equity method to full consolidation

{9} Changs of mathod - Full consolidition to proportionats method

{10} Changs of methed - Equity method to proportionate methed

{11} Raconsoldation

{12) Entifes corsofidated using a simpéfied aquty mathed {non-matertal)
(13) Business transhers dus to the creation of Halan ratail banking segment
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4.c BUSINESS COMBINATIONS

. Business combinations in the first half of 2008

- Acquisition of SREI Equipment Finance Private Limited (IRS)

In April 2008, BNP Paribas Lease Group, a subsidiary of BNP Paribas, acquired 50% of the capital of
Indian infrastructure financing company SREI Equipment Finance Private Limited. At 31 March 2008,
SREI Equipment Finance Private Limited had total assets of EUR 755 million under Indian GAAP. These

essentially comprised:

- loans and receivables due from customers amounting to EUR 684 million;

- amounts due to credit institutions for EUR 591 million and debt securities for EUR 156 million.

SREI Equipment Finance Private Limited will be consolidated within the BNP Paribas Group’s financial
statements as soon as the action plans put in place allow the Group to produce the financial data
required under international accounting standards on reporting obligations. This will be by
31 December 2008 at the latest.

. Business combinations in the first half of 2007

price

In millions of euros
. Acquired . "
Acquired subsidiaries Segment | Country Acquisiton Netcash Balance sheet key figure at the acquisition date ™!
peicentage Goodwill
Inflow Assets Liabilites

Banque Privée Anjou

AMSand  France 100% 183 68 {78) Loans due from ¢redit 124 Amounts due to credit 38
French institutions instiutions
Retail
Banking and loans to customers 273 and customers demand 217
accounts

RES Intemational Securities Services Limlted

AMS United 100% 174 135 {174) Loans due from credit 2580 Customers demand 2811
Kingdom instituions ascounts
Exelbank
AMS Spain 100% 65 39 [65) Loans due from credit 413 Customers demand 391
institufions accounts

" recognised at fair value

- Banque Privée Anjou

In May 2007, BNP Paribas SA acquired the entire capital of Dexia Banque Privée France, subsequently
renamed Banque Privée Anjou. Banque Privée Anjou manages over EUR 2.2 billion in assets, mainly for
individual clients and not-for-profit organisations.

This subsidiary has been consolidated since the acquisition date. The contribution of Banque Privée
Anjou to the BNP Paribas Group’s net income was not material in the first half of 2007.

As Banque Privée Anjou transferred all of its assets and liabilities to BNP Paribas SA on
28 December 2007, from that date it was no longer recognised as a consclidated subsidiary of
BNP Paribas.
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- RBS International Securities Services Limited

In June 2007, BNP Paribas acquired the entire capital of RBS International Securities Services Limited.
RBS International Securities Services Limited offers global custody, fund administration and corporate
trustee services to fund managers and private asset managers in the offshore markets of Jersey,
Guernsey and the Isle of Man. It has over EUR 44 billion of assets in custody and EUR 9 billion in
assets under administration. RBS International Security Services was consolidated in the second half of
2007.

- Exelbank

In June 2007, BNP Paribas Securities Services, a subsidiary of BNP Paribas, acquired the entire capital
of Exelbank. This Spanish bank offers setttement-delivery, custody and depositary services and private
banking outsourcing services. This subsidiary was consolidated in the second half of 2007.

Exelbank merged with the Spanish branch of BNP Paribas Securities Services on 23 October 2007, the
retrospective value date with regard to its acquisition by the BNP Paribas Group.
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4.d CONTINUATION OF THE SUBPRIME CRISIS WHICH BEGAN IN THE SECOND HALF OF
2007 INTO THE FIRST HALF OF 2008

The downturn observed in the real estate market in the United States during the second half of 2007
continued into the first half of 2008, leading to reluctance on the part of investors to purchase
structured financial instruments based on securitisation transactions. Market prices and the inputs
used to value these instruments were adversely impacted, and continued to deteriorate during the
period.

The continuation and broadening of the subprime crisis in the United States also accentuated the
fragile financial position of credit enhancement companies (monolines), which insure mortgage-backed
securities, notably those with a subprime component. Certain monolines consequently had their credit
ratings lowered by the ratings agencies; in turn, this increased the risk premium used as a valuation
input for financial instruments issued by these companies, and as a result, impairments on said
instruments.

For the BNP Paribas Group, the main impact of the subprime crisis in the first half of 2008 concerned
the measurement of the counterparty risk on subprime protection purchased from US-based monolines.

- Exposure to counterparty risk on US-based monolines by category of underlying

Gr ™
ﬁlrr:lsilsli:?::::::::c:memam flek LT TN | 31 December 2007

€DO's " of US RMBS @subprime 1,845 1,33
CDO's ™ of european RMBS @ k¥ 13
CDO's M of CMBS 2 335 122
CDOQ's ™of carporate bonds 1% 227
CLOs® 320 166
Non credit related 15 19
Total of gross exposure to counterparty risk 3,045 1,883

{1) CDOs and CLOs : Collateralised debt and loan obligations

(2) RMBS: Residential mortgage backed securities
CMBS: Commercial mortgage-backed securities.

{(3) Gross exposure to counterparty risk is defined as the fair value of considered financial
instruments.

- Fair value adjustments on credit protection instruments issued by US-based monolines and held
by BNP Paribas Group

Fmiliions of euros, at KORDLER I (31 December 2007

Gross exposure to counterparty risk 3,046 1583
Hedges {599) {757)
Residua! unhedged exposure 2447 1126
Credit adjustments {1,255) {420}
Net exposure to counterparty risk 1,152 706

Fair value adjustments on these instruments in the first half of 2008 amounted toc EUR 913 million, of
which EUR 828 million was recorded in net banking income and EUR 85 million in cost of risk. These
adjustments were partially offset by gains on hedging instruments in an amount of EUR 158 million in
first-half 2008.
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G.D.F. Investor Relations

& Financial Information .
Washington, pe
M.GROUVEL 107
= 33-1.42.98.23.40
Fax 33-1.42.9821.22

13 November 2008

Securities and Exchange Commission
Division of Corporate Finance

Office of International Corporate Finance
450 Fifth Street

Washington, DC 20549

Re : Information furnished pursuant to Rule 12g3-2b (1) (iii)
File n° 82-3757 %U P ? L
\

Sirs,

In connection with the exemption granted to BNP PARIBAS («the Company ») from the
requirements of Section 12 (g) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the « Exchange
Act ») pursuant to Rule 12g3-2(b) under the Exchange Act (the « Rule »), File 82-3757, the Company
encloses herewith the English version of its 2008 third quarter results.

We would be grateful if you could acknowledge receipt of the present document by returning to us the
enclosed letter.

Sincerely yours,

Enclosure: Third quarter 2008 results press release,
Third quarter 2008 results slide show,
Acknowledgement of receipt

Banque Nationale de Paris - S.A. au capital de 1.823.540.634 euros - Siége social : 16, bd des [taliens - Paris (9%}
Immatriculée sous le n° 662 042 449 - R.C.S. Paris - [dentifiant C.E. FR76662042449



BNP PARIBAS | The bank for a changing world

RESULTS
AS AT 30 SEPTEMBER 2008

Paris, 5 November 2008

THIRD QUARTER 2008

NET PROFIT OF 901 MILLION EUROS (GROUP SHARE) AFTER A DIRECT IMPACT
OF THE FINANCIAL CRISIS ESTIMATED AT 1.1BN EUROS’

3Q08 3Q08/3Q07  3Q08/2Q08

REVENUES €7.614mn -1.0% +1.3%
GROSS OPERATING INCOME €2,979mn -2.2% +11.8%
|
* O/w OPERATING DIVISIONS €3,049mn +3.4% +8.6%
CosT OF RISK -€1,992mn x4 x3
NET INCOME GROUP SHARE €901mn -55.6% -40.1%

STRONG BUSINESS MOMENTUM, GROUP’S ATTRACTIVENESS ENHANCED

e SUBSTANTIAL INFLOWS IN DEPOSITS AND ASSETS UNDER MANAGEMENT

e SUSTAINED GROWTH IN COMMITMENTS TO THE ECONOMY; RISK-WEIGHTED ASSETS:
+9.7%/01.01.08

|

|

ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE ACQUISITION OF FORTIS BELGIUM AND FORTIS
LUXEMBOURG

e EXPANSION OF THE PAN-EUROPEAN FOOTPRINT
o CREATION OF THE EUROZONE’S NUMBER ONE FRANCHISE BY DEPOSIT BASE
e INCREASE IN CAPITAL WITHOUT DILUTION

FIRST 9 MONTHS OF 2008

o NET INCOME GROUP SHARE €4,387mn (-35.6 %/9MO7)
e ANNUALISED AFTER TAX ROE 13,1% {22.6% IN 3MO7)
¢« NET EARNINGS PER SHARE (9 MONTHS) €4.7 (€7.4 1N IMO7)

" With a hypothetical 30% tax rate (1.6bn euros before tax).



B N P PARI BAS Results as at 30 September 2008

The Board of Directors of BNP Paribas met on 4 November 2008. The meeting was chaired by
Michel Pébereau and the Board examined the Group's results for the third quarter and the first nine
months of 2008.

QUARTERLY PROFITS OF 901 MILLION EUROS DESPITE AN UNPRECEDENTED
DEEPENING OF THE CRISIS SINCE SEPTEMBER

All of BNP Paribas’ business units have increasing atiractiveness, as proved by its growing
customer base, the further growth in commitments towards the economy and the substantial
inflows in deposits and assets under management. With the acquisition’ of the businesses of
Fortis Belgium and Fortis Luxembourg, BNP Paribas will expand its pan-European footprint,
becoming the Eurozone’s number one franchise by deposit base and increasing its capital base
without dilution.

In the third quarter 2008, BNP Paribas made 901 million euros in net profits (group share) despite
numerous critical situations in the financial services industry and unprecedented turbulence in the
markets since early September. The direct impact of the financial crisis was significantly greater
than in previous quarters. The impact on revenues was -507 million euros compared to -230 million
euros in the third quarter a year earlier. Gains on own debt were limited to 123 million euros
{compared to 154 million euros in the third quarter 2007). The impact on the cost of risk soared
from 115 million euros in the third quarter 2007 to 1,194 million euros before tax this quarter, due in
particular to the downgrading of monoline insurers to doubtful status and to the collapse of Lehman
Brothers and of Icelandic banks.

Despite those deeper effects of the crisis, the Group generated in the third quarter revenues of
7,614 million euros, down only 1% compared to the same period a year earlier and up 1.3%
compared to the second quarter 2008. This quarter, BNP Paribas Capital made no capital gains
(-264 million euros compared to the third quarter 2007). However, thanks to the Group’s enhanced
attractiveness and the sales and marketing drive carried out by its teams, the revenues of the
operating divisions were up 2.4%.

BNP Paribas did not use, in the third quarter 2008, the amendment to the IAS 39 accounting
standard authorising the transfer of certain assets that have become illiquid from the trading book
to other portfolios.

The Group’s proactive approach to cost management, in particular in those business units most
affected by the crisis, has led to a 0.2% fall in operating expenses to 4,635 million euros this
quarter compared to the same period a year earlier and an even greater fall of 4.5% compared to
the second quarter 2008. For only the operating divisions, operating expenses were down 1.9%
compared to the third quarter 2007.

The Group’'s gross operating income, 2,979 million euros, was down 2.2% compared to the third
quarter 2007 and up 11.8% compared to the second quarter 2008. The operating divisions’ good
sales and marketing drive, combined with their proactive cost management efforts, yielded a 9.4%
growth in their gross operating income.

The cost of risk soared to 1,992 million euros before tax compared to 462 million euros for the
same period a year eariier. This substantial rise is primarily a direct result of the financial crisis
{1,194 million euros). Excluding this impact, the cost of risk was 798 million euros, up 451 million
euros compared to the third quarter 2007, as a result of the downturn in the economy, notably:

' Subject to the approval of the appropriate authorities
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- +172 million euros for CIB with a 133 million euros provision in the third quarter 2008
compared to a 39 million euro write-back for the same period a year earlier;

- +138 million euros for Personal Finance, primarily in consumer lending in Spain and in
Eastern Europe;

- +69 million euros for BancWest.

More generally, the Group is benefiting from the relative good positioning of its loan portfolios in
their respective markets thanks to the quality and diversity of the corporate client base, to the
conservative mortgage origination policy in all markets as well as to moderate exposure to
emerging markets.

Again this quarter, all divisions have made a positive contribution to the Group’s pre-tax income,
which totalled 1,143 million euros, compared to 2,727 million euros for the same period a year
earlier.

For the first nine months of 2008, the Group’s revenues totalled 22,526 million euros (-6.6%). The
cost/income ratio, at 62.6%, was up 4.2 points compared to the first nine months of 2007. Net
income group share was 4,387 million euros (-35.6%), bringing the annualised post-tax return on
equity to 13.1%.

The annualised pre-tax return on allocated equity of the retail banking businesses is 29%, that of
AMS 32% and that of CIB 12%.

Earnings per share for the first nine months was €4.7 (-36.8%).

ALL THE OPERATING DIVISIONS HAVE HELD UP WELL IN THE FACE OF THE
DEEPENING CRISIS

FRENCH RETAIL BANKING (FRB)

Despite a deteriorating environment, French Retail Banking had a strong sales and marketing drive
and gained market share. The growth in loan outstandings (10.5%) and deposit outstandings
(9.2%) remained vigorous.

The number of individual cheque and deposit accounts keeps growing at a fast pace: +50,000 in
the third quarter, bringing to 150,000 the number of net new account openings for the first nine
months of the year. The pre-marketing campaign for Livret A savings accounts began on 1%
Qctober. Mortgage outstandings grew 7.7% compared to the third quarter 2007.

For the same period, corporate lpan outstandings rose 15.1%. The business centres are still
winning market share, in particular in deposits and cash collections (cards, cheques and direct
debits). There was a good sales drive in interest rate and forex hedging products and numerous
referrals to Private Banking, which demonstrates the effectiveness of the cross-selling strategy.

Revenues totalled 1,465 million euros, up 1.5%° compared to the third quarter 2007. The
slowdown compared to previous quarters can be explained essentially by the sharp decline in
financial fees (-17.9% compared to the third quarter 2007} in a very unfavourable context for

? Excluding the PEL/CEL effects, with 100% of French Private Banking.
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financial savings. Banking fees rose 6.7%. Net interest income was up 4.8% thanks to good
intermediation business in terms of deposits as well as loans.

Controlling operating expenses, which were stable? compared to the third quarter 2007, enabled
the division to achieve more than a 1 point positive jaws effect, in line with the target set for 2008
as well as a 1.1 point improvement in the cost/income ratio, at 69%. The cost of risk? remained
stable at a very low leve! (16 basis points of risk-weighted assets in the third quarter) thanks to the
good quality of the corporate and individual customer portfolio.

After allocating one-third of French Private Banking's net income to the AMS division, FRB'’s pre-
tax income was 385 million euros, up 5.5%> compared to the third quarter 2007.

For the first nine months of 2008, revenues® totalled 4,499 million euros, up 2.5% compared to the
first nine months of 2007. The cost/income ratio?, at 66%, improved 0.9 point during the period.

Pre-tax net income, after allocating one-third of French Private Banking’s net income to the AMS
division, came to 1,327 million euros, up 6.5%°,

BNL BaNCA COMMERCIALE {BNL BC)

The business plan is being implemented successfully and the drive to win back customers goes
on. In the first nine months of 2008, the net rise in the number of individual cheque and deposit
accounts was 36,800 compared to 6,100 for the whole of 2007 and -86,000 in 2006 at the time
BNL was integrated in the BNP Paribas Group. Business with corporates is growing rapidly, not
only by selling loans but also by cross-selling the Group’s wide array of services, in particular
dedicated to exporters.

Thanks to the revenue synergies achieved and the 15.3% rise in loan outstandings, revenues grew
6.3%* compared to the third quarter 2007 despite a less favourable economic environment.

Including the branch renovation programme (28% of which was completed by 30 September
2008), operating expenses edged up only 0.9%* thanks to cost synergies, generating more than a
5 point positive jaws effect, in line with the target set for 2008. This good operating performance is
reflected in a further substantial 3.3 point improvement in the cost/income ratio as well as in a
15.8%"* growth in gross operating income, to 278 million euros in the third quarter 2008.

The cost of risk, at 114 million euros, was moderately up 22 million euros compared to the third
quarter 2007. it was 0.79% of risk-weighted assets compared to 0.74% for the same period a year
earlier. In accordance with BNP Paribas Group's standards, past dues over 90 days are already
classified as doubtful and provisioned.

After allocating one-third of Italian Private Banking’s net income to the AMS division, BNL’s pre-tax
income was 164 million euros, up 12.3% compared to the third quarter 2007.

For the first nine months of 2008, revenues grew 6.4%* and operating expenses 1%*, generating a
16.2%* increase in gross operating income compared to the same period a year earlier. The cost
of risk was 264 million euros, at 63 basis points, stable compared to the same period a year earlier.
Pre-tax income, after allocating one-third of Italian Private Banking's net income to the AMS
division, came to 528 miltion euros, up 15.8%.

* Excluding the PEL/CEL effects.
* With 100% of Italian Private Banking
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INTERNATIONAL RETAIL SERVICES (IRS}

The IRS division's revenues grew 8%, compared to the third quarter 2007, to 2,170 miltion euros.
Operating expenses rose 10.8% to 1,249 million euros.

The continued downturn in the economy, especially in the United States and in Spain, again
weighed in this quarter on the cost of risk at 533 million euros compared to 304 million euros for
the same period in 2007.

Thus, the IRS division’s pre-tax income was 451 million euros, down 32.5% compared to the third
quarter 2007,

BANCWEST

BancWest's dynamic sales and marketing drive was again confirmed this quarter despite the
continued downturn of the economy in the United States.

The third quarter’'s revenues, down 13.4% (-5.6% at a constant exchange rate), were impacted by
a one-time loss of 87 million euros on the preferred shares of Freddie Mac and Fannie Mae owned
by BancWoest as part of its mortgage lending business. Adjusted for this one-time loss, revenues
grew 13.4% at a constant exchange rate compared to the third quarter 2007 thanks to good growth
in loan and deposit outstandings (respectively 13.2% and 7.7% at a constant exchange rate) and
the fresh rise in net interest margin (up 17 basis points to 3.22%) thanks to the steepening of the
yield curve and reduced competitive pressure,

Operating expenses, at 263 million euros, rose 10.2% at constant exchange rates.

The cost of risk, at 121 million euros, was up 48 million euros compared to the third quarter 2007.
It includes an additional 26 million euro provision on the investment portfolio. Excluding this
additional provision, it amounts to 103 basis points. The overall exposure of this portfolio to
subprime securities, Alt-As, CMBSs and related CDOs was reduced to less than 200 million euros.

Pre-tax income totalled 50 million euros compared to 171 million euros in the third quarter 2007.

EMERGING RETAIL BANKING

Retail banking in emerging markets again enjoyed excellent commercial performance as reflected
in the substantial growth in customer base (+25% compared to the third quarter 2007, bringing the
number of customers to 4.5 million) and the robust growth in deposits (+27.7%).

Revenues, which totalled 495 million euros, were up 42.2% compared to the third quarter 2007.
They came from a wide variety of regions which have all contributed to this performance: +47% in
the Mediterranean region (excluding TEB}, +29% in Turkey (TEB) and +87% in Ukraine.

Operating expenses jumped 32% driven by higher inflation in these countries, but most of all, by
continued robust organic growth: 40 branches were opened during the quarter, primarily in Turkey,
Morocco and Egypt.

This very good operating performance has enabled the emerging markets to obtain a cost/income
ratio that improved 4.5 points for the period, at 58.4%.
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The cost of risk, at 43 million euros, remains at a low level in an environment still spared by the
financial crisis in the third quarter.

Operating income soared by 52.3%, to 163 million euros and pre-tax income increased only 21.6%
to 208 million euros given a more limited impact this quarter of non operating items.

PERSONAL FINANCE

The business unit's consolidated outstandings are located mostly in Western Europe (94%]), with
53% in France, 13% in Italy, 14% in the other countries of Western Europe and 14% in Spain.
Eastern Europe accounts for only a 3% share and exposure in the United Kingdom is negligible.
The development of the business unit remained robust with outstandings up 15.3% compared to
the third quarter 2007. This growth, combined with an upturn of margins on new loans, enabled
the business unit to post revenues up 11.6%.

Within the framework of agreements between Personal Finance and Laser to optimise their
European operations, Personal Finance Belgium took over Fidexis, Laser’s Belgian subsidiary.

Operating expenses, at 518 million euros, contained by cost reduction programmes, grew 9.1%
and gross operating income was up 14.8% due to the 2.5 point positive jaws effect.

The cost of risk, which totalled 330 million euros, or 236 basis points, was up by 138 million euros
compared to the third quarter 2007. Beyond the effect of the growth in outstandings, this
deteriorating situation is due to a worsening of delinquency rates as a result of the economy,
especially in Spain and in Central Europe {where the cost of risk is up 50 million euros and 14
million euros respectively), as well as, to a lesser extent, a 9 million euro scope effect due to the
integration of Jet Finance in Bulgaria.

Pre-tax income, at 137 million euros, was down 37.2% compared to the third quarter 2007.

EQUIPMENT SOLUTIONS

The Equipment Solutions business unit continues to show a good business drive, in particular by
increasing its equipment leasing business and expanding its financed vehicles fleet 9.8%.

The business unit’s revenues, which totalled 274 million euros, were again impacted by the fall in
used car prices. Operating expenses grew 3.5%, at 179 million euros. The cost of risk was 39
million euros compared to 17 million in the third quarter 2007.

Pre-tax income came to 56 million euros compared to 108 million euros for the same period a year
earlier,

For the first nine months of 2008, the IRS division’s revenues grew 8.6% to 6,431 million euros
compared to the first nine months of 2007. Operating expenses rose 8.8% and the cost/income
ratio is stable at 57.1%. Gross operating income was up 8.3%. The cost of risk totalled 1,387
million euros, up 641 million compared to the same period a year earlier, of which 127 million euros
were directly related to the financial crisis at BancWest. Pre-tax income was 1,591 million, down
18%.
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ASSET MANAGEMENT AND SERVICES (AMS)

In a difficult market environment, the AMS division confirmed its commercial drive and its
attractiveness.

Net asset inflows this quarter, which were positive across all the business units, totalled 7.4 billion
euros. Private Banking had 3.3 billion euros in asset inflows, with 1.0 billion euros in Asia and 2.3
billion euros in Europe. Asset Management reached 3.5 billion euros in asset inflows, primarily
thanks to substantial money market asset inflows as investors sought security. This excellent level
of asset inflow partly offsets falling equity market values and helped maintain assets under
management at 542 billion euros as at 30 September 2008, down slightly (0.7%) compared to 30
June 2008.

In the first nine months of the year, net asset inflows totalled 11.6 billion euros, reflecting the
Group's strong attractiveness and the sound reputation of the AMS business units.

Impacted by the falling value of assets under management (-8%/30.09.08) and by the declining
number of transactions by individual investors as well as by asset inflows concentrated on short-
term products offering lower returns, revenues totalled 1,205 million euros, down 9.5% compared
to the third quarter 2007. The 2.1% fall in operating expenses reflects the rapid adjustment by all
the business units to revenue trends. This quarter, the division posted an exceptionally high 206
million euro cost of risk, of which 169 million euros are related to the exposure on Lehman Brothers
of the Securities Services' financing business and 35 million euros due to Cardiff Pinnacle's
deposits in UK subsidiaries of icelandic banks. Pre-tax income was 134 million euros compared to
466 miliion for the same period a year earlier.

For the first nine months of 2008, the division’s revenues edged down only 2%, at 3,864 million
euros, compared to the same period a year earlier. The cost/income ratio, at 66.4%, was up 3.8
points. Pre-tax income was down 26.8% at 1,100 million euros.

CORPCRATE AND INVESTMENT BANKING (CIB}

Despite an unprecedented deepening of the financial crisis since September, the division posted
good operating performance this quarter.

In the third quarter 2008, CIB's revenues totalled 2,058 miliion euros, up 4.6% compared to the
third quarter 2007 and 11.1% compared to the second quarter 2008.

This quarter was marked by sustained customer business in markets experiencing unprecedented
turbulence since early September. Revenues were driven by brisk sales due to the Group's
greater attractiveness but they were again impacted by the financial crisis with mark-downs
totalling 289 million euros compared to 230 million euros in the third quarter 2007. No accounting
reclassification was implemented following the amendment to the 1AS 39.

The Equities and Advisory business totalled 492 million euros, down 14% compared to the third
quarter 2007. They were affected by the record-breaking volatility in the equity markets in
September.

The Fixed Income business unit's revenues were 876 million euros. They are stable compared to
the third quarter 2007. The business unit posted good performances in its interest rate and forex
businesses. Nevertheless, it continued to feel the negative impact of the basis risk on credit.
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Revenues from the financing businesses came to 690 million euros, up 32% compared to the third
quarter 2007. The market context enabled the business unit to take advantage of improving
conditions, while allocated equity, up 5.2% compared to the same period in 2007, was kept under
control, reflecting the continuation of a cautious and selective risk policy.

The flexibility of the division's operating expenses, down 16.5% compared to the third quarter
2007, was again confirmed. This flexibility is primarily due to the method used to calculate bonuses
in the capital market businesses, based on pre-tax income, as well as the stabilisation of the
headcount over the past several months.

Gross operating income was 1,069 million euros, up 36.5% compared to the third quarter 2007.

The cost of risk, up sharply, came to 1,032 million euros compared to 29 million euros in the third
quarter 2007. it is amplified by 899 million euros as a resuit of one-off events: 462 million euros in
connection with monoline insurers downgraded to doubfful status, 343 million euros relating to the
replacement cost of Lehman Brothers deals, which was higher than anticipated on 17 September
due to market conditions and 83 million euros due to the collapse of Icelandic banks. Excluding
these effects, the cost of risk was 24 basis points.

CIB's pre-tax income remains positive despite unprecedented stress conditions in the markets, at
38 million euros compared to 760 million euros in the third quarter 2007. The financing businesses
contributed 273 million euros to this performance.

For the first nine months of 2008, CIB's revenues totalled 5,221 million euros, compared to 6,797
million euros for the same period a year earlier. Operating expenses were down 16.3% at 3,197
million euros. The cost of risk was up sharply at 1,172 million euros. Pre-tax income was 879
million euros compared to 3,149 million euros in the first nine months of 2007.

Since the beginning of the crisis, BNP Paribas' CIB division has posted positive pre-tax income
each quarter. Even though the extremely volatile markets in October exceptionally resulted in
monthly revenues that were slightly negative, a diversified business mix, greater attractiveness as
well as leading positions in businesses less affected by the crisis give the division’s revenues good
resilience compared to its competitors.

EXPANSION OF BNP PARIBAS' INTEGRATED MODEL IN EUROPE WITH THE
ACQUISITION OF FORTIS BELGIUM AND FORTIS LUXEMBOURG

This acquisition', fully consistent with BNP Paribas' strategy, will help to bolster the Group’s retail
banking businesses with the creation of the largest deposit base in Europe. It will substantially
expand AMS’ European footprint as well as CIB's positioning with corporate and institutional clients
in Belgium and Luxembourg.

This acquisition was carried out in compliance with the Group's strict acquisition criteria. [t is
expected to be accretive in the first year and to generate 500 million euros per year in synergies
starting in 2011. The execution risk is limited. BNP Paribas will implement the tie-up using its
standard practice; showing respect for staff, recognising their professionalism and maintaining the
decision-making process regarding customers as close as possible to them. Fortis' most risky
structured credit portfolio will be transferred to an SPV in which the Group will only have a 10%
stake.

The operational tie-up between BNP Paribas and the Fortis business units acquired will start in
December 2008" after the deal is approved by the Group’s Board of Directors. This approval will

-8-
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authorise, as announced, the acquisition of a 54% stake in Fortis Bank Belgium paid for with BNP
Paribas shares (88 million shares) and a 100% stake in Fortis Insurance Belgium which will be
paid for in cash,

A Combined General Meeting will take place to finalise capital operations i.e. the purchasing of an
additional 21% stake in Fortis Bank Belgium and 16% in Fortis Bank Luxembourg paid for with
BNP Paribas shares (45 million shares).

FINANCIAL SOUNDNESS ALLOWING TO CARRY ON THE BUSINESS
DEVELOPMENT STRATEGY

Thanks to the Group’s superior operating performances, the Tier 1 capital grew 9.6% since the
beginning of the year and reached 40 billion euros. This solid capital base will be further
strengthened in the coming months, without dilution, by:

- the tie-up with Fortis thanks to a 9 billion euro capital increase subscribed by the Belgian
and Luxembourg Governments and the generation of 6 billion euros in minority interests;

- BNP Paribas’ 2.55 billion euro contribution to the French Government’s stimulus plan by
issuing non innovative hybrids. In this connection, BNP Paribas has pledged to grow its
financing of the French economy by 4% in 2009.

During the first nine months of 2008, the Group saw sustained growth in its risk-weighted assets
(9.7%) benefiting the real economy. This organic growth drive is reflected in the retail banking
business units {9.5%°), showing that the domestic markets are not significantly affected by the
credit crunch and in CIB (8.6%°) given the reintermediation trend and the Group's enhanced
attractiveness. BNP Paribas is thereby able to support its customers in the framework of the
French Government's economic stimulus plan.

Tier 1 capital and risk-weighted assets grew at the same pace and hence the Group’s Tier 1 ratio
was stable at 7.6% as at 30 September 2007. Combined with BNP Paribas’ risk profile, this ratio
ensures the sector's best credit quality as testified bg the market (the spread of BNP Paribas’
CDSs is the sector's lowest) as well as by the regulator.

At the end of the year, the lowering of the 90% of Base! 1 risk-weighted assets floor applicable in
2008, is expected to push the ratio up 0.3 points (as measured on 30 September). Lastly, the
acquisition of Fortis Belgium and Fortis Luxembourg is also expected to add a further 0.35 points.

The amount of the dividend that will be paid out for 2008 will be proposed by the Board of Directors
during its deliberations on 18 February 2008. As at 30 September 2008, the Group’s prudential
ratios are calculated based on the assumption of a 40% dividend pay-out ratio, similar to the one of
2007.

5 9MO8/9MO7, based on allocated equity under Basel 2 9MO8/9MO7.
8 “The Banque de France would like to stress that all of the banking groups concerned currently have entirely
satisfactory levels of own funds. These levels are consistent with or exceed those required of each credit institution by

France's Commission bancaire depending on the nature of its activities and its risk profile.,” Banque de France, 21
October 2008,
-9.



B N P PARI BAS Results as at 30 September 2008

“The deepening of the financial crisis weighed heavily on the profitability of the financial services
industry during the third quarter. Thanks to BNP Paribas’ commercial drive and greater
aftractiveness across all its business units, the Group posted profits in each division. Continued
sustained organic growth and the acquisition of Fortis Belgian and Luxembourg businesses
substantially strengthen the Group’s position in Europe.

The Group’s ability to withstand the crisis, the altractiveness of its franchises and its sound
financial standing enable it, in an environment that will remain difficult going forward, to grow its

*kk
Commenting on the results, BNP Paribas’ Chief Executive Officer Baudouin Prot, stated:
business units in order to continue servicing the real economy.”

|
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CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

3Q08 3Q07 3Qo8/ 2Q08 3Qo8/ amos IMO7 amos/
In millions of euros 3Q07 2Q08 ImMo7
Revenues 7,644 7,690 1.0% 1,517 +1.3% 2,526 24117 -6.6%
Orperating Expenses and Dep. 4,635 4,643 1.2% 4,852 4.5% -14,002 -14,077 +.1%
Gross Operating Income 2,979 3,047 2.2% 2,665 +11.8% 8,434 10,040 -16.0%
Provisions 1,802 462 n.s. 662 n.s. -3,200 980 ns.
QOperating Income 987 2,585 61.8% 2,003 50.7% 5,234 9,060 ~42.2%
Associated Companies 120 68 +76.5% 63 +90.5% 268 285 £.0%
Other Non Operating Hems 36 74 51.4% g n.s. 390 k] n.s.
Non Operating ltems 156 142 +9.9% 72 +116.7% 658 419 +57.0%
Pre-T ax Income 1,143 2,721 -58.1% 2,075 44.9% 5,892 9,479 -37.8%
Tax Expense -1 -589 82.9% 446 -17.4% 1,197 2,317 51.8%
Minority Interests 141 -1 +27.0% -124 +13.7% -388 <346 +12.1%
Net Income, Group Share 901 2,027 -55.5% 1,505 40.1% 4,387 6,316 -35,6%
Costiincome 60.9% 60.4% +0.5 pt 64.5% -3.6 pt 62.6% 58.4% +4.2 pt

BNP Paribas’ financial disclosures for the third quarter 2008 are contained in this press
release and in the presentation attached herewith.

All legally required disclosures, including the registration document, are available online at
http:/finvest.bnpparibas.com in the “Results” section and are made public by BNP Paribas

pursuant to the requirements under Article L_451-1-2 of the French Monetary and Financial

Code and Articles 222-1 et seq. of the Autorité des Marchés Financiers’s general rules.

-11-
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3Q08 — RESULTS BY CORE BUSINESSES

Results as at 30 September 2008

| 2007 RESULTS OF OPERATING DIVISIONS WITH Base! Il normative equity as released on 2 April 2008

FRB BNL bc IRS AMS (v]:] Core Cther Group
Businesses  Activities

In millions of euros
Revenues 1,415 705 2,170 1,205 2,058 7,553 61 7,614
%Change/3Q07 +0.6% +65% +8.0% -9.5% «4 6% 42.4% -B05% -10%
%Change/2Q08 27% . B + 8% -B.1% % 40.3% ns. +13%
Qperating Ex penses and Dep. -984 -427 1,240 -B55 -989 4,504 13t 4,635
%C hange/3Q07 +0.3% W0I% +11.6% 2% -6.5% -19% ns. -0.2%
%Change/20Q08 +3.0% +05% +22% 4% -213% A7% +3.% -4.5%
Gross Operating Income 43 278 Lrd| 350 1,069 3,049 70 2,979
%C hange/3C:07 +14% +B.8% +43% -23.6% +36.5% 49.4% ns. 22%
%C hange/2Q08 -13.6% +0.3% -17% -33.8% +79.4% +B6% -50.7% +H8%
Provisions -40 -114 -533 -206 -1,032 -1,925 67 -1,992
%C hange/3G07 1% 23.9% +753% ns. ns. ns. ns. ns.
%C hange/2Q08 +§.%% HT2T7% +02% ns. ns. n.s. ns. n.s.
Qperating Income 391 164 388 144 7 1,124 A3 987
%C hange/3Q07 +0.5% +2.3% -33.0% -68.5% -95.7% SELT% ns. B18%
%C hange/2Q48 -BA% -18% -5.7% -T26% -92.7% 47 6% -2.% -50.7T%
Associated Companies -1 0 23 -8 0 14 106 120
Othar Non Operating lems 0 0 46 -2 1 39 -3 3
Pre-Tax Income 390 164 451 13 k| 1,117 -4 1,943
%C hange/3Q07 +0.3% +R3% -325% -T12% -95.0% -515% n.s. -58.7%
%Change/2Q08 -B4% -R.3% -52% <75.0% -92.7% -46.3% -70.4% -44.9%

FRB BNL bc IRS AMS ciB Core Other Group
Businesses  Activities

In milfions of etros
Revenues 1,415 705 2,170 1,208 2,058 7,553 61 7,614
aQor 1406 662 200 133 1866 7377 kh<) 7690
2008 1454 677 2,53 1396 1852 7532 -5 157
Operaiing Ex penses and Dep. -984 -427 -1,249 -855 -939 -4,504 -131 4,635
3Qo7 -931 424 127 -873 -185 4,590 -53 4,643
2Q08 -955 -425 -1222 -887 -1256 4,725 -et -4852
Gross Operating Income 43 278 an 350 1,069 3,049 70 2,978
3Q07 425 238 883 458 783 2,787 260 3,047
2Q08 499 252 931 529 596 2,807 -#2 2,665
Provisions 40 -134 -533 -206 -1,032 -1,925 67 -1,992
3Q07 -36 92 304 41 -29 482 0 462
2008 -37 66 -471 -4 -85 564 2 -662
Operating Income k] 164 388 144 37 1,124 -137 987
3Q07 asg 8 579 457 754 2,325 260 2,585
2Q08 462 85 460 525 50 2,43 -40 2,003
Associated Companies -1 0 23 -8 0 14 106 120
3007 0 0 20 5 [} 25 43 68
2008 1 1 21 f ] 34 29 83
Other Non Operating tems ¢ 0 40 -2 1 39 -3 36
3007 [} 0 69 4 [ 79 -5 74
2Q08 9 0 0 4] 3 k<] -4 9
Pre-Tax Income 390 164 451 134 38 1,177 -34 1,143
3007 389 e 668 486 780 2429 208 2727
2008 483 87 481 536 523 2,90 15 2075
Tax Expense -101
Minority Interests -141
Net Income, Group Share 901

-42.
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9M08 - RESULTS BY CORE BUSINESSES

Results as at 30 September 2008

FRB BNL be IRS AMS ciB Core Other Group
Businesses  Activities
in mitlions of euros
Revenues 4,325 2,058 6,431 3,864 5,221 21,897 829 22,526
*%Change/9M 07 +14% 4% +#H5% -2.0% «23.2% -4.2% -50.0% -6.6%
Operating Ex penses and Dep. -2,884 -1,265 -3.673 -2,567 23,197 -13,586 -506 -14,092
%Change/IM 07 *12% +10% +8.8% 4. 1% -5.3% -13% +63.2% . 1%
Gross Operating Income 1,441 791 2,758 1,287 2,024 8,31 123 8,434
%Change/SM 07 +18% +B.3% +8.3% -2.0% -32.0% -8.6% -87.0% 6.0%
Provigions -106 -264 -1,387 -206 -1,172 -3,135 -B5 -3,200
%Change/9M 07 +7.1% +0.4% +85.9% n.s. ns. +298.3% ns. nas.
Operating Income 1,335 527 1,31 1,084 852 5,176 58 5,234
%C hange/9M 07 +14% +B.3% -23.8% +25.8% 72.2% -36.2% 93.9% 42.2%
Associated Companies 0 1 65 11 1 78 190 268
Other Non Operating items 0 0 155 -2 26 179 n 390
Pre-Tax Income 1,335 528 1,541 1,100 879 5,433 459 5,892
%Change/9M 07 +14% +5.8% -B.0% +28.80% 72.% -35.% -58.8% -37.8%
Tax Expense 1,117
Minority Inkerests -388
Net Income, Group Share 4,387
Annualised ROE after Tax 13.1%
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BNP PARIBAS

QUARTERLY SERIES

Results as at 30 September 2008

in millions of euros 1Q07 2Q07 3Q07 4Qo07 1Q08 2Q08 3Qos

GROUP

Revenues 8,213 8,214 7,690 6,920 7,395 7517 7,614

Cperating Ex penses and Dep. 4,586 4,848 4,643 4,687 4,605 4,852 4,635

Gross Operating Income 3627 3,366 3,047 2,233 2,790 2,665 29M

Provisions -260 -258 462 -745 -546 662 -1,992

Operating Income 3,367 3,108 2,585 1,488 2,244 2,003 987

Associated Companies 127 90 68 73 85 63 120

Other Non Operating tems i 59 74 18 M5 9 %

Pre-Tax Income 3,495 3,257 2,727 1,579 2,674 2,075 1,143

Tax Expense -854 474 -589 430 -570 446 101

Minority Interests 134 -101 -1 -143 -123 -124 -144

NetIncome, Group Share 2,507 2,282 2,027 1,008 1,981 1,505 901

In miflions of euros 1Q07 2Q07 3Qo7 4Q07 1Qo8 2Q08 3Qo8

FRENCH RET AIL BANKING (including 100% of Private Banking in France)

Rovenues 1,503 1,490 1,467 1,434 1,521 1,516 1,470
Incl. Net Interest Income 805 810 at12 779 827 819 831
inci. Commissions 698 680 655 655 694 697 639

QOperating Ex penses and Dep. -954 -973 -1,011 -1,012 -975 -985 -1,011

Gross Operating Income 549 517 456 422 546 531 459

Provisions -31 -32 -36 -59 -29 -37 -40

Operating Income 518 485 420 363 517 494 419

Non Operating Hems 0 1 -1 ¢] 0 1 -1

Pre-Tax Income 518 486 419 363 517 495 418

Income Aftributable to AMS -41 -35 -30 -32 -35 -32 -28

Pro-Tax Income of French Retail Bkg 477 451 389 kK3 482 463 390

FRENCH RETAIL BANKING (including 100% of Private Banking in France) Excluding PEL/CEL Effects

Revenues 1,476 1,470 1,443 1,425 1,520 1,514 1,465
incl Net Interest Income 778 780 788 770 826 817 826
Incl. Commissions 698 680 655 655 594 697 639

QOperating Ex penses and Dep. -954 -973 -1,011 -1,012 -975 -885 -1,011

Gross Operating Income 522 497 432 413 545 529 454

Provisions -31 -32 -36 -59 -29 -37 -40

Operating Income 491 465 396 354 516 492 414

Non Operating kems 0 1 -1 0 0 1 -1

Pre-Tax Income 491 466 395 354 516 493 413

Income Afributable to AMS -41 -35 -30 -32 -35 -32 -28

Pro-Tax Income of French Retail Bkg 450 431 365 322 481 461 385

FRENCH RETAIL BANKING (including 2/3 of Private Banking in France)

Revenues 1,436 1.425 1,406 1,373 1,456 1,454 1,415

Operatng Expenses and Dep. -927 -943 -981 -983 -945 -855 -884

Gross Operating Income 509 482 425 390 511 499 431

Provisions -32 -31 -36 -59 -29 -37 -40

Operating Income 477 451 389 331 482 462 3N

Non Qperating Hems 0 0 0 o] 0 1 -1

Pre-Tax Income 477 451 389 k3| 482 463 390
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B N P PARI BAS Results as at 30 September 2008

In mitions of euros 1Q07 2007 3Q07 4Q07 1Q08 2Q08 3Q08
B8NL banca commerciale (Including 100% of Private Banking in Italy)

Revenues 640 643 668 690 680 685 710
Operating Ex penses and Dep, -412 -426 -428 -478 -417 -430 -432
Gross Operating Income 228 217 240 212 263 255 278
Provisions -81 -50 -92 -85 -84 -66 -114
Operating Income 147 167 148 117 179 189 164
Non Cperating lems 0 -1 0 0 1] 1 0
Pre-Tax Income 147 166 148 117 179 190 164
income Atributable © AMS -2 -1 -2 -1 -2 -3 0
Pre-Tax Income of BNL be 145 165 146 116 177 187 164

BNL banca commerciale {Including 2/3 of Private Banking in Italy}

Revenues 633 638 662 683 674 677 705
Operating Expenses and Dep. -407 -422 -424 -472 -413 -425 -427
Gross Operating Income 226 216 238 21 261 252 278
Provisions -81 -50 -92 -95 -84 -66 -114
Operating Income 145 166 146 116 177 186 164
Non Operating #ems 0 -1 0 0 0 1 0
Pre-Tax Income 145 165 146 116 177 187 164

INTERNATIONAL RETAIL SERVICES

Revenues 1,918 1,993 2,010 2,022 2108 2,153 2,170
Operating Expenses and Dep. -1,098 -1,150 -1,127 -1,250 -1,202 -1,222 -1,249
Gross Operating Income 820 843 883 772 906 931 921
Provisions -202 -240 -304 -482 -383 -471 -533
Operating Income 618 603 579 290 523 460 388
Associated Companies 19 23 20 21 21 21 23
Other Non Operating llems 1 8 69 16 115 [#] 40
Pre-Tax Income 638 634 668 327 659 481 451
BANCWEST

Revenues 510 431 500 490 509 485 433
Cperating Ex penses and Dep. -268 -261 -260 -263 -261 -247 -263
Gross Operating Income 242 230 240 227 248 238 170
Provisions -23 -22 -73 -217 -101 -123 -121
Operating Income 219 208 167 10 147 115 439
Non Operating flems 0 6 4 5 4 1] 1
Pre-Tax Income 219 214 171 15 151 115 50
PERSONAL FINANCE

Revenues 813 857 867 874 912 944 968
Operating Expenses and Dep. -454 -492 -475 -528 -503 -517 -518
Gross Operating Income 359 365 392 346 408 427 450
Provisigns =155 -183 -192 -200 -230 -274 -330
Operating Income 204 182 200 146 179 153 120
Associated Companies 15 25 17 19 21 17 18
Qther Nan Operating liems 0 0 1 -1 0 0 -1
Pre-Tax Income 219 207 218 164 200 170 137
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B N P PARI BAS Results as at 30 September 2008 f

In millions of euros 1Q07 2Q07 3Qo7 4Q07 1Q08 2Q08 3Qo8
EMERGING RETAIL BANKING

Revenues 311 346 348 366 403 440 495
Qperating Expenses and Dep. -205 -221 -219 -252 -262 -276 -289
Gross Operating Income 106 125 129 114 141 164 206
Provisions -1 -16 -22 -32 -36 -22 -43
Operating Income a5 109 107 82 105 142 163
Associaled Comganies 5 1 6 4 3 5 5
Other Nen Operating fems 0 1 58 11 11 0 40
Pre-Tax Income 100 111 171 97 219 147 208

EQUIPMENT SOLUTIONS

Revenues 284 299 295 292 284 284 274
Operating Expenses and Dep. -171 -176 -173 -207 -176 -182 -179
Gross Operating Income 113 123 122 85 108 102 95
Provisians -13 -19 -17 =33 -16 -52 -39
Operating Income 100 104 105 52 92 50 56
Associated Companies -1 -3 -3 -2 -3 -1 0
Other Non Operating ltems 1 1 ] 1 [¢] 1] 0
Pre-Tax income 100 102 108 51 89 49 56

ASSET MANAGEMENT AND SERVICES

Revenues 1,253 1,357 1,331 1,323 1,263 1,396 1,205
Operating Ex penses and Dep. -780 -814 -B73 -902 -845 -867 -855
Gross Qperating Income 473 543 458 421 418 528 350
Provisions -2 0 -1 -4 4 -4 -206
Operating Income 471 543 457 417 422 525 144
Associaied Companies 7 11 5 -6 8 11 -8
Cther Non Operating liems 0 5 4 1 1] 0 -2
Pre-Tax Income 478 559 466 412 430 536 134

WEALTH AND ASSETMANAGEMENT

Revenues 643 704 694 678 600 662 568
Operating Ex penses and Dep. -429 -442 -469 -488 -440 -448 -431
Gross Operating Income 214 262 225 180 160 214 137
Provisions -1 0 -1 -2 2 0 -10
Operating Income 213 262 224 188 162 214 127
Associated Companies 5 0 -2 -2 0 3 1
Qther Non Operating fems 0 5 1 0 0 4] 0
Pre-Tax Income 218 267 223 186 162 217 128
INSURANCE

Revenues 353 355 358 370 353 392 368
Operating Expenses and Dep. -159 -161 -168 -176 -173 -181 -182
Gross Cperating Income 194 194 190 194 180 21 186
Provisions -1 0 0 -2 2 -4 -41
Opaorating Income 193 194 190 192 182 207 145
Associated Companies 2 11 7 -5 8 8 -10
Other Non Operating tems 1] 0 3 1 0 0 -2
Pre-Tax Income 185 205 200 188 190 215 133
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B N P PARI BAS Results as at 30 September 2008

in miliions of euros 1Q07 2Q07 3Qo7 4Q07 1Q08 2Qos8 3Q08
SECURITIES SERVICES

Revenues 257 298 219 275 310 342 269
Operating Ex penses and Dep. -192 =211 -236 -238 -232 -238 -242
Gross Operating Income 65 87 43 37 78 104 27
Provisions 0 0 0 0 0 0 -155
Operating Income 65 87 43 37 78 104 -128
Non Qperating tems 0 0 0 1 0 0 1
Pre-Tax Income 65 87 43 38 78 104 -127

CORPORATE AND INVESTMENT BANKING

Revenues 2,377 2,452 1,968 1,374 1,311 1,852 2,058
QOperating Expenses and Dep. -1,271 -1,365 -1,185 -964 -952 -1,256 -989
Gross Operating Income 1,106 1,087 783 410 359 596 1,069
Provisions 56 59 -29 -114 -54 -86 -1,032
Operating Income 1,162 1,146 754 296 305 510 37
Associated Companies B 3 0 -1 1 0 0
Other Non Operatng ftems 4 68 6 " 12 13

Pre-Tax Income 1,172 1,217 760 306 318 523 38

ADVISORY AND CAPITAL MARKETS

Revenues 1,664 1,750 1,445 708 708 1,139 1,368
Incl Equity and Advisory 815 825 572 560 316 750 492
incl. Fixed Income 849 926 873 148 3592 389 876

QOperating Ex penses and Dep. -981 -1,064 -893 -650 -662 -855 -695

Gross Operating Income €83 686 552 58 46 184 673

Provisions 0 0 -12 -53 -94 -43 -908

Operating tncome 683 686 540 5 -48 141 -236

Associated Companies 6 3 0 -1 1 0 0

Other Non Operating llems 4 19 6 9 12 12 1

Pre-Tax Income 693 708 546 13 -35 153 «235

FINANCING BUSINESSES

Revenues 713 702 523 666 603 713 690
Operating Expenses and Dep. -290 -301 -292 -314 -290 -301 -294
Gross Operating Income 423 404 231 352 313 412 396
Provigions 56 59 -17 -61 40 -43 -123
Operating lncome 47% 460 214 291 353 369 273
Non Operating ftems v} 49 0 2 0 1 0
Pre-Tax Income 479 509 214 293 353 370 273

CORPORATE CENTRE (INCLUDING BNP PARIBAS CAPITAL AND KLEPIERRE)

Revenues 596 349 313 145 583 -15 61

incl. BNP Paribas Capital 413 199 267 104 135 44 3
QOperating Expenses and Dep. -103 -154 -53 -116 -248 -127 -131

incl. BNL restructuring costs -23 -61 50 -37 -145 -20 -18
Gross Operating Income 493 195 260 29 335 -142 =70
Provisions 1 4 0 9 0 2 -67
Operating Income 494 199 260 38 335 -140 -137
Associated Companies a5 53 43 59 55 29 106
Other Non Qperatng ltems -4 -21 -5 -10 218 -4 -3
Pre-Tax Income 585 231 298 87 608 =115 -34
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BNP PARIBAS Results as at 30 September 2008

CONTENTS

QUARTERLY PROFITS OF 901 MILLION EUROS DESPITE AN UNPRECEDENTED

DEEPENING OF THE CRISIS SINCE SEPTEMBER 2
ALL THE OPERATING DIVISIONS HAVE HELD UP WELL IN THE FACE OF THE
DEEPENING CRISIS 3
EXPANSION OF BNP PARIBAS' INTEGRATED MODEL IN EUROPE WITH THE
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This press release contains forward-looking statements about BNP FParibas, Fortis Bank NV/SA and certain
of their affiliates and the proposed tie-up that had been announced. Forward-looking statements include
financial projections and estimates and their underlving assumptions and perspectives regarding plans,
objectives and outcomes expected with respect to future events, operations, products and services, and
assumptions regarding future performance and synergies. Many factors, a number of which are beyond BNP
Paribas’ control, could cause actual outcomes to differ significantly from expected outcomes. Among these
factors are the securing of required regulatory authorisations, the approval of BNP Paribas shareholders,
the development of the businesses of BNP Paribas or Fortis Bank NV/SA and their subsidiaries, banking and
financial services and insurance industry trends, future capital expenditures and acquisitions, changes in the
global economy or in BNP Paribas’ and Fortis Bank NV/SA's key local markets, the competitiveness of the
market and regulatory factors. The occurrence of these events is uncertain and their outcomes may differ
Jrom current expectations which may in turn significantly affect expected outcomes. Actual outcomes may
differ materially from those expected or implied in forecasts. BNP Paribas undertakes no obligation to
publicly revise or update any forecasts.

The information contained in this press release, to the extent it relates to parties other than BNP Paribas or
comes from external sources, has not been independently verified and no expressed or implied
representations or warranties are made or given in relation thereto, and no certainty is given that
information or opinions contained herein are true, correct, accurate or complete, Neither BNP Paribas nor
its agents or representatives may be held any liability for any negligence or for any other reason in
connection with any losses arising from any use of this press release or its contents or otherwise arising
[from this presentation or any other materials or information to which it may make reference.
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‘RESULTS
'AS AT 30 JUNE 2008

-Paris, 6 August 2008

2Q08 2Q08/2Q07 2Q08/1Q08
REVENUES DOWN MODERATELY COMPARED
TO A RECORD LEVEL IN 2Q07 €7,517uN -8.5% +1.6%
GOOD CONTROL OF OPERATING EXPENSES -€4,852MN +0.1% +5.4%
CosT OF Risk uP -€662MN x26 +21.2%
NET INCOME (GROUP SHARE) €1,505MN -34.0% -24.0%

"GOOD PERFORMANCES OF THE OPERATING DIVISIONS:

e REVENUES €7,532MN -4.2% +10.6%
e PRE-TAX INCOME €2,190MN -27.6% +6.0%

| CAPITAL GENERATION THAT ENABLES THE FINANC
| OF SUSTAINED ORGANIC GROWTH: -

¢ TIER 1 RATIO: 7.6%
e SUSTAINED GROWTH IN RISK-WEIGHTED ASSETS: +5.8%/01/01/08
e BNP PARIBAS' POSITIONS REINFORCED ACROSS ALL BUSINESS UNITS

HALF-YEARLY RETURN ON EQUITY ABOVE 15%

o  ANNUALISED ROE AFTER-TAX 15.8% (23.6% IN THE FIRST HALF 2007)
e HALF-YEARLY EARNINGS PER SHARE  €3.8 (€5.2 IN THE FIRST HALF 2007)




The Board of Directors of BNP Paribas met on 5 August 2008. The meeting was chaired
by Michel Pébereau and the Board examined the group’s second quarter results and the
first half financial statements.

OVER 1.5 BILLION EUROS IN NET PROFITS

In the second quarter 2008, BNP Paribas generated 1,505 milliocn euros in net profits
{group share), down 34% compared to the second quarter 2007.

This result shows, once again, that the Group is holding up well in the face of the financial
crisis, which was reflected this quarter in the effects of the counterparty risk on monoline
insurers: -542 million euros, of which -457 million euros in revenues, and -85 million euros
in cost of risk. The other fair value adjustments are negligible.

The Group's revenues totalled 7,517 million euros, down only 8.5% from the record level in
the second quanter 2007. Thanks to a confirmed sales and marketing drive and the
Group’s strengthened position in all its markets, the operating divisions achieved excellent
performance with revenues down only 4.2% compared to the second quarter 2007 and up
10.6% compared to the first quarter 2008. The Corporate Centre posted revenues of -15
million euros, in the absence of any significant capital gains, compared to 349 million
euros in the second quarter 2007 that was marked by substantial capital gains from
disposals for BNP Paribas Capital.

The Group has controlled its operating expenses, in particular in the business units most
affected by the crisis. On the whole, operating expenses were stable compared to the
second quarter 2007 (+0.1%; +0.7% for the operating divisions). The operating divisions’
cost/income ratio came to 62.7%, up only 3 pts compared to the second quarter 2007 and
improved by 1.3 pt compared to the first quarter 2008. Gross operating income reached
2,665 million euros (-20.8%,; -11.5% for the operating divisions compared to the second
quarter 2007).

The cost of risk continues to rise and, in the second quarter 2008, totalled 662 million
euros, up moderately by 116 million euros compared to the first quarter 2008, but up 404
million euros compared to the very low level in the second quarter 2007 (258 million
euros). The cost of risk increased mostly at BancWest (+101 million euros) and at
Personal Finance (+91 million euros, of which +37 million in Spain). Corporate and
Investment Banking (CIB) posted 86 million euros in provisions compared to a net write-
back of 59 million euros in the second quarter 2007. At the Group level, the cost of risk
was 49 basis points’ compared to 42 basis points in the first quarter 2008 and 22 basis
points in the second quarter 2007.

After taxes and deducting minority interests, the net income group share came to 1,505
million euros, compared to 2,282 million in the second quarter 2007 (-34.0%).

For the first half of the year, the group’s revenues totalled 14,912 million euros
(-9.2%) and net income group share was 3,486 million euros (-27.2% compared to the first
quarter 2007), or net earnings per share of 3.77 euros for the half-year. Annualised return
on equity was 15.8%, compared to 23.6% in the first half 2007.

! In basis points of (Basel I) risk-weighted assets.




SOLID OPERATING PERFORMANCES IN ALL THE DIVISIONS

Despite a still difficult economic environment, all the Group’s divisions continued their
business development and made a positive contribution to the Group'’s performance. BNP
Paribas thereby demonstrated the robustness of its business model in the face of the crisis
and its ability to leverage its good results to further improve its competitive position in all its
business units.

French Retail Banking (FRB)

French Retail Banking continued to display a strong sales and marketing drive.
Outstanding loans and deposits continued their fast-paced growth, respectively 12.1% and
11.2% compared to the second quarter 2007 in a context of reintermediation.

BNP Paribas’ attractiveness for customers translates into an ever growing number of
individual cheque and deposit accounts (+40,000 accounts in the second quarter 2008).
Mortgages outstandings grew 7.5% despite a slowdown in the market, thanks to a more
efficient transformation of Internet contacts into actual sales. Private Banking's customer
base continued to grow.

Corporate loans outstandings grew by close to 20% and confirming the successful cash
collection and deposit gathering efforts by the business centres, deposits are growing at a
faster rate than loans. The pace of cross-selling with CIB has picked up (+19% compared
to the first half 2007), in particular thanks to forex and interest rate hedging products as
well as acquisition finance.

Revenues grew 3.0%> compared to the second quarter 2007, in line with the pace of
growth in the first quarter of the year, driven by a growth in net interest income (+3.4%)
and banking fees (+6.2%), thanks to sustained business in cash management and the
attractiveness of death and disability insurance products. Financial fees were down
(-3.3%). Given the record level reached in the second quarter 2007, this decrease
however remains moderate in an unfavourable equity market environment.

Operating expenses edged up only 1.2%° improving the cost/income ratio by 1.1 pt to
65.13202 compared to the second quarter 2007. Gross operating income improved by
6.4%".

The cost of risk? was still at a very low level, at 37 million euros, up 5 million compared to
the second quarter 2007. This level reflects the structurally low risk level of residential
loans in France (essentially fixed-rate and well secured loans), as well as the very good
quality of FRB’s corporate portfolio.

After allocating one-third of French Private Banking's net income to the AMS division,
FRB's pre-tax income, excluding PEL/CEL effects, was 461 million euros, up 7.0%
compared to the second quarter 2007.

: Excluding PEL/CEL eftects with 100% of French Private Banking.
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For the first half of the year, the revenues rose 3.0% and operating expenses edged UP
1.7%° generating a positive jaws effect that beat the 1 pt target. Cost of risk was 14 bp',
stable compared to the first half 2007. After allocating one-third of French Private Banking's
net income to the AMS division, FRB's pre-tax income came to 942 million euros, up 6.9%.

BNL banca commerciale (BNL bc)

The integration drive and the customer acquisition momentum continued in ltaly. The net
increase in the individual cheque and deposit accounts reached +16,500 accounts this
quarter compared to +400 in the second quarter 2007 and -21,800 in the second quarter
2006 at the time of BNL’s integration in the BNP Paribas Group.

Thanks to revenue synergies implemented, in particular with AMS for individual customers,
and with CIB for corporates, and a sustained growth in outstandnng loans (+15.8%
compared to the second quarter 2007), revenues rose 6.5%° compared to the second
quarter 2007, despite a less favourable economic and regulatory environment for the
banking sector.

The bank branch renovation plan continued (142 bank branches renavated in the first half
of the year) and 54 new branches openings were confnrmed for 2008. However, thanks to
cost synergies, operating expenses rose only 0. 9%>° producing a positive 5 ptj jaws effect
and a further improvement of the cost/income ratio of more than 3.5 points to 62.8%°.

Gross operating income grew 17.5%° to 255 million euros.

| The cost of risk was 66 million euros, up 16 million euros compared to the second quarter
2007. In a context in which the ltalian authorities just urged banks to be more cautious in
their provisioning levels, it must be noted that, as early as 2006, BNL classified as doubtful
and provisioned 90-day past dues, pursuant to BNP Paribas Group’s standard.

After allocating one-third of Italian Private Banking's net income to the AMS division, BNL
bc’s pre-tax income was 187 million euros, up 13.3% compared to the second quarter
2007.

For the first half of the year, the revenues rose 6.4%° and operating expenses edged up
1.1%" generating a 16.4%° gross operating income growth compared to the first half 2007.
The cost of risk was 55 basis points'. After allocating one-third of Italian Private Banking's
net income to the AMS division, BNL bc’s pre-tax income came to 364 million euros, up
17.4%.

international Retail Services (IRS)

The International Retail Services division was marked this quarter by a strong sales and
marketing drive, sustained growth in gross operating income but an increased cost of risk
that weighed in on the division’s net income.

? With 100% of ltalian Private Banking.



Revenues totalled 2,153 million euros, up 11.6% at constant scope and exchange rates
compared to the second quarter 2007. Given the 13.7% fall in the USD/EUR exchange
rate in one year, revenue growth was 8.0% at current scope and exchange rates.
Operating expenses grew 6.3% (+10.7% at constant scope and exchange rates),
producing a positive 1.7 pt jaws effect. Gross operating income rose 10.4% (+12.8% at
constant scope and exchange rates).

Given the deterioration of the environment, especially in the U.S. and in Spain, the cost of
risk was 471 million euros (+231 million euros compared to the particularly low level in the
second quarter 2007 and +88 million euros compared to the first quarter 2008).

The IRS division’s pre-tax income totalled 481 million euros, down 24.1% compared to the
second quarter 2007.

BancWaest

In the context of a major real estate crisis and a substantial slowdown of the U.S.
economy, BancWest's revenues grew 13.7% at constant scope and exchange rates
(-1.2% at current scope and exchange rates). This good performance reflects the success
of the plan undertaken in 2007 to boost organic growth as well as the clear improvement
of BancWest's competitive position in its market. Thus, outstanding loans grew 11.9%
compared to the second quarter 2007.

Operating expenses rose 9.1% at constant scope and exchange rates to support the
business development whilst producing a positive jaws effect of close to 5 points. At
constant scope and exchange rates, gross operating income rose 18.9%.

The cost of risk was 123 million euros, up 101 million euros compared to the extremely low
level in the second quarter 2007 (22 million euros). This cost of risk includes an additional
44 million euros impairment on the investment portfolio. The net exposure to the portfolio’s
subprime, Alt-A, CMBS and related CDO securities was brought down to 0.2 billion euros.

Non-performing loans / total loans ratio was 115 basis points in the second quarter 2008,
compared to 50 basis points in the second quarter 2007 and 80 basis points in the first
quarter 2008. It remained limited for the U.S. environment thanks to the quality of the loan
portfolio. Subprime mortgage outstandings accounted for only 0.2 billion euros. The 30-
days+ delinquency rate remained low as at 30 June 2008: 1.15% on First Mortgage Loans,
0.72% on Home Equity Loans and 1.14% on consumer lending.

The pre-tax income totalled 115 million euros compared to 214 million euros in the second
quarter 2007.

Emerging Retail Banking

The organic growth in Emerging Retail Banking continued at a fast pace with 198 branch
openings since 30 June 2007, of which 34 in the second quarter 2008, primarily in Turkey,
Russia and North Africa. The customer base grew by 1.4 million new customers since 30
June 2007. Outstanding loans grew 40.9% and deposits rose 31.2% at constant scope
and exchange rates.




Compared to the second quarter 2007, revenues grew 27.2% to 440 million euros. At
constant scope and exchange rates, TEB (Turkey) grew its revenues by 43.4%,
UrkSibbank (Ukraine) by 33.1% and the Group’s retail banking networks in North Africa by
16.8%. This major growth led to a 24.9% rise in operating expenses, cost/income ratio
thus improved 1.2 points and gross operating income jumped 31.2% compared to the
second quarter 2007.

The cost of risk increased by only 6 million euros compared to the second quarter 2007, at
22 million euros.

At 147 million euros, pre-tax net income was up 32.4% compared to the second quarter
2007.

Personal Finance

The Personal Finance business unit posted further sustained growth in its consolidated
outstandings (+14.1% compared to the second quarter 2007 at constant scope and
exchange rates). Managed outstandings were up 16%.

Thanks to sustained growth in emerging markets and despite some pressure on margins
in mature markets, revenues rose 10.2%. The restructuring programme undertaken in
2007, in particular in France as part of “Défi 2008” and more generally in connection with
the Cetelem/UCB tie-up, have started producing their effects: operating expenses rose
only 5.1% generating a positive jaws effect of over 5 points. Gross operating income grew
17.0%.

The cost of risk was 274 million euros, up 91 million euros compared to the second quarter
2007. This increase came in part from the overall growth in outstandings, in paricular in
emerging markets, but also from the deterioration of risk, especially in Spain (+37 million
euros). Thus pre-tax income dropped 17.9% to 170 million euros.

Equipment Solutions

The Equipment Solutions business unit continued its development with, at constant scope
and exchange rates, 6.4% growth in its managed outstandings and 9.3% growth in the
financed vehicle fleet compared to the second quarter 2007.

The business unit's revenues were affected by the negative impact of the used vehicle
market, and totalled 284 million euros (-5.0% compared to the second quarter 2007).
Given the 3.4% rise in operating expenses, gross operating income fell 17.1%. The cost of
risk was 52 million euros, of which 24 million euros in connection with a few exceptional
deals, compared to 19 million euros in the second quarter 2007.

Pre-tax income was 49 million euros, compared to 102 million euros in the second quarter
2007.

For the first half of the year, the IRS division generated 4,261 million euros in revenues, up
8.9% compared to the second quarter 2007. Operating expenses rose 7.8%, generating a
positive 1 pt jaws effect. Gross operating income grew by 10.5%. The cost of risk was 854
million euros, or 127 basis points', compared to 73 basis points in the first half 2007. Pre-
tax income came to 1,140 million euros, down 10.4%.
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Asset Management and Services (AMS)

In an unfavourable market environment, the AMS division achieved satisfactory results
that confirmed its sales and marketing drive and its profitability potential.

The assets under management totalled 546 billion euros as at 30 June 2008, compared to
548 billion euros as at 31 March 2008. Net asset flows this quarter were slightly negative
(-1.6 billion euros). The good performance of Private Banking {+2.9 billion euros, of which
1.1 billion euros in Asia), Insurance (+0.9 billion euros), Personal Investors (+0.5 billion
euros) and Real Estate Services (+0.2 billion euros) were offset by net asset outflows of
6.1 billion euros in Asset Management, which suffered from the reallocation of household
savings in ltaly as well as a net asset outflows in monetary funds as a result of corporate
client’s seasonal cash requirements (-3.2 billion euros). The quarter was also marked by
the acquisition of IMS, a UK-based multi-manager.

For the first half of the year, net asset inflows reached 4.2 billion euros.

Despite this unfavourable market environment, the AMS division’s revenues reached a
historic high at 1,396 million euros, up 2.9% compared to the second quarter 2007. The
Securities Services business unit benefited from high growth in transaction volumes
(+20%), received many new mandates and it grew its revenues 14.8%. Revenues from the
Insurance business, which enjoyed improved financial margins, grew 10.4% whilst those of
Wealth & Asset Management fell 6.0% driven by falling equity markets and fewer
transactions by individual customers.

Operating expenses grew 6.5% compared to the second quarter 2007. This growth was
only 1.4% for Wealth & Asset Management. The Insurance and Securities Services
business units’ operating expenses were up again over 10% on an annual basis to suppont
the development of their businesses, but they have begun to decelerate.

Gross operating income fell 2.6% compared to the second quarter 2007.

After including one-third of ltalian and French Private Banking's net income, the AMS
division’s pre-tax income was 536 million euros, down only 4.1% compared to the record
level in the second quarter 2007 and up 24.7% compared to the first quarter 2008. The
division thereby achieved its all-time second best performance in terms of net income.

For the first half of the year, the business revnue totalled 2,659 million euros, up 1.9%
compared to the first quarter 2007. Operating expenses rose 7.4% and gross operating
income fell 6.8%. Pre-tax income came to 966 million euros, down 6.8% compared to the
first half 2007.

Corporate and Investment Banking (CiIB)

The second quarter 2008 saw a rebound in the CIB division’s results.




Revenues totalled 1,852 million euros, down 24.5% compared to the record level in the
second quarter 2007, but up 41.3% compared to the first quarter 2008.

These revenues however included an amount of -457 million euros in connection with the
deterioration of the counterparty risk on monoline insurers. The gross counterparty
exposure to monoline insurers was slightly up at 3.05 biilion euros compared to 2.90 billion
as at 31 March 2008 as the deterioration of mortgage related CDOs (+0.30 billion euros) ,
was partly offset by improvement of corporate related CDOs (-0.15 billion euros). At the !
same time, there was a sharp rise in the monolines’ CDS spreads leading to a 645 million
increase in credit adjustments. These adjustments were partly offset by 188 million euros
in gains on instruments hedging this risk. The net impact of the deterioration of monoline
insurers’ credit risk on revenues was thus 457 million euros. Separately, 85 million euros in
provisions were reported after certain monoiine insurers were classified as doubtful. The
net exposure to monoline insurers was thus brought down to 1.15 billion euros (compared
to 1.54 billion euros as at 31 March 2008). Exposure to monoline insurers whose credit
ratings have deteriorated the most was brought down to a negligible amount.

The other types of fair value adjustments that had weighed on CIB’s revenues in previous
quarters were marginal this quarter.

The client driven business was again sustained and client driven revenues again grew
compared to the high level in the second quarter 2007. This growth reflects the strength of
BNP Paribas CIB's franchises as well as its improved competitive position.

In the Equities and Advisory business unit, revenues totalled 750 miilion euros, down only
9% compared to the record level in the second quarter 2007. The client driven business
grew compared to the second quarter 2007 in all regions. The strategy to diversify into the
flow business has turned out to be right, business volumes being very substantial in this
area. The announcement in June of the acquisition of Bank of America’s prime brokerage
business is a new phase in the development of this business unit in the U.S.. This
integration programme is already under way and consolidation in the Group's accounts is
expected in the fourth quarter of the year, subject to the necessary regulatory
authorisations.

In the Fixed Income business unit, after the net impact of -457 million euros related to
monoline insurers, revenues totalled 389 million euros. This level of revenues was stable
compared to the first quarter 2008 and down sharply compared to the second quarter
2007. However, the business unit posted record revenues in the interest rate, forex and
commaodities businesses thanks to a sharp rise in client driven business volumes. The
sudden move of the euro yield curve in June had only a limited impact on the business
unit's revenues.

The Financing Businesses enjoyed a strong momentum in the context of rising margins
and adjusting conditions. BNP Paribas took full advantage of its improved competitive
position and its financial strength to develop its business in acquisition finance and in
energy, commodities and project finance. The financing revenues reached a record level
at 713 million euros, exceeding by 1.6% the level reached in the second quarter 2007.

CiB's operating expenses again proved flexible and declined 8.0% compared to the
second quarter 2007. This diminution is mainly due to falling variable compensation while
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the division continued to pursue its strategy to develop its key franchises. The cost/income
was 67.8%, an improvement of close to 5 points compared to the first quarter 2008.

The cost of risk was 86 million euros, including 85 million euros for monoline insurers
classified as doubtful, compared to a 59 miilion euros write-back in the second quarter
2007.

Pre-tax income was 523 million euros compared to 1,217 million euros in the second
quarter 2007, but substantially improved compared to the 318 million euros in income in
the first quarter 2008. The Advisory and Capital Market business unit contributed 153
million euros to this result.

For the first half of the year, CIB’s revenues totalled 3,163 million euros, compared to
4,829 million euros in the first half 2007. Pre-tax income came to 841 million euros,
compared to 2,389 million euros, a record level, in the first half 2007.

BNP Paribas’ CIB division is one of only two global corporate and investment banks that
have generated positive pre-tax income each quarter since the beginning of the crisis.
Thanks to a limited exposure to businesses directly affected by the crisis and a favourable
geographic mix, the division’'s revenues were more resilient than its competitors.
Leveraging these good resuits and on the Group's financial strength, the division can
continue its growth strategy, with strengthened franchises and fully motivated teams, whilst
maintaining its stringent risk policy in a context that remains challenging.

ADEQUATE CAPITALISATION

BNP Paribas’ financial strength enables it to take advantage of its improved competitive
position.

In terms of liquidity, the Group has one of the sector's best signatures, which allows it to
raise short-, medium- and long-term funding under better volume and margin terms than
its main competitors. [n the first half of the year, the Group raised 34 billion euros in
medium- and long-term funds compared to 29 billion in the first half 2007. The Group in
particular increased the level of funding raised from corporate customers and institutional
investors across all regions. At the same time, special attention has been paid to securing
financing and the Group substantially raised the liquidity reserve that can potentially be
mobilised from central banks.

These issuance programmes enable the Group to finance its sustained organic growth.
Risk-weighted assets have grown 5.8% since 1 January 2008, in line with the forecast of
about 10% for the year. This growth is the result, in particular, of active loan production in
all the business units in the context of the Group’s greater attractiveness for customers,
with improved terms.




On 30 June, the Group's Tier 1 capital ratio was 7.6%. Given the great diversity of its
revenue sources, its recurring results, its quality risk management, this level gives BNP
Paribas one of the banking sector's best credit ratings. This is attested to by both the
market, as demonstrated by BNP Paribas CDS’ spread which is one of the sector's lowest,
and by ratings agencies: Standard and Poor's* and Fitch® reaffirmed in July 2008 BNP
Paribas’ ratings, emphasizing the adequate level of its capitalisation.

BNP Paribas is not under any pressure to raise capital and its earnings power enables it to
finance its organic growth whilst maintaining a solid dividend policy.

ki

Commenting on the results, BNP Paribas’ Chief Executive Officer Baudouin Prot, stated:

“The financial crisis and its knock-on effects continued to weigh on the profitability of the
banking sector in the second quarter 2008, again with significant differentiation between
the results of the players. In this context, BNP Paribas again delivered robust operating
results in all its business units. Qur favourable liquidity situation and recurring capital
generation thanks to our good results enable us, more than ever, to support our customers
in their projects.

Our improved competitive position creates real organic growth opportunities that we intend
to pursue judiciously, without compromising our carefuf attention to risk and profitability.”

This press release includes forward-looking statements based on current beliefs and expectations about
future events. Forward-looking statements include financial projections and estimates and their underlying
assumptions, statements regarding plans, objectives and expectations with respect to future events,
operations, products and services, and statements regarding future performance and synergies. Forward-
looking statements are not guarantees of future performance and are subject to inherent risks, uncertainties
and assumptions about BNP Paribas and its subsidiaries and investments, developments of BNP Paribas
and its subsidiaries, banking industry trends, future capital expenditures and acquisitions, changes in
economic conditions globally or in BNP Paribas’ principal local markets, the competitive market and
regulatory factors. Those events are unceriain; their outcome may differ from current expectations which
may in turn significantly affect expected results. Actual results may differ materially from those projected or
implied in these forward-looking statements. Any forward-looking statement contained in this press release
speaks as of the date of this press release: BNP Paribas undertakes no obligation to publicly revise or
update any forward-looking staternents in light of new information or future events.

The information contained in this press release as it relates to parties other than BNP Paribas or derived
from external sources has not been independently verified and no representation or warranty expressed or
implied is made as to, and no reliance should be placed on the fairness, accuracy, completeness or
correctness of, the information or opinions contained herein. None of BNP Paribas or its representatives
shall have any liability whatsoever in negligence or otherwise for any loss however arising from any use of
this press release or its contents or otherwise arising in connection with this press release or any other
information or material discussed.

* Rating AA+ reaffirmed on 1/7/08 by Standard and Poor’s: “Strong and highly diversified business profile: sound
Sfinancial position characterized by contained risk, satisfactory profirability, adequate capitalisation and high financial
flexibility; good and stable management; and moderate risk appetite.”

> Rating AA reaffirmed on 3/7/08 by Fitch: “[...] great revenue diversification, very stuble and good level of
profitability, effective risk management, solid and good quality capital adequacy ratios, sound organic and profitable
growth as well as a very diversified customer base in its three main divisions.”
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CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

2Qo08 2Qo07 2Q08/ 1Q08 2Q08/ 1HO8 1HO7 1HO8/
In mitfions of euros 2Q07 1Q08 1HO7
Revenues 7,517 8,214 8.5% 7,395 +1.6% 14,912 16,427 9.2%
Operating Expenses and Dep. -4,852 -4 848 +0.1% -4,605 +5.4% 9,457 -9,434 +0.2%
Gross Operating Income ' 2,665 3,366 -20.8% 2,790 4.5% 5,455 6,993 <22.0%
Provisions 662 -258 +156.6% -546 +21.2% -1,208 -518 +133.2%
Qperating Income 2,003 3,108 -35.6% 2,244 -10.7% 4,247 6,475 -34.4%
Associated Companies 63 0 -30.0% 85 -25.9% 148 217 31.8%
Other Non Operating liems 9 59 -84.7% 345 -97.4% 354 60 n.s.
Non Operating items 72 149 -51.7% 430 -83.3% 502 xn +81.2%
Pre-Tax Income 2,075 3,257 -36.3% 2,674 22.4% 4,749 6,752 -29.7%
Tax Expense -446 874 -49.0% -570 21.8% 1,016 -1,728 -41.2%
Minority Interests -124 -101 +22.8% -123 +0.8% 247 -235 +5.1%
Net Income, Group Share 1,505 2,282 “M.0% 1,981 24.0% 3,488 4,789 27.2%
Costflincome 64.5% 59.0% +5.5pt 62.3% +2.2 pt 63.4% 57.4% +6.0 pt

BNP Paribas’ financial disclosures for the second quarter 2008 are contained in this press
release and in the presentation attached herewith.

All legally required disclosures, including the registration document, are available online at
http://invest.bnpparibas.com in the “Results” section and are made public by BNP Paribas
pursuant to the requirements under Article 1.451-1-2 of the French Monetary and Financial
Code and Articles 222-1 et seq. of the Autorité des Marchés Financiers’s general rules.
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2Q08 - RESULTS BY CORE BUSINESSES

I 2007 resulls of operating divisions with Basel Il normative equity as released on 2 April 2008

FRB BNL be IRS AMS ciB Core Other Group
Businesses  Activities

In miflions of euros
Revenues 1,454 677 2,153 1,395 1,852 7,532 15 7,517
%C hange/2007 *2.0% 6.8 +8.0% 12.9% 245% -42% ns. -8.5%
Change/ 108 0.% +0.4% 2.7% +10.5% H13% +06% ns. +16%
Operating Expenses and Dep. 455 -425 -1,222 -867 -1,256 4,725 -127 -4 852
%Change/2Q07 +13% +0.7% +6.3% 5% -8.0% +0.7% -17.5% 0.%%
Change/ 1208 1.8 +2.9% +17% 26% +219% +B8.4% -48.8% +5.4%
Gross Operating Income 459 252 9 529 596 2,807 -142 2,665
%C hange/2007 +3.5% +B67% +0.4% -2.6% -45.2% -115% nse. -208%
Change/ Q08 -2.3% -3.4% +2.8% +26.6% +66.0% +1.3% ns. -4.5%
Provisions . -a7 -66 -7 -4 -86 -664 2 662
%L hange/2007 +8.4% +32.0% +96.3% ns. n.s. +B34% -500% +156.6%
Change/ 1208 +276% -214% +23.0% ns. +69.3% +216% ns. 212%
Operating Income 462 186 460 525 510 2,143 -140 2,003
%Change/2Q07 +2.4% +2.0% -23.7% -3.3% -55.5% -26.3% ns. -35.6%
Change/ Q08 -4. %% 6.1 ~2.0% 424 4% +£7.2% +2.3% ns. -0.7%
Associatad Companies 1 1 21 11 0 4 29 63
Other Non Operating Items ¢ 0 0 0 13 13 -4 9
Pre-Tax Income 463 187 4m 536 523 2,190 -115 2,075
%C hange/2Q07 27% +3.3% -24.M% -4 -57.0% 27 6% ns. -36.3%
Change/ 1008 -39% 156% 27.0% +24.7% +B4.5% 45.0% ns. -22.4%

FRB BNL be IRS AMS ciB Core Other Group
Businesses  Activities

in millions of euros
Revenues 1,454 677 2,153 1,396 1,852 7,532 15 7,517
2007 1425 638 1993 1357 2452 7.865 349 82w
008 1456 674 2,08 1263 13n 68® 583 7.395
Operating Expenses and Dep. 955 425 1,222 -867 -1,256 4,725 -127 4,852
2007 -943 -422 -1150 81 +1365 -4.604 -154 -4.848
Q08 -945 41 -1202 -845 -952 -4,357 ~248 -4 605
Gross Operating Income 499 252 M 528 596 2,807 142 2,665
2007 482 2% 843 543 1087 3,171 85 3,366
0e8 511 261 906 48 359 2458 335 2,790
Provisions 37 -66 471 -4 -86 -664 2 -662
2007 -3t -50 -240 0 59 -262 4 -258
Qo8 -29 -84 -383 4 -54 -546 0 -546
Operating Income 462 186 450 525 510 2,143 -140 2,003
2007 451 66 603 545 1486 2,909 k] 3,108
1208 482 77 523 ags 305 1909 335 2244
Associated Companies 1 1 21 1" 0 34 29 63
2007 0 0 23 1 3 37 53 90
008 0 ] 21 € 1 30 55 85
Other Non Cperating ltems 0 ¢ 0 ¢ 13 13 -4 9
2007 0 -1 8 £ 68 a0 21 59
K08 0 o 1% G © o7 2® 345
Pre-Tax Income 463 187 481 536 523 2,190 -115 2,075
2007 451 65 634 559 127 3026 231 3257
Q08 ag2 77 659 43c 3n 2,066 608 2674

Tax Expense
Minority Interests
Net income, Group Share




1HO8 — RESULTS BY CORE BUSINESSES

FRB BNL be (RS AMS CiB Core Other Group
Businesses  Activities
In millions of euros
Revenues 2,910 1,351 4,261 2,659 3,163 14,344 568 14,912
Change/HO7 H7% +6.3% +89% +19% -34.5% T7A4% +39.9% -9.2%
Operating Ex penses and Dep. -1,900 -838 -2,424 1,112 -2,208 -9,082 -375 -9,457
Change/ HO? 6% % +7.8% +7 4% -6.2% -10% +459% 2%
Gross Operating Income 1,010 513 1,837 947 955 5,262 193 5,455
Change/H07 +19% +8.% +0.5% -6.8% -56.5% -B.5% -719% -220%
Provisions -66 -150 854 0 140 1,210 2 -1,208
Change/ HO7 +.B% +M.5% +93.2% ns. ns. +1314% -60.0% +133.2%
Operating Income 944 363 983 947 815 4,052 195 4,247
Change/H07 7% +B.7% ~9.5% -6.6% -64.7% -299% -7119% 34.4%
Associated Companies 1 4 42 19 1 64 84 148
Other Non Operating liems 0 0 115 i} 25 140 214 354
Pre-Tax Income 945 364 1,140 966 ga1 4,256 493 4,749
Change/HO? +18% +17.4% -0.4% 6.8% -64.8% -28.3% -39.6% +29.7%
Tax Expense -1,018
Minority Interests -247
Net Income, Group Share 3,486
Annualised RQE after Tax 15.8%
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QUARTERLY SERIES

in mitlions of euros 1Q07 2Q07 3Q07 4Qo07 1Q08 2Q08

GROUP

Revenues 8,213 8,214 7,690 6,920 7,395 7,517

Operating Expenses and Dep. -4, 586 -4,848 -4,643 -4,687 -4,605 -4,852

Gross Operating Income 3,627 3,366 3,047 2,233 2,790 2,665

Provisions -260 -258 -462 -745 -548 662

Operating Income 3,367 3,108 2,585 1,488 2,24 2,003

Associated Companies 127 90 68 73 85 63

Other Non Operating llems 1 59 74 18 345 9

Pre-Tax Income 3,495 3,257 2,727 1,579 2,674 2,075

Tax Expense -854 -874 -589 -430 -570 446

Minority Interests -134 -101 -1 -143 -123 -124

Net Income, Group Share 2,507 2,282 2,027 1,006 1,981 1,505

in mitlions of euros 1Q07 2Q07 3qo07 4Q07 1Q08 2Q08

FRENCH RET AIL BANKING (including 100% of Private Banking in France)

Revenues 1,503 1,490 1,467 1,434 1,521 1,516
Inel. Net Interest income 805 810 812 779 827 819
incl. Commissions 698 680 655 655 694 687

Operating Ex penses and Dep. -954 -973 -1,011 -1,012 -975 -985

Gross Operating Income 549 517 456 422 546 531

Provisions -31 -32 -36 -59 -29 -37

Operating Income 518 485 420 363 517 494

Non Operating kems 1] 1 -1 0 0 1

Pre-Tax Income 518 486 419 363 517 495

Income Atributable to AMS -41 -35 -30 -32 -35 -32

Pre-Tax Income of French Retail Bkg 477 451 389 3N 482 463

FRENCH RETAIL BANKING (including 100% of Private Banking in France) Excluding PEL/CEL Effects

Revenues 1,476 1,470 1,443 1,425 1,520 1,514
incl. Net Interest income 778 790 788 770 826 817
Incl. Commissions 698 680 655 655 694 697

Operating Ex penses and Dep. -954 -973 -1,011 -1,012 -975 -985

Gross Operating Income 522 497 432 413 545 529

Provisions -31 -32

Operating Income 491 465

Non Operating lems 0] 1

Pre-Tax Income 491 466

income Atributable io AMS -41 -35

Pre-Tax Income of French Retail Bkg 450 431

FRENCH RET AIL BANKING (including 2/3 of Private Banking in France)

Revenues 1,436 1,425
Operating Ex penses and Dep. -927 -943
Gross Operating Income 509 482
Provisions -32 -3
Operating Income a77 451
Non Operating ftems 0 0

Pre-Tax Income 477 451
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in millions of euros 1Q07 2Q07 3Qo7 4Q07 1Q08 2Q08
BNL banca commerciale {(In¢luding 100% ot Private Banking in Italy)

Revenues 640 643 668 690 680 685
Operating Ex penses and Dep. -412 -426 -428 -478 -417 -430
Gross Operating Income 228 217 240 212 263 255
Provisions -81 -50 -92 -95 -84 -66
Operating Income 147 167 148 117 179 189
Non Operating ltems 0 -1 0 0 0 1
Pre-Tax Income 147 166 148 117 179 190
Income Afributable to AMS -2 -1 -2 -1 -2 -3
Pre-Tax Income of BNL be 145 165 146 116 177 187

BNL banca commerciale (Including 2/3 of Private Banking in Italy)

Revenues 633 638 662 683 674 677
Operating Expenses and Dep. -407 -422 -424 -472 -413 -425
Gross Operating Income 226 216 238 211 261 252
Provisions -81 -50 -92 -85 -84 -66
Operating Income 145 166 146 116 177 186
Nan Operating ltems 0 -1 0 0 0 i
Pre-Tax Income 145 165 146 116 177 187

INTERNATIONAL RETAIL SERVICES

Revenues 1,818 1,993 2,010 2,022 2,108 2,153
Operating Ex penses and Dep. -1,098 -1,150 -1,127 -1,250 -1,202 -1,222
Gross Operating Income 820 843 883 772 906 931
Provisions -202 -240 -304 -482 -383 -471
Operating Income 618 603 579 290 523 480
Associated Companies 19 23 20 21 21 21
Other Non Operating ftems 1 8 68 16 115 o
Pre-Tax Income 638 634 668 327 659 481
BANCWEST

Revenues 510 491 500 480 509 485
Operating Expenses and Dep. -268 -261 -260 -263 -261 -247
Gross Operating Income 242 230 240 227 248 238
Provisions -23 -22 -73 -217 -101 -123
Operating Income 219 208 167 10 147 115
Non Operating Itams 0 6 4 5 4 0
Pre-Tax Income 219 214 171 15 151 115
PERSONAL FINANCE

Revenues 813 857 867 874 912 944
Operating Expenses and Dep. -454 -492 -475 -528 -503 -517
Gross Operating Income . 359 365 392 346 409 427
Provisions -155 -183 -192 -200 -230 -274
Operating Income 204 182 200 146 179 163
Associated Companies 15 25 17 19 21 17
Other Non Operating items 0 0 1 -1 0 o
Pre-Tax Income 219 207 218 164 200 170
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in millions of euros 1Q07 2Qo7 3Q07 4Q07 1008 2Q08
EMERGING RETAIL BANKING

Revenues 3N 346 348 366 403 440
Operating Ex penses and Dep. -205 -221 -219 -252 -262 -276
Gross Operating Income 106 125 129 114 141 164
Prov isions -11 -16 -22 -32 -36 -22
Operating Income 95 109 107 a2 105 142
Associated Companies 5 1 6 4 3 5
Other Non Operating items 0 1 58 11 111 ] 0
Pre-Tax Income 100 111 1m 97 219 147

EQUIPMENT SOLUTIONS

Revenues 284 299 285 292 284 284
Operating Expenses and Dep. -171 -176 -173 -207 -176 -182
Gross Operating Income 113 123 122 85 108 102
Provisions -13 -19 -17 -33 -16 -52
COperating Income 100 104 105 52 92 50
Associated Companies -1 -3 -3 -2 -3 -1
Gther Non Operating kems 1 1 6 1 0 o
Pre-Tax Income 100 102 108 51 89 49

ASSET MANAGEMENT AND SERVICES

Revenues 1,253 1,357 1,331 1,323 1,263 1,396
Operating Ex penses and Dep. -780 -814 -873 -802 -845 -867
Gross Operating Income 473 543 458 421 418 529
Provisions -2 0 -1 -4 4 -4
Operating Income 471 543 457 17 422 525
Associated Companies 7 11 5 -6 8 11
Other Non Operating Hems 0 5 4 1 0 0
Pre-Tax Income 478 559 466 412 430 536

WEALTH AND ASSETMANAGEMENT

Revenues 643 704 694 678 600 662
Operating Ex penses and Dep. -429 -442 -469 -488 -440 -448
Gross Operating Income 214 262 225 190 160 214
Provisions -1 0 -1 -2 2 0
QOperating Income 213 262 224 188 162 214
Associated Companies 5 0 -2 -2 0 3
Other Non Operating ftems 0 5 1 0 0 0
Pre-Tax Income 218 267 223 186 162 217
INSURANCE

Revenues 353 355 358 370 353 392
Operating Ex penses and Dep. -159 -161 -168 -176 -173 -181
Gross Operating Income 194 194 190 194 180 211
Prov isions -1 0 0 -2 2 -4
Operating Income 193 194 190 192 182 207
Associated Companies 2 11 7 -5 8 8
Other Non Qperating llems 0 o 3 1 o 0

Pre-Tax Income




in millions of euros 1Qo07 2Q07 3Q07 4Q07 1Q08 2Q08
SECURITIES SERVICES
Revenues 257 298 279 275 310 342
Operating Expenses and Dep. -192 -211 -236 -238 -232 -238
Gross Operating Income 65 87 43 37 78 104
Provisions 0 o 0 ¢ 0 0
Cperating Income 65 87 43 37 78 104
Non Operating ltems o 0 o 1 0 0
Pre-Tax Income 65 87 43 38 78 104
CORPOQORATE AND INVESTMENT BANKING
Revenues 2,377 2,452 1,968 1,374 1,311 1,852
Operating Expenses and Dep. -1,271 -1,365 -1,185 -964 -952 -1,256
Gross Operating Income 1,106 1,087 783 410 359 596
Provisions 56 59 -29 -114 -b4 -86
Operating Income 1,162 1,146 754 296 305 510
Associated Companies 6 3 0 -1 1 0
Other Non Operaling kems 4 68 6 11 12 13
Pre-Tax Income 1,172 1,217 760 306 318 523
ADVISORY AND CAPITAL MARKETS
Revenues 1,664 1,750 1,445 708 708 1,139
incl. Equity and Agvisory 815 825 572 560 316 750
In¢l, Fixed Income 849 928 873 i48 382 389
Operaling Ex penses and Dep. -981 -1,064 -893 -650 -662 -§55
Gross Operating Income 683 686 552 58 46 184
Provisions 0 0 -12 -53 -94 -43
Operating Income 683 686 540 5 -48 141
Associated Companies 6 3 0 -1 1 0
Other Non Operating ftems 4 19 6 9 12 12
Pre-Tax Income 693 708 546 13 -35 153
FINANCING BUSINESSES
Revenues 713 702 523 666 603 713
Operaling Expenses and Dep. -290 -301 -292 -314 -290 -301
Gross Operating Income 423 L1 231 352 13 412
Provisions 56 59 -17 -61 40 -43
Operating Income 479 460 214 291 353 369
Non Operating ltems o 49 0 2 0 1
Pre-Tax Income 479 509 214 293 353 370
CORPORATE CENTRE (INCLUDING BNP PARIBAS CAPITAL AND KLEPIERRE)
Revenues 596 349 313 145 583 -15
incl. BNP Paribas Capital 413 199 267 104 135 44
Operating Expenses and Dep. -103 -154 -53 -116 -248 -127
incl. BNL restructuring costs -23 -61 50 -37 -146 -20
Grass Operating Income 493 195 260 29 335 -142
Provisions 1 4 o 9 0 2
Operating Income 494 199 260 38 33s -140
Associated Companies 95 53 43 59 55 29
Other Non Operating ltems -4 -21 -5 -10 218 -4
Pre-Tax Income 585 231 298 87 608 -115
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In miilions of euros 1Qo7 2Q07 3Q07 4Q07 1Q08 2Qo08
KLEPIERRE

Revenues 107 76 70 88 97 55
Operating Expenses and Dep. -25 -24 -23 -27 -27 -29
Gross Operating Income 82 52 47 62 70 26
Provisions 0 -1 -1 -2 -1 0
QOperating Income 82 51 46 60 69 26
Pre-Tax Income 83 51 47 61 69 0
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